
 

 

LARRY L. LANCASTER 
Chairman   

JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 
Vice Chair 

GLENN B. ADAMS 
MICHAEL C. BOOSE 
CHARLES E. EVANS 

W. MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 
JIMMY KEEFE 

CANDICE WHITE 
Clerk to the Board  

KELLIE BEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

5th Floor, Cumberland County Courthouse • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 
(910) 678-7771 • Fax: (910) 678-7770 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Adams, Faircloth and Keefe) 
 
FROM:  Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board   
 
DATE:  November 30, 2018  
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Special Meeting – Thursday, December 6, 2018  
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners’ committees (Finance, Policy and Facilities 
Committee) has been CANCELLED and rescheduled as a SPECIAL MEETING on Thursday, 
December 6, 2018 beginning at 8:30 a.m. at the Department of Social Services, 1225 Ramsey 
Street, Conference Room C.  All committee meetings will start as soon as the previous committee 
adjourns.  

 AGENDA 
 

1. Approval of Minutes – November 1, 2018 Special Meeting (Pg. 2) 

2. Presentation on Jail Health Program by Southern Health Partners (Pg. 13) 

3. Presentation on the Preliminary Engineering Report for Gray’s Creek Water and Sewer 
District (Pg. 14) 
 

4. Consideration of Request to Increase Workforce Development Contract for Program Services 
with Educational Data Systems, Inc. (EDSI) and Budget Ordinance Amendment #190849 (Pg. 47) 

5. Consideration of Revised Memorandum of Agreement for Disaster Recovery Act of 2017 
Related to Hurricane Matthew with the N. C. Department of Public Safety-Division of 
Emergency Management and Budget Ordinance Amendment #191048 (Pg. 74) 
 

6. Consideration of Request for Participation in Funding the Community-Wide Branding Initiative 
and Budget Ordinance Amendment #191161 (Pg. 98) 
 

7. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2018 Audit Contract Amendment with Cherry Bekaert, LLP (Pg. 102) 
 

8. Monthly Updates 

A. Health Insurance (Pg. 104) 
B. CDBG-DR (Pg. 113) 
C. Financial Report (Pg. 114) 

9. Other Items of Business (NO MATERIALS) 



ITEM N0.,-,&,,1/. ____ _ 

November I, 20 18 Special Mceling DRAFT 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES-1225 RAMSEY STREET 
CONFERENCE ROOM C 

NOVEMBER 1, 2018 - 8:30 AM 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Jimmy Keefe, Chairman 
Commissioner Glenn Adams 
Commissioner Marshall Faircloth 

OTHERS: Conunissioner Jeannette Council 
Amy Cannon, County Manager 
Melissa Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 
Tracy Jackson, Assistant County Manager 
Duane Ho Ider, Ass istant County Manager 
Rick Moorefield, County Attorney 
Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
Jeffery Brown, Engineering and Infrastructure Di.rector 
AJ Riddle, Assistant County EngiJ1eer 
Brenda Jackson, Social Services Director 
Heather Harris, Budget Analyst 
Geneve Mankel, Communications and Outreach Coordinator 
Julean Self, Human Resources Director 
Candi York, Health Department Finance 
Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board 
Kellie Beam, Deputy Clerk 
Press 

Commissioner Keefe called the meeting to order. 

1. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF MINUTES - SEPTEMBER 6, 2018 SPECIAL 
MEETING 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Faircloth moved to approve the September 6, 2018 special meeting 
minutes. 
Conunissioner Adams 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

2. CONSIDERATION OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF HOPE 
MILLS TO SHARE IN STATE APPROPRIATED FUNDING FOR MOSQUITO 
SPRAYING 

BACKGROUND: 

All ref erences to any materials which are described in these minutes or incorporated into these minutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda for this meeting. These may be viewed 011/ine 
in the agenda set out on this web page httv:llco.c11mber!and.11c. usldepcmme111slcommissio11<!rs
g1·011plco1nn1issio11e1:\kommiltee-age11das-a11d-mi1111tes 



November I, 20 18 Special Meeting DRAFT 
The Health Department received a State appropriation in the amount of $260,536 to conduct 
mosquito abatement activities as a result of Hurricane Florence. These funds may be expended to 
conduct ground and/or aerial spraying, establish or enhance an existing Integrated Mosquito 
Management at the city or county level, and to purchase BTI mosquito dunks for distribution to 
citizens. 

The Town of Hope Mills conducted ground spraying in corporate limits of the town. The Town 
has requested financial assistance to recoup their expenses related to mosquito abatement as a 
result of HutTicane Florence. Because of their activit ies, the County did not incur the cost of 
groW1d spraying within the Town limits. Based on their pro-rata share of the County, it is projected 
that the cost of spraying that area would total $13,100. We are requesting the ability to allow the 
Town of Hope Mills to share in the State-appropriated funding for mosquito spraying. 

RECOMMEND A TI ON/PROPOSED ACTION 
Request that the Board approve the development of an interlocal agreement with the Town of Hope 
Mills to share in the State-appropriated funding for mosquito spraying in an amount not to exceed 
$13,100 and authorize the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners to execute the agreement. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

***** 
Commissioner Adams moved to approve the development of an interlocal 
agreement with the Town of Hope Mills to share in the State-appropriated funding 
for mosquito spraying in an amount not to exceed $13,100. 
Commissioner Faircloth 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

Commissioner Faircloth asked whether the County was go ing into the business or whether it would 
use contractors. Duane Holder, Assistant County Manager, stated as part of being better prepared 
in the future, vendors will be available on standby status and intermittent sprayjng from a 
preventive standpoint throughout the year is also being considered. Mr. Holder stated staff will 
return with a plan that may have budget implications. 

3. CONSIDERATION OF ENGAGING OUTSIDE LEGAL COUNSEL FOR 
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES (DSS) CHILDREN'S SERVICES 

BACKGROUND: 
Due to unexpected events, the Legal Section is in dire need of additional attorney support. One of 
the Staff Attorneys has been on Family Medical Leave since August 2018. He is expected to return 
to the office soon but will be unable to resume his normal caseload. His duties will be to 
concentrate on in-house matters to include working with adult services, staffing cases to determine 
whether safety issues require the court to intervene and helping with complex orders. Hurricane 
Florence has created a backlog of work. All DSS Juvenile Court attorneys continue to carry heavy 
caseloads and new petitions continue to be filed. 
All references to any materials which are described in these minutes or incorporated into these minutes c1re to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda for this meeting. These may be viewed online 
in the agenda set out on this web page hrrp:ll<.:o.c:11111berla11d.11c.11sldepartme11tslco111111issioners
g1·0110/co111n1issio11e1·,1ico111mittee-agendas-a11d-mi1111tes 

2 



November I, 2018 Special Meeting DRAFT 
The huiTicanes also delayed the hiring of an attorney and paralegal that wa granted to DSS by the 
Commissioners in the last budget. I expect the attorney po ition to be filled on October 29. Even 
though the new attorney i experienced in Juvenile Law, becoming familiar with the social ervices 
cases take a significant amount of time because of the number of ca es and the way they are 
scheduled for court. 

Next, the juvenile ca es are complex and require more preparation time. Many go from the Abu e 
and Neglect status to the Termination of Parental Rights within a short period of time. Moving 
these cases is extremely important to provide permanency for children. Any delay in the process 
is an expense for the Agency and the County. Having a contract attorney who i familiar with the 
juvenile law, especially the Termination of Parental Rights and the Responsible Individual law, 
will mean the other attorneys can concentrate on the heavy caseload that are assigned as set out 
in the Local Court Rules. 

Lastly, the retirement of the Managing Attorney on January 31, 2019 will also require an 
adjustment period for the Legal Section staff The attorneys may be required to handle ome of the 
other legal matters that the Managing Attorney ha been re pon ible for, which are outside of their 
usual practice. 

RECOMMENDED/PROPOSED A TION: 
We respectfully request your approval of the Contract Amendment for Margaret Russ to increase 
her FY 18-19 contract by $75,000.00 and Budget Ordinance Amendment #191134 to move 
$75,000 from Salarie to Contracted Services to fund the 'increa e. Thi contract shall not exceed 
$95,000. 

***** 
Br nda Jackson, Social Services Director, reviewed the background information recorded above 
and re ponded to questions about po itions affected by the Staff Attorney being on Family Medical 
Leave, po sible restructuring of positions should the Staff Attorney return but be unabl to resume 
his normal caseload and respon ibilities within the Legal Staff Section. M . Jackson also 
explained the time and cou1i work involved in Children's Services cases. Commissioner Adam 
stated contracted positions are expen ive and rather than piecemeal and continue with contract 
work, it should probably be detennined whether DSS has enough legal staff to manage its caseload. 
Discussion followed. M . Jack on tated D S is also working in partnership with the court system 
to look at efficiencies. 

MOTION : Commis ioner Faircloth moved to follow staff recommendation to approve the 
contract amendment for Margar t Russ to increase her FY 18-19 contract by 
$75,000.00 and Budget Ordinance Amendment #1 91134 to move $75,000 from 
Salaries to ontract d Service to fund the increa e, with this contract not exceed 
$95,000. 

ommissioner Adams 
UNANIMOUS (6-0) 

All references to any materials which are described in these minute · or incmporated into these minutes are to th 
material that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda for this meeting. These may be viewed online 
in the agenda set oul on this web page l,11p:llco.c11111her!a11d. 11c. 11. departments/commissioner.\'· 
gro11 nlcon 1111 issio11e rs/, omm it t ee-agenda.,·-a nd-111 i 11111 es 

3 



November I , 20 18 Special Meeting DRAFT 

4. CONS ID ERA TION OF REQUEST TOW AIV E SOLID WASTE FEES FOR SPERANZA 
MOBILE HOME PARK DUE TO HURRICANE FLORENCE 

BACKGROUND 
At the October 15, 2018, Board of Commissioners' Meeting during Public Comments, Mi-. Mike 
Speranza, co-owner of Speranza Mobile Home Park located off West Manchester Road in Spring 
Lake, requested that Solid Waste fees be waived for twenty-nine mobile homes that his fami ly 
owns which were damaged during Hurricane Florence due to flooding. Staff have visited the 
propetty in question and estimated that the amount of demolition material fees to be waived will 
be approximately $14,500. This may also involve labor, equipment, and transportation costs 
associated with the debris removal if the Speranza's cannot provide the debris removal. The waiver 
of tipping fees and/or removal cost is typically not reimbursable to the County by FEMA because 
the debris is on private, commercial property. It is worth noting that after HutTicane Matthew, a 
similar situation occw·red at a local mobile home park, and the owner was required to remove 
storm-related debris without a waiver of tipping fees or other assistance from the County. 

Rather than a waiver, staff recommends the amount of the tipping fees for the toMage accepted be 
placed on the prope1ty in question as a lien to be recovered when and if the parcel associated with 
the Speranza Mobile Home Park is sold. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
Staff recommends approval to forward this to the full Board of Commissioners as a consent agenda 
item at the November 5, 2018 regular meeting with the stipulation that the amount of the tipping 
fees for the tonnage accepted be placed on the prope1ty in question as a lien to be recovered when 
and if the parcel associated with the Speranza Mobile Home Park is sold. 

***** 
Tracy Jackson, Assistant County Manager, reviewed the background infonnation recorded above. 
In response to questions from Commissioner Keefe, Mr. Jackson stated C&D fees were waived on 
residential prope1ty but not conunercial or income generating property. Ms. Cannon stated that is 
according to FEMA guidelines and what FEMA wi ll reimburse. Commissioner Adams stated the 
Speranza MHP is also on a private road. Mr. Jackson stated pa1t of the issue is that the MHP is 
fairly far removed from a state-maintained highway. Additional questions and discussion 
fo llowed. Mr. Jackson clarified the waiver of tipping fees for the tonnage would just be for the 
mobile homes. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Faircloth moved to follow staff recommendation to accept the 
construction and demolition debris without an upfront charge and place a lien on 
the property. 
Co1mnissioner Adams 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

All references to any materials which are described in these minutes or incorporated into these minutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda for this meeting. These may be viewed on/ine 
in the agenda set oul on this web page http://co.c11111ber/a11d.11c·. 11.'ildepc1rlme111slco111111issioners
g1·ou1>!commissione1;\/commi11ee-age11das-a11d-min111es 

4 



Novembcl' I , 2018 Special Meeting DRAFT 

5. SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES-CUMBERLAND COUNTY SALES TAX 
COMMITTEE-OCTOBER 9, 2017 

No action was taken. 

B. DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SALES TAX DISTRIBUTION 
rNTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

BACKGROUND: 
On October 5, 2018 Chairman Lancaster provided a proposed amendment to the Sales Tax 
Distribution Interlocal Agreement to the City of Fayetteville via Mayor Colvin. The City of 
FayettevilJe responded with a counter proposal which would: 

• Renew the sales tax agreement with County and Towns for 10 years. 
• Keep future reimbursements from the City to the County at the FY2018 level of 

approximately $7.3 million for all 10 years. 
• And begin phasing out the reimbursements from the City to the Towns over a 5-year period. 

Reimbursements from the City to the Towns would cease in year 6 of the agreement. 

The goals of the Fayetteville proposal include development of an agreement that includes: 

• A cap on growth over a 10-year term. 
• An agreement that is ultimately between the City and County only. 
• An agreement that is long-term. 

The cuITent agreement expires June 30, 2019. If it is the desire of the Finance / Sales Tax 
committee to craft a new agreement, it would be needed by March 30, 2019. Any formal change 
in the sales tax distribution method must occur in April 2019 to be effective with the 2019-20 fiscal 
year. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
For discussion purposes only. 

***** 

Ms. Cannon stated in January 2018, Chairman Lancaster wrote a letter to Mayor Colvin with a 
rewritten and restructured interlocal agreement for sales tax which extended the agreement under 
most of the same terms, with the City reimbursing the towns and county for 50% of the sales tax 
from prior annexations. Ms. Cannon stated no response was received. Ms. Cannon stated in 
October, Chairman Lancaster provided a proposed amendment to the Sales Tax Distribution 

All references to any materials which are described in these minutes or incm7Jorated into these minutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda for this meeting. These may be viewed online 
in the agenda set out on this web page liltp:/lco.c11111ber/a11d.11c. 11s/departmentslco111111issioners
g1·011µ/co111missio11e1·sl cm11111illee-agendas-a11d-111i1111/es 

5 



November I, 2018 Speciol Meeting DRAFT 

Interlocal Agreement to the City of Fayetteville via Mayor Colvin. Ms. Ca1mon stated the City 
Manager sent a response with the counter proposals and goals outlined in the background 
information recorded above. Ms. Cannon stated any formal change in the sales tax distribution 
method must occur in April 2019 to be effective with the 2019-20 fiscal year. Ms. Cannon stated 
the City ultimately wants an agreement between just the City and the County. Ms. Cannon stated 
no action is being requested but this is being provided as information to the Finance Committee 
having been appointed by Chairman Lancaster as the County's Sales Tax Committee. 

Commissioner Faircloth stated the Sales Tax Committee needs to ask staff for information and 
know what the options are and how they affect everyone. 

Commissioner Keefe recognized Town of Falcon Mayor Clifton Turpin, Chairman of the Mayors' 
Coalition, who addressed the committee. Mayor Turpin stated if the towns are not able to share in 
sales tax, then neither should the City of Fayetteville. Mayor Turpin stated his recommendation 
to the Mayors' Coalition tomorrow morning is going to be that the County has reached out and 
been benevolent and as the driver, the County needs to do what it needs to do. Mayor Turpin 
stated hjg recommendation is also that this does not need to go into 2019 because at some point, 
enough is enough. Commissioner Keefe stated the Sales Tax Committee looks forward to hearing 
from the Mayor's Coalition and others who wish to pa1ticipate. A brief discussion fo llowed. 

6. MONTHLY UPDATES 

A. HEALTH INSURANCE 

BACKGROUND: 
Total health insurance claims for FYJ 9 are down 12% for the month of September as compared to 
the same month in FY 18. To provide some perspective on the claims, below is the 3-month average 
for the past 5 fiscal years. This average represents the average claims for July- September of each 
fiscal year. Additionally, graphs are provided as an aid to the analysis. 

Average claims per fiscal year through September: 

FY15 $1,667,586 
FY16 $1,781,299 
FYl 7 $1,474,044 
FY18 $1,447,991 
FYl 9 $1,508,543 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
No action needed - for information only. 

A.II references to any materials which are described in these minutes or inco1porated into these minutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda for this meeting. These may be viewed on/ine 
in the agenda set out on this web page h1t1J:/ko.cw11ber/c111d.11c. 11.efdepartme11ts!commissioners
g1·011plcom111issio11ers/co1n111ittl!l!-age11das-a11d-mi1111tes 

6 



November l , 2018 Special Meeting DRAFT 

uoo,ooo 

3,noo.000 

2.soo.000 

2,000,000 

1.)00.000 

1.000.000 

500,000 

• fY2016 
• FY2017 

FY?OIO 
• FY2019 

3500000 

l.000.000 

7500.000 

2.000.000 

I 500000 

I 000.000 

500 000 

July Augusl 
2.512.805 1,316,5/JI 
t.S03 129 1.503.2'7 
1.431 ,414 1.453. 199 
1.483.915 1.761 ,551 

Monthly Insurance Claims FY 16-FY 19 

Soplember Oc1ob r Jonuory Febtvory l•;lorch 

1.504, 24 1.93.s,4S5 1677.200 1.6 14,741 1.838,243 
l.41S.725 1.220 521 1.307,385 1.505,526 1.333.245 ?.423.253 

1.459.354 1.221.299 1.668.071 1.570.898 1 443,191 1492.539 1.6 16.906 
1,280.164 

arvio, a f VJ017 fYl016 FYW19 

Monthly Insurance Claims FY 16 - FY 19 

July Augusl Seplember Oc lobor No"6mb r D cemb , January February Moreh 

f/20 17 FY2018 fY2019 

B. CDBG-DR 

April 
2.124,396 

1.209.685 
1550. 138 

Aprn 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY DBG-DR PROGRAM UPDATE 
FOR TH NOVEMBER 1, 2018 

FINAN E COMMITTEE MEETING 

Status as of October 23, 2018: 

lw:Jy 
1,9,11.598 
1,845.289 l.499.592 
1.661.41 I 3,2 14,958 

/vkiy Jun 

All references to any materials which are described in the e minutes or incorporated into these minutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the ag•ndafor this meeting. These may be viewed online 
in the agenda set out on. this web page hllp:l/co.c11mher/a11d n . 11. devartments/commissioner. -
g1·011plcommissio11e1·slco111mittee-ugenda.N 111d-min11tes 

7 



November I, 2018 pecial Meeting DRAFT 
Total Applications County Application State Eligibility State Duplication of State 

Intake Check Benefits Check Under Further 
(Step 1) (Step 2) (Step 3) Review /Withdrawn 

/Ine ligible 

289 64 (I S county/49 city) 19 (S county/ 14 81 ( 14 county/67 city) 26 /13 / 4 
city) 

State Inspection & State Grant Contractor Construction Completion 
Environmental Determination Selection (Step 7) (Step 8) 

Review (Step S) (Step 6) 

1; (Step 4) 

62 (IO county/52 city) 19 (3 county/16 city) 0 0 0 

*Step 1 peifonned by County,· Steps 2-5 pe,formed by State; 6-8 pe,formed by County/City/State 

• Request for Project Management Proposal - Review completed - recommendation at upcoming 
Board meeting 

• Board approved proposed Amendment to CDBG-DR Agreement between State and County 
ubmitted to ommerce/HUD; 

• Ongoing- County processing application and submitting to tate for eligibility review; 

• Two homeowners clo ing for reimbursements pending State scheduling - ( closing will be held 
at County ornmunity Development office by State contracted staff with County staff pre ent); 

• State implemented and opened Regional Intake enters - this will also allow applicants to 
apply at any center (non-Cumberland re idents - 2 Tier 11 Counties) Cumberland County 
Center receives applicants from variou countie . 

• Robins Meadow Permanent Supportive Hou ing Project under State review. Draft RFQ A/E 
Services under review. 

Cun-ent Staffing: 
• State: - David Caul.thorn, D Specialist II, Dept. of Public Safety - (Community Outreach for 

CDBG-DR) 
• Cumberland County: 

o Sylvia McLean, P.T. onununity Development (CD) Consultant; TeITinique Washington, 
Admin Support Specialist; Tye Vaught, Admin Program Officer II' Chavaugh McLamb, 
Admin Hou ing Coordinator II 

• ity of Fayetteville: Jay Reinstein and Cindy Blot, CD Director; Anedra Walls, Admin 
A i tant 

All ref erences to any materials which ar , described in these minutes or inco,porated into these minutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda for this meeting. These may be viewed online 
in the agenda set out on thls web page ltt(J1:/lco.cumher/(//u/.11 ·. 11.· deparlme11tslcommissioners-
g ro11 plcumm iss io11e1:,·lcum mi t tee-ag ,, 1das-a 11d-m in 11/ es 

8 



November I, 2018 Special Meeting DRAFT 
Hours of Operation (Cumberland aunty Application Intake Center): 

Monday - Friday, 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. 
• Location - Cumberland County Cormnunity Development Dept - 707 Executive Place 

C. FINANCIAL REPORT 

BACKGROUND 
The financial report i included which shows results of the general fund for the first quarter of 
fiscal year 2019. Results of fiscal year ended 2018 will be added upon completion of the audit. 
Additional detail has been provided on a eparate page explaining any percentages that may appear 
inconsistent with year-to-date budget expectations. 

RECOMMEN ATION/PROPOSED ACTION 
No action needed - for discussion and information purposes only. 

***** 
ln re ponse to a question from Conunissioner Keefe, Ms. Evans stated the audit i underway and 
she plans to conduct a presentation at the December meeting of the inance ommittee ofFY2018 
re ults. 

YTD ACTUAL 

FY18·19 FY18·19 AS OF PERCENT OF 

REVENUES ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BU DGH soetember 30, 2018 BUDGET TO DATE 

Ad Valo rem Taxos 

Curr nl Vee r $ 163,777,000 $ 163,777,000 $ 22,926,7 3 l A.0% 111 

Prior Yee rs 1,121,000 1,121,000 528,39~ 47,1% 

Motor Vohlales 18,32MOO 18,326,000 4,934,762 26.9% f>I 

Penaltl•• and Int rost 500,000 500,000 149,088 29.8% 

Other 908 000 908,000 260,213 2B.7% 

Total M Valorem Taxes 184,632,000 184,632,000 28,799,209 15.6% 

0th rToxcs 

Soles 42,62S,7?4 42,625,774 0.0% Ill 

Roal Estate Trr,nsfor 700,000 700,000 418,703 59.8% 

Othe r 1,060 000 l 060 000 160,363 l S.1% 

Toto I Other Taxes 44 ,38 .774 44 38S,?74 79066 1.3% 

Unrestricted & R•strlcted lntergovernm ntol R venues 62,049,904 63,549,113 5,180,818 8.2% 1•1 

C:harges for Services 12,312,681 12,319,181 2,929,710 23. 8% 

0th r Sources (Includes Transf ers In) 2,442,205 2,522,386 48,308 13.8% 

Proceeds Refunding Uc)nds 0.0% 

Premium on COPS Sold 0.0% 

County Closi ng Contribut ion 0.0% 

Lease Land CFVMC 3 714 637 3,714 637 3 533,596 95.1% 1•1 

Total Other 6,156,842 6,237,023 3,881,904 62 .2% 

Tot IR venue $ 309,537,201 $ 311,123,091 ~ 4!, 370,70? 13,3% 

Fund Balance Appropriat ion 7,44 7,195 12,777.470 0 .0% 

Total Funding Sourc s $ 316,984,396 s 323,900,561 $ 41,370,707 12.8% 

All ref erences to any materials which are described in these minutes or inc01porated into these minutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda for this meeting. These may be viewed online 
in the agenda set out on this web page /i((v:/lco.c.·11111ber/and.11 ·. u . .,/de1wrtmentslcommissio11er. -
group/ comm issio11e rs/ comm it tee-agendas-and-min 111 s 

9 



November I.20 18 Special Meeting 

DEPARTMENTS 

Gov rnlng Body 

Administ ration 

Public Affairs/ ducotlon 

Human Resources 

Print, Mall, ft:nci D · sign 

Court Facilities 

Facllltles Maintenance 

londsco plng & Grounds 

Corpentry 

Facllltl , M noecmont 

Publle Buildings Janitorial 

C nt ral Maintenance 

Information Ser'lllcos 

Boord o f Eloctlons 

Finance 

legal 

n gl;t r of Doons 

Tax 
D ht Sorvic 

Gen ral Government Other 

Sheriff 

Emergency Services 

Crlr'r'1hi I Jultlto Pr trial 

Youth Diversion 

Animal Control 

Public S f oly Other (Medical Exomlnor,, NC D t ntlon Subsidy, otc,) 

Heath 

Mental Health 

Social Services 

Vctcron Sorvicos 

Child Support 

Spring l ake Rcsourc Administration 

Libra ry 

Stadium Maintenance 

Culture Rccrcntl,m Othor (Somo of tho Community Funding) 

Planning 

Engineering 

coop ru tlv E•tonslon 

location Services 

Soll Con1orvotlon 

i>ubllc Utilities 

conomlc Physlcol Oovolopment Other 

lndum lol Pork 

conomlc Incentive 

Water and Sewer 
ducatlon 

Other Uses: 

Transfers Out 

Refunding of 2009A and 2011B LOBS 

TOTAl 

e.p ndltu ros by C~t08ory 

i>ersonnel Expenditures 

Opel ting Exp ndlturos 

Capita! Outley 

Debt serv>c 
Refunding or 2009A and 20118 LOBS 

Transfers To Other Funds 

TOTAL 

DRAFT 
FY18-19 

ADOPTED BUDGET 

$ 628,960 

1,525,894 

497,286 

924,551 

788,684 

156,220 

1,024,101 

669,140 

162,507 

1,316,856 

724,839 

948,724 

4,336,330 

2,237,329 

1,295,351 

804,578 

2,394,517 

5,683,071 

3,967,735 

52,720,576 

3,674,666 

564,038 

63,654 

3,248,915 

1,444,268 

23,104,110 

5,463,227 

60,359,879 

408,159 

5,205,7U 

34,332 

10,807,325 

117,296 

268,069 

3,522,591 

1,987,178 

71?,173 

315,177 

142,570 

87,15~ 

20,000 

1,104 

461,677 

250,000 

92,457,009 

19,451,804 

s 316,984,396 

FVl8•19 
ADOPTED BUDGET 

$ 140,421,227 

1S ,678,512 

2,655,876 

20,228,781 

$ 316,984,396 

s 

FV18·19 YTD AS OF PERCENT OF 
REVISED BUDGET Soptambor 30, 2011 BUDGET TO DATE 

$ 628,960 $ 224,910 35.8% 

1,565,394 396,568 25.3% 

498,286 125,760 25.2% 

924,551 255,171 27.6% 

788,684 225,601 28.6% 

156,220 24,SS,1 15.7% 

1,024,101 293,278 28.6% 

669,140 186,12> 27.8% 

162,507 45,638 28.1% 

1,316,856 344,929 26.2% 

724,839 191,915 26.5% 

948,724 165,059 17.4% 

7,065,471 1,)70,667 16.6% 

2,237,329 703,538 31.4% 

1,295,351 326,628 25.2% 

804,578 202,217 25.1% 

2,846,373 539,896 19.0% 

5,820,571 1,564,052 26.9% 

0.0% 

4,555,235 853,842 18.7% 

53,028,066 13,214,393 24.9% 

3,976,373 1,142,676 28.7% 

S64,038 131,209 23.3% 

63,GS4 9,334 14.7% 111 

3,289,951 883,746 26.9% 

1,444,268 205,8\ll 14,3% i>I 

2:1,291,US 5,962,435 25.6% 

5,463.227 2,SOS,833 45.9% 

60,539,520 15,186,881 25,1% 

408,159 115,760 28.4% 

5,205,713 1,255,989 24.1% 

34,332 6,562 19.1% 

10,814,625 2,884,482 26.7% 

117,296 26,756 22.8% 

268,069 85,000 31.7% 

, 28,841 846,119 24.0% 

1,987,1?8 518,309 26.1% 

117,173 156,574 21.8% 

315,177 35,994 ll.4% 1•> 

347,875 62,982 18,1% 

87,153 22,560 2 .9% 

20,000 20,000 100.0% 

J.,104 07 2?.8% 

461,677 28,749 6.2% 1•1 

250,000 0.0% m 
93,143,900 30,628,633 32.9% 

20,498,897 156,543 0.8% 161 

0.0% 

$ 323,900,561 $ 83,934,068 25.9% 

FV18-19 YTO AS OF PERCENT OF 
REVISED BUDGET scp1cm b , 30, 2018 BUDGETTO DATE 

$ 140,594,613 $ 36,497,692 26.0% 

159,282,715 46,342,765 29.1% 

2,747,359 930,658 33.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

21,275,874 162 953 0.8% 

$ 323,900,561 $ 83,934,068 2S.9% 
$ $ (42,563,361) 

All references to any materials which are described in these minute or inco,poratec/ into these m1:nutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda/or this meeting. These may be viewed on/ine 
in the agenda set ow on this web page http://co.c111nber!a11d.11 .11sldepartm ,111s/commissio11 1:~
gro11p/co111111issio11 ,rslco111111itt ,e-ag '11(/us-a11d-mi11111 •s 

10 



November I, 20 18 Special Meeting DRAFT 
Fiscal Year 2019 • Soptombar Yoar-to-Date Actuals (Report Run Date: October 19, 2018) 

Additional Detail 

General Fund Rovonuos 

(1) Current Year Ad Valorem 14% -Norm•I forthls tlmo of yoar, The bulk of revenues are typlcally recorded between November· Januory. 

(2) Motor Vohlelos 26.9% • VTD Actual reflects 2 months of collections, 

(3) Sales T•• O.oo% • Thorc ls a 3•month las, Collections forthe fiscal year are first recorded In Octobor, 

(4) Unrestricted/Restricted Intergovernmental 8.2% • Thoro ls typically• one•two month lag In receipt of this f unding. 

(5) Lease Lond CfVMC 95.1% • typically paid In the beginning of the f iscal year. 

General Fund EMpendlturcs 

(1) Youth Diversion 14.7% • Staff has not yet been hired. An allocation Is done for tho admlnlstrot)vc 1SSl>tant that Is helping with the program currently. 

t2) Public Safety Other 14.3% • outside osoncy 1os 1n submllllng Invoices during the first quarter. 

(3) Location Services 11.4% • Vacant position within the department during tho flm quarter. 

(4) Economic Incentive 6.2% • Economic lncentlvas are budgeted at loo% of agreements but arc not 1131d unlen/untll tho company complies. 

(S) Water and Sower 0% • No expenditures wore Incurred for the flr1t quarter. 

(6) Transfers Out 0.8% • Transfers are generally prcp,rcd toward, tho ond of the fiscal year. 

MOTION: 
SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Faircloth moved to adjourn. 
Commissioner Adams 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:35 a.m. 

All references to any materials which are described in these minutes or inco,porated into these minutes are to the 
materials that are contained in the same numbered item in the agenda/or this meeting. These may be viewed online 
in the agenda set out on this web page htt{):lko.c11mberlt111d.11c. 11.,!depar1111e111.,!co111111issio11Ns-
g rouplco111111 issio11erslco111111 i I lee-agendas-a 11d-m i 11111 es 

11 



VICKI EVANS 
Finance Director 

FINANCE OFFICE 

'l;~~~c&f' 
AccoW1ting Supervisor 

IVONNE MENDEZ 
Accounting Supervisor 

4,1, lool', Room N o. 45! , Courthouse • PO Box J 829 • Faymeville, North arolin:1 28302- 1829 

TO: 

FROM: 

THRU: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Requested by: 

Presenter(s): 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE DECEMB i R 6, 2018 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

VICKI EV ANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR 

AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGE~\V' 

NOVEMBER 26, 2018 

PRESENTATION ON JAIL HEALTH PROGRAM BY SOUTHERN 
HEALTH PARTNERS 

Commissioner Adams · 

Jennifer Hairsine, CCHP, President and Chief Executive Officer of 
Southern Health Partners 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 10 minute 

BACKGROUND 

Southern Health Partners has been delivering health services to the imnate population within the 
umberland ounty Detention Center since July 1, 2017. Ms. Hairsine and staff of outhem 

Health Partners will be providing a presentation on the jail health program to include related data 
and statistics. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

No action needed - for discussion and information purpo es only. 

Celeb1.?ting Ow· P.1st . . . Embracing Ow· Futlll'. 

EASTOVER - FAL ON - FAYETTEVILLE - 0 WlN - HOPE MILLS . LINDEN . SP! ING LAKE - STEDMAN - W ADE 



ITEM NO. ;l -=----

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY* 

N ORT H AROLlNA 

ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT 
~ ngin ering Divisi n · E-< acilities Management Division · Landscaping & r unds Division · Public Utiliti s ivision 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
DECEMBER 6, 2018 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 

FROM: 

THROUGH: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Requested by: 

Presenter(s): 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E & I DIRECTOR 

AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGER 

NOVEMB IR 28, 2018 

PRES tNTATION ON TH I PRELIMINARY 
ENGINEERING REPORT FOR GRAY'S CREEK WATER 
& SEWER DISTRICT 

AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGER 

JEFFERY P. BROWN, PE, E&I DIRECTOR 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 15MINUTES 

BACKGROUND: 

At the February 19, 2018, Board of Commissioners' Meeting the Board approved a 
professional services agreement with Moorman, Kizer & Reitzel, Inc (MKR) to complete 
an update to the existing Preliminary ngineering Report (P R) for extending public 
water into the Gray's reek Water & ewer istrict. In addition, the Board approved an 
InterJocal Agreement with the Public Works Commission (PWC) to share equally in the 
cost of updating the PER. 

In July, MKR provided the ~ngineering & Infrastructure ( ~&I) Department and PW a 
technical memorandum completed by DM mith (sub-consultant hired by MKR to 
perform the necessary water modeling) outlining the water demands and sizing of 
proposed water lines to provide public water to the entire ray's reek Water & ewer 
District. This report has been attached for your review and is labeled as "Attachment A" 
in the technical memo dated November 28, 2018. The construction cost to provide public 
water to residents on both public and private streets is estimated at $98,900,000 (page 
#16). This cost includes constructing the water system to PWC tandards and including 
fire flow protection to the residents. 

After both &l Staff nd PW Staff reviewed the report, a me ting was held with MKR 
to determine the next steps and to begin discussion on critical components of moving this 

Engineering & Public Utilities 
130 Gillespie Street, Suite 2 14 

Fayettevi Ile, NC 2830 I 
(910) 678-7636 

faci lities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(910) 678-7699 

Landscaping & rounds 
807 Grove Street 

·ayetteville, NC 2830 l 
(910) 678- 7560 



forward. At this time, MKR was in tructed to go bad and reevaluate the water model to 
only provide public water along public tre t and exclude private streets. This was 
evaluated since W doe not customarily extend public water lines down private streets. 
The cost estimate and map depicting service to only public streets within the District has 
been attached. The estimated construction cost to only erve public t1·cets within the 
District is $66,290,000. This information wa provided to both the ounty and PWC 
staff in mjd-September. 

After further discussion between PWC and C unty staff it was determ.in d that the first 
phase of extending public water into the District should focus on serving the two 

tU1Jberland ounty School as well as the residents that have drinking water wells 
exceeding the State's health goal for GenX of 140 parts per trillion. It wa also 
determined that it was critical to install the main loop in the first pha e of this project to 
make it financially feasible to serve the enti ·e Di trict in future phases. By installing a 
loop system, it drastically reduces the likelihood of having to flush tagnant water out of 
dead-end lines, thus reducing operating costs for the water provide·. In order to provide 
public water to the residents whose wells exceed the State 1 ealth goal, public water will 
have to be extended down private streets in certain locations. 

MKR provided a technical memo dated September 28, 2018 from C M Smith that 
outlines the cost of providing public water to the two chools and all the residents in 
which their drinking wat r wells exceeded the State health goal. This memo has been 
attached. The estimated construction cost to serve Phase I is $19,640,000. Plea e note 
that this does not include the cost of engineering or land acquisition i" needed to install 
the water lines. 

County staff have determined there are two major steps in moving forward with 
extending public water in the Gray's Creek Water & Sewer Di.strict. The first step is to 
continue conversations with PW regarding development of a structure that is long-term, 
sustainable and cost effective for the Gray's reek water expansion. System ownership, 
construction fw1ding and system operations are critical components to be decided. 

The second step, in conjunction with step one, is to seek input from tbe residents of the 
Gray's Creek Water & ewer District regarding their de ire to have a public water system 
and gauge their interest in connecting to a public water system. A draft letter and survey 
have been attached for your revi w that could be sent to all residents within the Di trict. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

ounty staff is eel ing guidance and input from the "inance ommittee as to the above 
steps that have b n outlined in moving forward with the Phase I extension public water 
into the Gray's Creek Water & Sewer District. 

ngineering & Public Utilities 
130 Gil lespie Street, Suite 214 

Fayettevil le, NC 28301 
(910) 678"7636 

Facilities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayettevi lle, NC 2830 I 
(910) 678-7699 

Landscaping & Grounds 
807 Grove Street 

Fayettevi lle, N 28301 
(910) 678- 7560 



Attachment A 



Technical Memorandum 

To: Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel, Moorman, Kizer & Reitzel Inc. 

From: COM Smith 

Date: July 11, 2018 

Subject: Grays Creek Water Modeling 

This memorandum describes the projected water demands and sizing of proposed waterlines to 
provide p ublic water service wi thin the proposed Grays Creek Water & Sewer District in 
Cumberland County. It is anticipated that this area will ultimately be s upplied and mainta ined by 
the Public Works Commission of the City of Fayetteville (PWC). 

Demand Projections 
The Grays Creek study is located in the southwestern portion of Cumberland County as shown in 
Figure 1. The current land use within the a rea is primarily agricultural or rural residential. The 
following data sources were referenced in the development of buildout demand projections for the 
Grays Creek study area: 

• Cumberland County GIS data including parcels and address points (accessed May 2018) 

• North Carolina Office of Sta te Budget and Management (NC OSBM) county-wide population 
projections through 2037 (accessed May 2018) 

• Fayetteville Area Metropoli tan Planning Organization (FAM PO) Population & Economics 
Study (2010-2040) (dated October 2013) 

• Cumberland County Joint Planning Board - South Cent ral Land Use Plan (dated March 2015) 

• Water /wastewater projection methodology from PWC (per the January 2017 High Pressure 
Zone (HPZ) Trans mission Main Improvements Project) 

Population 
The 2016 overall population of Cumberland County from the NC OSBM is 329,824. Based on 
Cumberland County GIS parcel and address points da ta, there are currently 3,328 households in the 
Grays Creek study area. Assuming 2.53 persons per household based on the 2010 Census data for 
Cumberland County, that equates to a population of approximately 8,400 people in the Grays Creek 
study area. 



... 

~ 
~ 

<
I) 

_,.,_ 

.6 
~ 

0 
(.) 

0
. 

<
I) 

~
:ti 

<
I) 

O
J 

@
 

C
: 

~
~
 

:::; 
'O

 
2 

'O
 

a1 '2 
~ ~ 

"
' 

O
J 

C
 

8. l 
~
 ~ 

"O
 

e
(/) ;n 

C
 

0
. oil 

Q
) a I 

C
, 

• 
z

~ 
(I) 

..I 
<I) 

' 

0 (.) 

I~
 

• 

_./ 

(.) 

6 (/) 
w

 
~ ~ 

C
. 

«s 
'1 
~
 

I 
«s ~ 
<

( 

J!! 
<

I) 

~ 
O

J 

: 
rf 

(/) 

I 11 

M
 

N
 

"' 0 0 =
 

:a:·e 
Ben 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
July 11, 2018 
Page 3 

The NC OSBM projects that the overall population of Cumberland County will remain approximately 
the same (0 percent increase) through 2037. However, the FJ\MPO study projects a population 
increase of approximately 24 percent (79,000 people) in Cumberland County between 2015 and 
2040. 

For this study, the 2040 FAMPO population projections were used to determine buildout of the 
Grays Creek study area. These projections are also used as the basis for PW C's future water 
demands. The FAM PO allocates the population and employee growth into Transportation Analysis 
Zones (TAZ). The TAZ within the Grays Creek study area are shown in Figure 2, shaded by the 
projected growth from 2018 to 2040. Table 1 lists the projected household and employee growth 
within the Grays Creek study area by T AZ. 

The projections are generally consistent with the proposed land use map presented in the 
Cumberland County Joint Planning Board's South Central Land Use Plan, which shows that most of 
Grays Creek will remain as farmland, with areas of suburban density residential or low density 
residential land use in the northern-most por tion of the study area between Highway 87 and 
Robeson County. 

Water Demand 

The following assumptions were used to develop water demands based on population growth. 
These assumptions are consistent with PWC's projection methodology and design standards. 
Water demand projections for the Grays Creek study area are listed in Table 1. 

• Residential water demand of 212 gallons per day (gpd)/ household. This is based on 180 
gpd/household wastewater flow with an 85% return rate from water demand to the 
wastewater collection system. 

• Commercial/ institutional water demand of 47 gpd/employee. This is based on 40 
gpd/employee wastewater flow with an 85% r eturn rate from water demand to the 
wastewater collection system. 

• The unit demand factors for residential and commercial/industrial/institutional use include 
water loss. 

• Maximum Daily Demand (MOD) :;;; 1.5 times Average Daily Demand (ADD) 

• Peak Hour Demand (PHD) = 2.1 times Average Daily Demand (ADD) 

• Projections assume 100 percent of the population within the Grays Creek study area will be 
connected to the water distribution system by 2040. 



CDMth Smt 
0 0.5 2 3 4 

M~es 

TAZ487 

J-'~ A I 

---~-----~ - ----
~ 

/ --; 
'~ 

\ 

Legend 

* Schools 

-- Streets 

Residential Growth 
(2018 to 2040) by TAZ 

8 o - 15 households 

· 16 - 25 households 

c::J 26 - 50 households 

51 - 100 households 

101 - 1 82 households 

CJ Proposed Grays Creek Water 
& Sewer District 

• Existing Address Points 

\ 

\ 
~ 

Figure 2 
Population Growth Projections by TAZ from FAMPO 



Table 1. Grays CreEk Population and Water Demand Projections for 2040. 

Residential Commerc,al/lnst,tut,onal 

Res1dent1al Growth 2040 Average Day Employee 2040 Average Da•1 

TAZ 2018 Residences 2018-2040 2040 Residences Water Demand 2018 Growth 2018- 2040 \!'later Demand 

ID' (Households}' (Households}' {Households) (gpd)' Employ~i::'~ 2040' Employees (gpd}° 

257 273 44 317 67,000 35 6 41 1,000 

2.59 130 51 181 38,000 s 2 7 300 

263 I 103 53 156 33,000 1 0 1 0 

264 26 182 208 44,000 0 14 14 700 

265 184 84 268 57,.000 l 0 1 0 

266 4'>2 4-0 492 104,000 192 129 321 15,100 

267 90 I 163 253 54,000 0 0 0 0 

268 226 15 241 Sl,000 4 1 s 200 

269 236 164 I 400 85,000 4 2 6 300 

348 192 103 295 63,000 10 1 11 500 

474 173 10 183 39,000 0 0 0 0 

476 111 24 I 135 29,000 1 0 I 1 0 

477 25 2 27 6.000 0 0 I 0 0 

482 113 18 l31 28,000 2 1 3 100 

483 203 9:, 298 63,000 2 0 2 100 

486 69 6 75 16,000 0 0 0 0 

487 15 5 20 4,000 0 0 0 0 

562 245 ' 0 245 52,000 0 0 I 0 0 

564 212 12 224 47,000 0 0 0 0 

565 170 45 215 46,000 I 0 101 101 4,700 

TOTAL 3,328 1,140 4,468 948,000 263 258 521 24,200 

1) Ste Figur~ 2 fc,,: T.AZ wittun Grays C,ttk. 
2) 2018 m:ni'ng hO'.!Sehdds biised on C:Jmbfflaod Cooney addte:s:s points.associated with parals tNl ~ a .resi:ientiil larufus.t.. 
:tl Res,dientill.crowtbbasrdonFAMPO 2040 ~ esti'.im!es bit"TAZ.. TAZ 1026A, 267. andS65 extend into· PWCs.wrvice area. ~~within PWCs se,vk:e- are.a We1taccoun.':'!d-for whffl estimating p-owtb. 
4) A-.dor.i.m.r.lbuadon212gpdl"'rhousehold. 

Total 

Peak Hour 
Average Day Maximum Day Demand 

Demand (mgd) Demand (mgd)' (mgd) 

0.069 0.104 I 0.145 

0.038 0.057 0.080 

0.083 0.050 I 0.069 

0.045 0.068 0.095 

0 .057 0.086 0.120 

0.119 0.179 0.250 

0.054 0.081 0.113 

0.051 o.on 0.107 

I 0.085 0.128 0.179 

0.064 D.D96 0.134 

0.039 I 0.059 0.082 

0.029 0.044 O..o61 

0_006 0.009 0.013 

0.028 0.042 0.059 

0.063 O.ll95 0.132 

0.016 0 .024 0 .034 

0.004 0.006 0 .008 

0.052 0.078 0.109 

0.047 0.071 0.099 

0.051 o.on 0_101 

0.972 L 464 2..042 

S) 2018 e:xis:tln&~ assu~to ~ the s:ame as the 2010 empk,yee:s: ;.erFAMPO IAZ. The majority of ll!Xistitw; ffll_pioyees in theGra·ti,Crttlcstudy,¥..--ea are in TAZ 266which indud~Gr.lys.Ottlc ElernentaJySd,ool rtdGrr,.s Ctffl:Midc!~Scbool. &npt,ytt growth based on FAM.?021):0 employtt ~es perT"2. 
6) A..,....dzy<lemondi:as.don'7c,,d.,..-e:neb,tt. 
7J ,..,..i>!kADO peaking faaCt" .... 15; Ptro.ADO p,ealcinl; ta.aor • 2.1 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
July 11, 2018 
Page 6 

Water Distribution System 

Hydraulic Model Development 

A hydraulic model was developed using lnnovyze Info Water software to evaluate the proposed 
Grays Creek water distribution system. 

The modeled pipe network includes proposed water lines laid out along the existing streets to serve 
the existing address points. The location of water lines was approximated in the model by tracing 
the county GIS streets layer. Water lines for the South point subdivision (currently served by Bladen 
County) are also included in the model. The proposed water lines for the Sentinels subdivision (to 
be served by PWC) are incltded in th model based on drawings provided by PWC. All pipes were 
assigned a friction factor (C value) of 120, consistent with PWC design standards for new pipe. 

Junctions (nodes) are used to represent locations in the model where pipes are connected and 
locations at which water is withdrawn from the system. Junctions were assigned elevations based 
on Cumberland County GI$ contour line elevation data. The water demands for existing homes 
(based on Cumberland County residential addresses in GIS) and existing commercial/ institutional 
parcels were allocated to the nearest pipe in the model. The demands for future residential and 
commercial/institutional growth were as igned to vacant parcels within each T AZ and allocated to 
the nearest pipe in the model. 

The Grays Creek study area will obtajn water supply from PWC's high pressure zone. Three PWC 
water supply connections were modeled as shown in Figure 3. 

• Chicken Foo Road at the end of PWC's 16-inch diameter water line 

• Highway 87 at end of PWC's 16-inch diameter water line near Sand Hill Road 

• Highway 87 at the nd of PWC's 16-inch diameter water line near and at Butler Nursery Road 

Water supply is simulated in the model using a fixed-grade reservoir. Hydraulic model simulations 
w r performed using PW C's high pressure zone model to determine the hydraulic grade line 
el vation (HGLE) at the supply points to Grays Creek. Under existing demand conditions, the HGLE 
at the supply points rang s from 34-0 to 360 feet. However, as PW C's demands increase in the 
future, the HGLE will decreas . Th long-term planning period for PWC's hydraulic modeling is 
2035. Under PWC's proje ted 2035 maximum day demand conditions, the HGLE at the supply 
points ranges from approximately 260 to 330 feet. Table 2 lists the HGLE that was a umed at 
each supply point in the Grays Creek model. 



l 
,< ..... 

CDMth sm, 
0 

Southpoint Subdivision 
(Existing Bladen Co Pipes) 

0.5 2 3 4 
Miles 

\ 

Secondary PRV 
for Fire Flow/Emergency 

"TE~ ~ 

bom ROf 

" 

\ 

N Legend 

Grays Creek Water 
Mains 

A 
-- 6-inch diameter 

- 8-inch diameter 

- 12-inchdiarneter 

- 16-inch diameter 

.....,. Proposed Grays Creek Water 

...._. & Sewer District 

• - • 1 Grays Creek Pressure Zone 
'- - - Boundary 

8 PRV 

• ExistingAddress Points 

- Existing/Proposed Pipes 
Owned by Others 

-- PWC water Lines 

-- Streets 

Figure 3 
Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
July 11, 2018 
Page 8 

Table 2. Modeled Hydraulic Grade Line Elevation at PWC Water Supply Connections1 

Demand Scenario 
Chicken Foot Highway 87 near Sand Hill Highway 87 at Butler Nursery 

Road Road Road 

Average Day Demand 330 ft 330 ft 330ft 

Maximum Day 
295 ft 295 ft 295 ft 

Demand 

Peak Hour Demand 260ft 260 ft 260 ft 

1) From PWC hydraulic model simulations for long-term (2035) projected demands with recommended Improvements to PWC's system per th 
2017 High Pressure Zone Transmission Main Improvement Project Engineering Report. 

Steady-state hydraulic model s imulations were performed with the Grays Creek model for average 
day demand, maximum day demand, and peak hour demand conditions to size pipes and evaluate 
the adequacy of fire flow in the Grays Creek study area. 

Design Criteria 
The criteria used to evaluate the Grays Creek distribution system are listed in Table 3 and are 
consistent with those used for design and evaluation of PWC's water distribution system. 

Table 3. Summary of Evaluation Criteria 

Parameter Condition Evaluation Criteria 

40 psi for maximum day demand1 

Minimum 30 psi for peak hour demand2 

Pressure 
20 psi for fire flowl 

Maximum 90 psi desirable 

Velocity Maximum 10 feet per second, with less than 5 feet per second desirable 

Head loss Maximum 
10 feet/1,000 feet for distribution mains 8-inches in diameter and smaller; 

5 feet/1,000 feet for mains 12-inches in diameter and larger2 

Fire Flow Minimum 1,000 gpm3 

Main Size Minimum 8 inches In dlameter4 

Hydrant Spacing Maximum 1,000 feet between hydrants5 

1) Based on North Carolina Administrative Code Title lSA, Subchapter 18C. 
2) Based on PWC Design Manual Chapter 3 (Water Distribution D sign Guidelines), Section 2. 
3) Based on 20U North Carolina State Build ing Code: Fi re Prevention Code, Appendix B. Minimum for one· and two-family dwellings with 

area less than 3,600 square feet. 
4) Based on PWC Desisn Manual Chapter 3 (Water Distribution Design Gu idelines), Section 3. 
5) Based on Information from Cumberland County Fi re Marshall. 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
July 11, 2018 
Page 9 

Hydraulic Evaluation 
Figure 3 shows the proposed Grays Creek distribution system and water main sizing to meet the 
criteria in Table 3. A discussion of the recommendations resulting from the hyd raul ic evaluation 
follows. 

Water Mains 

The proposed Grays Creek water distribution system includes water mains along the existing roads 
in the study area to serve existing addresses and parcels that may be developed in the future. The 
following diameters and lengths of proposed water mains are recommended. 

• Approximately 2.5 miles of 16-inch diameter transmission mains to convey water from the 
PWC connection points. 

• Approximately 16 miles of 12-inch diameter transmission mains that create a loop along 
Chicken Foot Road, County Line Road, Highway 87, and Thrower Road/H Bullard Road. 

• Approximately 107 miles of 8-inch diameter distribution water lines. 

Pressure Zones 

The elevations within the Grays Creek study area range from approximately 50 feet in the eastern 
portion of Grays Creek near the Cape Fear River to approximately 175 feet in the western portion of 
Grays Creek near Robeson County, as shown on Figure 4·. The elevations in the Grays Creek area 
are generally lower than in PWC's high pressure zone. To maintain pressures Jess than or equal to 
90 psi for most of the Grays Creek system, it is recommended that the area be split into two 
pressure zones as shown on Figures 3 and 4. 

• 

• 

Grays Creek West Pressure Zone - The Grays Creek West Pressure Zone includes the 
portion of the study area that is supplied from the connection points on Chicken Foot Road 
and Highway 87 near Sand Hill Road. A maximum HGLE of approximately 315 feet is 
recommended fo r this area to maintain pressures less than 90 psi. However, a few areas in 
the lowest elevations would still have average pressures between 90 and 110 psi. Pressure 
reducing valves (PRVs) are recommended at the connections to PWC's system to maintain a 
maximum HGLE of 315 feet. 

Grays Creek East Pressure Zone - The Grays Creek East Pressure Zone includes the portion 
of the study area near the Cape Fear River at the lower elevations that is supplied from the 
connection point at Highway 87 and Butler Nursery Road. A PRV at the PWC connection with 
maximum HGLE of approximately 245 feet is recommended for this zone to maintain 
pressures less than 90 psi. A second PRV at the end of the East Pressure Zone along Marsh 
Road, with a lower HGLE setting, is recommended to provide looping for additional flow 
under fire or other emergency conditions (see Figure 3). 



N
 

"' ci Q
 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
July 11, 2018 
Page 11 

Figures 5 and 6 show the modeled pressures for av rage day and peak hour demands, 
respectively, with the implementation of the Grays Creek East and West pressure zones. 

Fire Protection 

The available fire flow within the Grays Cr ek study area is shown in Figure 7. Although most 
areas have at least 1,000 gpm fire flow, some dead-end water mains can only supply between 600 
and 1,000 gpm fire flow while maintaining a minimum system pressure of 20 psi. Although 
increasing the water main siz s may provide additional fire flow to these areas, it is not 
recommended due to potential water quality degradation under normal demand conditions in the 
dead-end mains. 

As noted in Appendix B of the North Carolina State Building Code: Fire Prevention Code, the fire 
chief is authorized to reduce the fire-flow requirements for isolated buildings or a group of 
buildings in rural areas or small communities where the development of full fire-flow requirements 
is impractical. Additionally, for 1- and 2-family dwellings not exceeding 2 stories in height that are 
more than 30 feet between buildings, the Insurance Service Office's (ISO) Guide for Determination 
of Needed Fire Flow lists a needed fire flow of 500 gpm. 

Storage 

PWC has 7.0 million gallons of storage within the high pressure zone, which would be available for 
the Grays Creek area. The PWC storage volume exceeds the minimum requirements for the 
combined PWC high pressur zone and Grays Creek projected demands. Additional Jevated 
storage in the Grays Creek study area is not required to provide fire protection, but could be 
considered to provide demand equalization or emergency supply for the Grays Creek study area. 
Storage within the Grays Creek distri ution system could also help improve fire flow in some 
specific areas with lower fire flow discussed above. New elevated storage is not included in the 
costs presented in the memorandum. 

Conceptual Cost Estimates 
The American Association of Cost Estimators (AACE) recommends four 1 vels of accuracy for 
construction cost estimating. The level of cost estimation is dependent upon the stage and cope of 
the project. The four major categories are listed in Table 4. 

Table 4. Level of Cost Categories 
--

Category level Accuracy 

Category 1 - Conceptual Estimate +50% to -30% 

Category 2 - Study Estimate +30%to -20% 

Category 3 - Preliminary Estimate +20% to -10% 

Category 4 - Detailed Estimate +15%to-5% 



CDNlth Sm1 · 
D 0.5 2 3 4 

Miles 

~• ,,.,,,.,.,,.J~~~~_... Secondary PRV 
(dosed under nonnal 
conditions) 

I ~ 
fOGQELl RD1ir 

' ~ ::c 
0 

"' 0 

!~ 

/~ 
-l .. 

\ 

\ 
\ 

' 

Legend 

Average Pressure 

• Less than 30 psi 

30 to 40 psi 

0 40 lo 50 psi 

• 50 to 90 psi 

• 90 to 100 psi 

• 100 to 117 psi 

8 PRV 

-- Grays Creek Vlol:!ter Mains 

- - PVIJC Water Lines 

N 

A 

C] Proposed Grays Creek Water 
& Sewer District 

• • - 1 Grays Creek Pressure Zone 
._ • - Boundary 

-- Streets 

'i 

Figure 5. Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System 
Average Pressures (2040 Demands) 



' /.;;,, 

0 3 4 --=:::::11-c=:a----•=====:m----•Miles 0.5 2 

..0==~~~~=~ Secondary PRV 
(dosed under normal 
conditions) 

I if? 
)COGOEU RO' 

~U 

.v,.c~ g 
I /> 

/ / 
--' - - ---r,..i. _ _ _ _ 

Legend 

Peak Hour Pressure 

N 

A • Less than 30 psi 

30 to 40 psi 

0 40to 50 psi 

• 50 to90 psl 

• 90 to 100 psl 

• Greater than 100 psi 

8 PRV 

-- Grays Creek water Mains 

-- PWC water Lines 

,...... Proposed Grays Creek Water 
11....1 & Sewer District 

• - - 1 Grays Creek Pressure Zone 
._ - - Boundary 

-- Slreels 

Figure 6. Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System 
Peak Hour Pressures (2040 Demands) 



..... .,, 

0 0.5 2 3 4 
IIIIC::::ll•c::11••••m:==========••••••Miles 

C~OR 
TE~ 

Secondary PRV 
(open to provide fire flow) 

/\ ____ , -l 

/ 
I 

Legend A 
Available Fire Flow 

• 610 0750gpm 

0 750 to 1,000 gpm 

• 1,000 to 2,000 gpm 

• 2,000 to 3,000 gpm 

8 PRV 

-- Grays Creek IM3ter Mains 

-- PWC water Lines 

C] Proposed Grays Creek water 
& Sewer Districl 

• - - 1 Grays Creek Pressure Zone 
'- - - 'Boundary 

-- Streets 

Figure 7. Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System 
Available Fire Flow (2040 Maximum Day Demands} 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
July 11, 2018 
Page 15 

The accuracy of construction cost estimates should increase as the project moves through the 
process from conceptual to detailed design and eventually to project bidding and actual 
construction. It can be expected that conceptual and study-level estimates would have a wide range 
of accuracy relative to the actual construction cost because not all the design features and details 
that would impact the final cost have been addressed. The construction cost estimates prepared for 
this report are at the "Conceptual Estimate" level (Category 1). 

Cost estimates for this report were prepared using previous estimates for similar projects, 
historical da ta from comparable work, and estimating guides and equipment costs. Factors such as 
competitive market conditions, actual site conditions, and implementation schedule cannot be 
quantified at the current level of detail but can significantly impact the project cost. 

Projecting costs into the future is speculative, as inflation rates for energy prices, building 
materials, and construction labor fluctuate constantly. A "constant dollar" approach was used in 
developing capital costs for the primary alternatives. All costs shown are in 2018 dollar values and 
reference an Engineering News Record (ENR) Construction Cost Index (CCI) for June 2018 of 
11068. Care should be taken during future updates to index costs for each year based on the 
inflation rate experienced over the update year. 

Total construction cost is calcula ted by applying a 30 percent contingency to the cost of pipeline 
and infrastructure installa tions. Table 5 presents conceptual construction cost estimates for the 
pt'oposed G!'ays Creek water distribution system. It s hould be noted that land acquisition costs are 
not included in the project costs. 

Summary 
The projected average day demand for build-out of the Grays Creek Watel' & Sewer District is 
approximately 1.0 million gallons per day (mgd), with a build-out maximum day demand of 1.5 
mgd. To provide water service to meet the demand and provide fire flow, the following distribution 
system infrastructure is proposed, with a total conceptual construction cost of approximately $99 
million. 

• Approximately 125 miles of new water mains (8-inch, 12-inch, and 16-inch diameter). 

• Three connections to PWC's water system w ith master meters and pressure reducing valves 
to establish two pressure zones within Grays Creek. 

• One additional pressure reducing valve within the Grays Creek distribution system to provide 
improved looping for the East Pressure Zone during emergency /fire flow conditions. 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
July 11, 2018 
Page 16 

It is anticipated that the distribution system wi.11 be implemented in phases. As the phasing is 
developed, it is recommended that the hydraulic performance and fire flow be re-evaluated to 
confirm each phase meets the evaluation criteria in Table 3. Additionally, if elevated storage is 
desired to provide equalization storage, emergency storage, or improve local fire flows, the 
hydraulic model should be used to evaluate the effectiveness, size and location of storage within 
Grays Creek. 

Table 5. Conceptual Construction Costs for Grays Creek W ater Distribution System1 

Item Quantity Unit Unit Cost2 Extended Cost Notes 

1 
8-inch Water Main 

555,400 
(open-cut Installation) 

LF $80 $44,430,000 3,4 

2 
8-inch Water Main 

5,000 
(trenchless installation) 

LF $250 $1,250,000 5 

3 
12-inch Water Main 

(open-cut Installation) 
85,800 LF $100 $8,580,000 3,4 

4 
12-inch Water Main 

(trenchless installation) 
900 LF $425 $380,000 5 

5 
16-inch Water Main 

13,100 LF $150 $1,970,000 3,4 
(open-cut installation) 

6 
16-inch Water Main 

200 LF $600 $120,000 5 
(trenchless installation) 

7 Fire Hydrant Assembly 700 EA $6,500 $4,550,000 6 

8 Master Met er Connection to PWC System 3 EA $50,000 $150,000 7 

9 Pressure Reducing Valve 4 EA $30,000 $120,000 8 

10 1-inch Water Service Connection 4,470 EA $3,250 $14,530,000 9 

Subtotal $76,080,000 

11 Construction Contingency (30%) $22,820,000 2 

TOTAL $98,900,000 
1) Costs are In June 2018 dollars and do not Include land acquisition. Costs are rounded to the nearest $10,000. 
2) Unit costs Include contractor overhead, profit, sales tax, bonds, Insurance, and general conditions. Construction contingency of 30 percent Is 

added in line item 11. 
3) Assumes C900 PVC pipe for 6-lnch through 12-lnch diameters; assumes restrained joint ductile Iron (pressure class 2SO) for 16-inch diameter 

pipe. Assumes normal dewaterlng; 4 feet cover. 
4) Includes valves located every 1,000 LF and 01 fitting every 1,000 LF. 
5) Trenchless Installation assumed for road and stream crossings. Length Is estimated based on the number of trenchless crossings. Installation 

assumes Horizontal Directional Drill (HOD) with DIPS HOPE pipe with adapters. 
6) Assumes hydrants located very 1,000 LF. 
7) Includes meter vault, valves and meter with a bypass. 
8) Includes valve and meter vault. 
9) Assumes 30 LF of l" IPS copper water service and meter box, per PWC design standards. Number of connections estimated based on 

projected households In 2040. 



Connection to PW C 16-inch Main 
Chicken Foot Rd 
PRV Maximum HGLE = 315 ft 

/ 
1, /. 

"7..:\. .. , 
\ ' .. 

... . \ (\: ......... i 

'\:.,~! ~ 1'~ .......... / 

'~\/'· 

~ 

Cf.fflth 

&.r ...... ~ .. ~ .. 

Sou1hpoint Subdivision 
(Existing Bladen Co Pipes) 

0 0.5 1 2 3 4Miles 

.,------
0 

\ 
~ 

' 

--\ 
'1 

", ,rG, 
' "" 

~ -

!~ 

br \! 
\:t. 
'g._.; 

\ 

__;,... '°' ,) -.... if 
1,,,.4.) .,{,., ' I!! 

>-.. c,.,,':} 
/.,}~ :-,.. vr ~d' 

# ~\ 

' ,'>./' ,: ) 
-~ 

'Vwo~,lf· A-'-~, o/ ~ \ . .t c;;, \. 
I P "-.. ~, \ 
_/ ' f k ~ 

d> / 

~ ... / ----

/ I if ~ - ~-1' ~-v: ' <9. 
....... \ ~ 8 1'4 ~ 

~Oft RD ' Z-% 
~ -. \ 

\ 
0 -~ 

;r::~ \ \ 

.-----, ~ ' / / \ , L ~~ 
~ ' \ ~ ;--;-' 
~'~ 

i 
;./ i 

< z , 

~ 
,-.- ..., 

Secondary PRV 
for Fire F low/Emergency 

~ ~ TEGl<c)' ~ 

JtOGOB.L RO,§ 

~ 
! « 

~ 

''-' 
'oc 
0 
a, 

/! 

N Legend 

Grays Creek Water 
Mains 

A 
-- 6-ioch diameter 

- 8-inch diameter 

- 12-inch diameter 

f'"'"""I Proposed Grays Creek Water 
....... & Sewer District 

• - - 1 Grays Creek Pressure Zone 
._ - - Boundary 

8) PRV 

• Existing Address Points 

- Existing/Proposed Pipes 
Owned by Others 

-- PWC Water Lines 

- - Streets 

t.{ . 

Figure 3 REVISED (No Service to Private Streets) 
Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System 



Revised (No Service to Private Streets) 

Table 5. Conceptual Construction Costs for Grays Creek Water Distribution System1 

I 
Unit Cost2 Item Quantity I Unit Extended Cost Notes 

8-inch Wat er Main 
385,800 LF $80 $30,860,000 3, 4 1 

(open-cut installation) 

2 
8-inch Water Main 

(trenchless installation) 
3,600 LF $250 $900,000 5 

3 
12-inch Water Main 

(open-cut installation) 
85,600 LF $100 $8,560,000 3,4 

4 
12-inch Water Main 

(trenchless Installation) 
1,100 LF $425 $470,000 5 

5 Fire Hydrant Assembly 500 EA $6,500 $3,250,000 6 

6 Master M eter Connection to PWC System 3 EA $50,000 $150,000 7 

7 Pressure Reducing Valve 4 EA $30,000 $120,000 8 

8 1-inch Water Service Connection 3,340 EA $2,000 $6,680,000 9 

Subtotal $50,990,000 

9 Construction Contingency (30%) $15,300,000 2 

TOTAL $66,290,000 
1) Costs are in June 2018 dollars and do not include land acquisition. Costs are rounded to the nearest $10,000. 
2) Unit costs Include contractor overhead, profit, sales tax, bonds, Insurance, and general condit ions. Construction contingency of 30 percent Is 

added in line item 9. 
3) Assumes C900 PVC pipe for 6-inch through 12-inch diameters. Assumes normal dewatering; 4 feet cover. 
4) Includes valves located every 1,000 LF and DI fitting every 1,000 LF. 
S) Trench less Installat ion assumed for road and stream crossings. Length Is estimated based on the number of trench less crossings. Installation 

assumes Horizontal Directional Drill (HOD) with DIPS HOPE pipe with adapters. 
6) Assumes hydrants located every 1,000 LF. 
7) Includes meter vault, valves and meter with a bypass. 
8) Includes valve and meter vault. 
9) Assumes 30 LF of 1" IPS polyethylene water service and meter box, per PWC design standards. Number of connections estimated based on 

projected households in 2040. 



CDMlh Sm1 
Technical Memorandum 

To: Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel, Moorman, Kizer & Reitzel Inc. 

From: COM Smith 

Date: November 28, 2018 

Subject : Grays Creek Water Modeling - Phase 1 Scenario 

This memorandum is an update to the Grays Creek Water Modeling Technical Memorandum da ted 
July 11, 2018 which describes the projected water demands and sizing of proposed waterlines to 
provide public water service within the en tire proposed Grays Creek Water & Sewer District in 
Cumberland County. The evaluation included in this memorandum provides water service to a 
selected portion of the proposed Grays Creek Water & Sewer District referred to as the Phase 1 
scenario. The streets to be included with Phase 1 are highlighted in Figure 1. 

Demand Projections 
The water demands for the Phase 1 scenario were developed consistent with the methodology 
described in the July 11, 2018 memorandum (included as Attachment A). Only demands for those 
properties that are adjacen t to the streets highlighted in Figure 1 are included in Phase 1. Table 1 
summarizes the water demands for the Phase 1 scenario. 

Table 1. Grays Creek Population and Water Demand Projections for Phase 1 Scenario. 

Residential Average 
2018 Growth 2018- Employee Day Maximum Peak Hour 

Residences 2040 2018 Growth Demand Day Demand Demand 
(Households)' (Households)2 Employees3 2018-20403 (mgd)~ (mgd)5 (mgd)5 

, . , . - • , • , 

1) 2018 existing households based on Cumberland County address points associated with parcels that have a residential landuse. 
2) Residential growth based on FAM PO 2040 household estimates by TAZ; see Attachment A. 
3) 2018 existing employees assumed to be the same as the 2010 employees per FAMPO TAZ. Employee growth based on FAMPO 2040 

employee estimates per TAZ; sec Attachment A. 
4) Average day demand based on 212 gpd per household and 47 gpd per employee. 
5) MDD:ADD peaking factor = 1.5; PHD:ADD peaking factor ,. 2.1 



~ -~ "l ~ - \, ~ 
~ !:f,".?' .I\.F-
c::, I,;; "T'/ 

\ 
'i ~ 

Jt n'~ "'o -~·. ~It'"~,, :z _,-----,._ 
,., 'i_~'''" -~ . , l"' J:}o· ;.i .• " 

7
"~l. ·:. · ·· · a •. 'tP·· . . . . "'. 

--~ • • ;:. ;;!,, •• 

/ 

\ 

\" 

; f ,g 
~ .,/ __i;' 

i --~~ (.) -->, h, ~<:@.tS';.c!I;. 

·~ 

-~~ . n. ·.~,;i. \. !]" 

~

- ~ ····J<I >-

~
~ ~f · - ~.1'-rf S 

• ,. <>: I f'~· • j;: ~ ~- ;_ . ; ~ ._... ' ~ .r · · 
.• DR ·,o 1 o . . • . \9 l :J: • • . ,. 

~@ 

. . '-.........--- .: 
~ ·.~ .. 

u~?:-:. 'i: 
. o~~ ii" 
• ::- · .1 ... : . ":: 

.., ~ 

- .:;;·· ~ t;;.{J +.?:......_y .... 
~ '... 

'-'S~l@l~" '· ,w.~.( j~if 
,,t ,,p~ ,gt ,. 

ii,&_}.~ ~ t ' \ 
tJ-,/ .. ~ ... \ / ~ ,-- \. 

__)~)~ ~ ~tt R! 
~ 4/tt / y~ll[) ~ 

~ .4·' 
·.,¥~ ~ . .,, . 
•i ... - . ,•; 
5 . .,,. .,. ,_ , --'>. ,-:,.· •• 

< •.M .~ = o,! -~~ "' ' " Ji: . ·- - if·.';?"" . 

~~..,., ... . . , I ....,J)ffiT ~ - - . .. . , ·" _..., • .' - c:::lill', · .. ,:.J .. 
.• ~ ;,!_, . ~ -V .,- . .. --' . ·· ,!« . ' " . ~ . •·· . ,.,.,, . .,.. ..• ,.. -- . . . ,, ~ :fl~ • ' <·<.! v,."i> ·.·.s,,·.,.,,,,..,.~~""'~ .. ·,.S . ,N .._.. . ' " .,.,. ·w • ·'. ·'""' . '"" e , ~-·. 

' " .. ~ ~ t '' • <\'Q. • ·a<< ,woJi: · · ·*'< .P 
': • .. 't(,."',...,(_';i~ • , '··• t -~ -~ __ 'f!Pi' ,. -,_;f, ·, ~-- "', l.--. ~ :_\l_,,,, ..,,...".',: . A= ii. : li· ~ if'. I.-.--._ 

~

""'"'· ~ . ' . ·--~-· ""' :"-.°'100! ~~.e -: . ... , . . . • • . ... • ."-"""··. . > • - •• • ' . l?t! . ':.~ ~ o.<· t--:~J.; · -~ ,..-r, ,,._:;. ., ' ,. -.., • >rx···'i\. -,,,.= . _& • • 

~· , , - •. : -~ · < -a,:-;~, .,,.. -~ .,: , . 

'·'ti 

-'2M Q,,.•·r~ 

r)~ 
~ ! 1, '-.' 
~ 

"~'P I QR I OR ; \ 
· t ,O 

i big~ 1w 
I ! ~ 

I 
I ~o'<-
\ ~ A 

d: 
\ Gll'S91~CK.~~~ 

~ 
F'--"' 

' ~ -

\ 

\ 

N ~ ......... ~-~. 
A 
Legend 

-- PINC Water Lines 

,....... Proposed Grays Creek Water 
'--1 & Sewer District 

Grays Creek Phase 1 
Scenario 

-- Streets 

• Existing Address Points 

Cfrfflth 0 0.5 

~·. " -~·= ~---~,.,.. '· ,.= . ~ .·\" . "" i-· __ ._.,.. _.,., ... . - '· " -. 
- """ • . . • . . , .:' }: j. .. '.-_;, ) ' ; , , . . ;• . ' · ')'· 
~ - ..... . .. ·-·· ,, . ., .... ._L' '· • . .... 
·.; , : . -,,jf'/'> ~ - .• . # ~ ,-if·· 1.. , -: \k .~ ·,; . .·. . '•.. \ .· ,. '··:_.Y,·:.;f"·· . ' ' :.::.. 
, '· ~ ~ . . · ·. . ,.: ., · , -,rl .,.....,,., 

. . . :~~ :~·- . .,(. .·... , • . · 1· --~'()tjl.N ~ • • _..... . .... ..... .. ::·· . ... . .. ., .. / ..-,~ ·"' ,,_,, . ·;r· ·C---:." '1 . /J i . '. . ..... -.,,, . . ·'4 ·: _/ ~ r- ~ ?U<~lL;'a . -;,_' · x . ! .. . · ··=·~-~ "'. 

~
~ -~~-,. .; : ,=•. 1; : . :.; ,.,~~- "" 

" . ·- ~ ,,,~, r.;:~•- .,. -oo ·. "· = · · "'- -' •, #Ji,'< ~ :,- . '=~ .. -~~:- .. ,<; . 
,_ ', . . " "' ,;, ~·· . ,.... c....~ ,;..,; ·. · . . _ ....... ', .,. ~"- ~--~ -· .. ~- = . ~-~ k-._;;:~ .,r-,;~ .•A · ~: /S ··-::-·., :;;:·,:, 

• .__,.' • { ·.• ~~ ... ~· ,';f ~11·.,. . ·.;:~ e • -~"' . . . . .., . ,,_.,,. ·.~.. . . . . 
: ·;,. · ' ff t f ~.c~~ ""· -~ ~ •; Z • :,.A' > • ,•_u., ~ 0-, · {V'"' 0 .,,,.~ •• ·i . ' >:-/£7 \ ~~:""'!'~, ' <>' ·- ~ . ,:. .,,.~ -S ' " - o••,; 

<-;>,~ · ~ \ , _.----

~ 

INDIANA -•'"-~ '-,. ,._~-~ ~- ~ ~ . I ~ 

I 
\ ~ ' 0 

"I' C: \ 1l 

' "' I o t Y"' · ii 
& r ~ ~ ~ ..... ~ g 0 

' ' -~ ... l_ ------
/'"',--..--,._ ~ , ["", ,.. , CUMBERLP.ND CO r ...... , ... -, 

/ ~, 
\ 
' l 
\ 
"\ 

HOKE CO }-
/ ', 

/, 
/, 

/, 

,/..MM§ 1------

Area Map 
,OEN CO 

2 3 4 
Miles Figure 1 

Proposed Grays Creek Water & Sewer District - Phase 1 Scenario 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
November 28, 2018 
Page 3 

Water Distribution System 

The lnnovyze Info Water hydraulic model developed for evaluation of the Grays Creek water 
distribution system was used for the Phase 1 scenario analysis. Additional description of the model 
is provided in Attachment A. 

The Grays Creek Phase 1 area will obtain water supply from PWC's high pressure zone. Two PWC 
water supply connections were modeled as shown in Figure 2. 

• Chicken Foot Road at the end of PWC's 16-inch diameter water line 

• Highway 87 at end of PWC's 16-inch diameter water line near Sand Hill Road 

Water supply is simulated in the model using a fixed-grade reservoir. Hydraulic model simulations 
were performed using PWC's high pressure zone model to determine the hydraulic grade line 
elevation (HGLE) at the supply points to Grays Creek. Under existing demand conditions, the HGLE 
at the supply points ranges from 340 to 360 feet. However, as PWC's demands increase in the 
future, the HGLE will decrease. The Jong-term planning period for PWC's hydraulic modeling is 
2035. Under PWC's projected 2035 maximum day demand conditions, the HGLE at the supply 
points ranges from approximately 260 to 330 feet. Table 2 lists the HGLE that was assumed at 
each supply point in the Grays Creek model. 

Table 2. Modeled Hydraulic Grade Line Elevation at PWC Water Supply Connections1 

Demand Scenario Chicken Foot Road Highway 87 near Sand Hill Road 

Average Day Demand 330 ft 330 ft 

Maximum Day Demand 295 ft 295 ft 

Peak Hour Demand 260 ft 260ft 

1) From PWC hydraulic model simulations for long•term (W3S) projected demands with recommended Improvements to PWC's system per 
the 2017 High Pressure Zone Transmission Main Improvement Project Engineering Report. 

Steady-state hydraulic model simulations were performed with the Grays Creek model for average 
day demand, maximum day demand, and peak hour demand conditions to evaluate system 
pressures and evaluate the adequacy of fire flow in the Phase 1 Grays Creek study area. The criteria 
used to evaluate the Grays Creek distribution system are summarized in Attachment A - Table 3. 

Figure 2 shows the proposed Phase 1 scenario distribution system. The pipes are sized based on 
the future (2040) water demands for the entire Grays Creek Water & Sewer District given in 
Attachment A - Table 1. A discussion of the recommendations resulting from the hydraulic 
evaluation follows. 



.. 
."< 

w 

CDMth sm1 

~-e"! .. ~. 

0 

a,,,·•-., <,<4 ..... 

0.5 2 3 4 
Miles 

- r;; '-, -~ --~l.l' ~ r ~ 
""'~ i;f/~~ \ 

'F t: ~ 
~ ; -A 
~ ~ 

\ ·~ -;; 
I~ \ ~ 

~ 'i~ ,.....-.,,1 
~ .% .> \ \ if~ I~ 0 1 \, 

~, ~ ,o c:1 \.... 
~ \ 10-1 ~ ' ' ))., y "' l 

\ 

~ - I ~~cl:~ 
\.' ~\ 

~-·,'4 <:i 

··ts--.. §f 

~ . .0 

~
~ ,. 
:t?c, ~ 
,<' ~ 

(];~!~ 0 ,. 1 
~ JMlltlGRD , ,,_!j /0 • -:: ,.---

-t \ ~ \ (t", .' 

"' \ d'-- f 

"- -~-~-- ~ {> "' ' ,p_""--... \. 
"''1 ~ )-~&-

~/ ~g_\ "" ·~ ,: ",..-----
~-

~It!! 

_.......,.._ 

~ 

,lir~ 
~ / ....~ 

,$' 
/? 

~-~~ ~- \ 
U-::._ v.. I t: l 

if# \ ff 1~ <s-f? ~ 
...A, ... 

/ ---~ A<ittc~Ro -- - el ~= ... . d 
~ 
~ /)~ -.."' 1, 

~ ~ 'o 
~ 
~ 
~ I 

~°'i i ; ~ \G ,9-. 
\~ 

i 
I ) . ~ 

~UI.IRD~~ ... ~ ""'""'4 .~ .. ' ;{ -~~ ' ~ - .•--::r-~ ;; '-"' I <> 
" ~ '\ '?, 

I 
. "' 'Z-

I 
/ 

? ~£e11t \ 
"' ~- ~ ~ ,,, ~ a ~-~ , 

!ii • \ 
ir 
£ 

I of 

=~f 
I ~ 
_COGOEU. rJ 

-__ ... ) 11 
J,\C1(!~ ~ 

I -
I :% , I o 

_!_.- ----···- ~:,lo- - ---

~ 
t 
ifi 

Legend 

Grays Creek Water 
Mains 

- 8-inch diameter 

- 12- inch diameter 

- 16-inch diameter 

N 

A 
r--1 Proposed Grays Creek Water 
..._, & Sewer District 

8 PRV 

• Existing Address Points 

-- P\11/C Water Unes 

-- Streets 

Figure 2 
Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System - Phase 1 



Mr. Jeffrey Rei tzel 
November 28, 2018 
Page 5 

Water Mains 

The proposed Phase 1 water distribution system includes the following diameters and lengths of 
proposed water mains. 

• Approximately 2.5 miles of 16-inch diameter transmission mains to convey water from the 
PWC connection points. 

• Approximately 9.9 miles of 12-inch diameter transmission mains that create a loop along 
Chicken Foot Road, County Line Road, and Highway 87. 

• Approximately 12.7 miles of 8-inch diameter distribution water lines. 

Pressure Zones 

As discussed in Attachment A, it is recommended that the area be split into two pressure zones to 
maintain adequate pressures within the entire Crays Creek service area. However, a single 
pressure zone is recommended for the Phase 1 scenario since most of the area is included within 
the proposed Grays Creek West Pressure Zone. The Phase 1 scenario is supplied from the PWC 
connection points on Chicken Foot Road and Highway 87 near Sand Hill Road. A maximum HGLE of 
approximately 315 feet is recommended to maintain pressures less than 90 psi. However, a few 
areas in the lowest elevations would still have average pressures between 90 and 120 psi. Pressure 
reducing valves (PRVs) are recommended at the connections to PWC's system to maintain a 
maximum HGLE of 315 feet. Figures 3 and 4 show the modeled pressures for average day and 
peak hour demands, respectively. 

Fire Protection 

The available fire flow within the Phase 1 area is shown in Figure 5. An 8-inch diameter pipe was 
added on School Road to create looping which provides a minimum fire flow of 1,000 gpm for 
customers on Alderman Road/School Road. Although most areas have at least 1,000 gpm fire flow, 
the dead-end water main along Heartpine Drive can only supply between 720 and 1,000 gpm fire 
flow while maintaining a minimum system pressure of 20 psi. Increasing the water main size may 
provide additional fire flow but is not recommended due to potential water quality degradation 
under normal demand conditions in the dead-end main. 

Storage 

PWC has 7.0 million gallons of storage within the high pressure zone, which would be available for 
the Grays Creek area. The PWC storage volume exceeds the minimum requirements for the 
combined PWC high pressure zone and Phase 1 Grays Creek projected demands. Additional 
elevated storage in the Grays Creek area is not required to provide fire protection but could be 
considered to provide demand equalization or emergency supply for the Grays Creek study area. 
New elevated storage is not included in the costs presented in the memorandum. 



1y'if 

'<\ ; 
~ ,.._ 
.... ~ , ..... ' ~ . 

"{,:, ' -~ >.,~ "'\"'lt,~ '.... ..~ 
--ro~ ~ 

'--?c ,' 
~ 

~ 
o-1,.-1:t"-"J 

8 

=th 
0 

~;~ .. ir---~,p 

0.5 2 3 4 
Miles 

a 
~~ r . ~ . g J· -\ 

JO':. " :t. 0 ' -z # .,.,-

; , '>"'Zi~> . 
~ \ ~ 1::t I o o t \"f}O ;z,~I 
~ "' 

' ' ·,, 

~..,..Ji- ' -
'· ' i )!,l (") -llJ . ... 

& ff :i! ~ ... 
:::0 ~ j 

@_ ~ " ~ ~ 0 __.:t:;.' 
. ~/ 
\ ~'?-~' 

' . I 
~' r--, !Jr~ 

\.; ;:} 

.. ~c; "Is-.. [I 

!!1----<? \ f: 
-- . ·\1- g 
,§)~·1;? oi • 4 

~ WWGRO , <l.~ ·iO , ~ -:; / 
"t ~ \ ~ · / 

' " I c1"--.__ , 

#.~~- ~ y 
$~~~ \ 

.o .,c '-....___ / 

~ 
~(.j "' ' 

~ ~r \ 
~

? /'<};le,~ 

~~ 
~ ,....._, 

,/~ 
i\t~~ 

.... ~/ 
$ 

~ <,,, ii!: ' 
rffe&~ \ f I \ 7<' ! ,-. \ 

I fl }~ I i_;, 
/ ~ "'7-ilA,~ 

~~ .... ~ , .; 
/)'%, - l \ 

su/g.,.,. I '% 
---~ "-I l ' \::t , I =-=O<i, 19: 

·,~ ,f. 
~-/ ----...;~~ 

~ 
~<?-

,.,!'~ < 

·- ~~r~, ~-~ _...r ~ 
)\ 'f.-~ 

I "' < o 

( · 

_, :L "' . ~ ~ >,o,o. \ 
I' r--s,, 
..... '1 ~· ~ , lf .,,. 
I I 

TE~ f ~ 
l:oooeu. ..J ' ....... .. 

JAC-lO~__JJV ,., . 

Legend 

Average Pressure 

• Less than 30 psi 

0 30 to40 psi 

0 

• 
40 to 50 psi 

50 to 90 psi 

• 90 to 100 psi 

N 

A 

I % I _,. 

r~ I ~ 
$i < --·- ! ,arc. ' / ft. - .,.~, ;-7 - -- --- --1

-S'fi .. lltt:?: - - -- -

• 1 00 to 117 psi 

8 PRV 

-- Grays Creek water Mains 

• > 
Q: 

-- PWC water Lines 

C] Proposed Grays Creek Water 
& Sewer District 

- - Streets 

Figure 3. Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System 
Phase 1 - Average Pressures 



..Z.t ~i,-----~...:..:..:.::~~~~~--; 
1, d 
,;l- / o--.l llC 1, 
'''¢a ' 

-~-
~ ")) ', ~,l.. 

~ . - ·.... ~ 
--~). ....... ,~ 

,-?a ,.l 
~ 

!..3~a,-~ 

b 

CDMth Sm1 
0 

~~':a.,c..s,..,, 

0.5 2 3 4 
Miles 

\ ,tt,\¢.ui - ];/ ' ''i ~ I \# 
~ I!': ~ if\\ 
~ ct' ' 

\ ; t vJ 
' -,..--, 

,:. 

o ' o:, ,,_, 
. E 

\ 

' ---, 
~ "' 1 tu" -... ~ ~ 
J \.._ ~ '1- , · J~ 

->,"' ~@' ~ ;, ti · .<. .. ~ RO~~ Q 
~ '\< '"\ k--- I 0! ' ,----

(3// ~ ',.(__ -:, ' .J? a \ -....._,~ 

.~ ~ ' 0 / 

'=:<sTrl.l.H!Rli,!1",:eG,<.R:>JD<....1# ~ \ ~ l 5~ ! 

·~ >: ,,....--

~. 

~ @ 

---....r
""'5;,!<D J 

_;--\-=-.::; 

,, 
._ .. .,·~;fr 

,p"'"'-~;j ,to . 
,c ~ . '\ 

·~'Ot?'-.::J '\ 
~ Lt.~~ 

,.'f .$_ ~ ~r \ ~v " <+ 6 ' , ct& \ l '-- \ ,. ti' .-- . 

/ -~--Jj ~ 
P.,o~-- ,: . 

- 0 X
\ A<II...~ . .ml~\ t; o( Sjj] ii! 

' -:l! ~ ~ ~ I 
ilPS y-~ ~ 

i ~. 
\ 
~ 

~DR .I 

.. ~ ------;(/ Z<~ \ \ 

I I ~~ 
J' ... ~~ 

~

ckCllAIRO ~ · G"""SEN · . _,,...i,S.~ . , '""'"' ~~ DIAHA ~ . • ~ ' , ~ 

·---..----

~ ' • ~ 
I

I \ 'i--< ' ~ 
o ~ er . .,, 

~ ~ \ 
=:j ' ~ ~ I t '·~ Legend 

t fl Peak Hour Pressure 
. fl 

a 
lcGA~ f >t;: 

COOOELl J 

JACl(I~ ~ 
I 'l!. 

I \ I I I . ' 
--- --l-$>: -- -·--

~ 

• 
0 

0 

• 
• 

Less than 30 psi 

30 to40 psi 

40 to 50 psi 

50 to 90 psi 

90 to 100 psi 

• Greater than 100 psi 

8 PRV 

-- Grays Creek Water Mains 

-- PWC Water Lines 

N 

A 

• ~ 
0: Cl Proposed Grays Creek Water 

& Sewer District 

-- Streets 

/ 

Figure 4. Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System 
Phase 1 - Peak Hour Pressures 



~ .. 
,i 

r .. '"' .&. 

~ ', 
\,-P. ..... ..... -~ 

~~-fo;. ',,/.S 
"'% ,' 
.g' 

~ ..... 

9 

CDNlth Sm1 

~,._"G~ 

0 05 3 2 - - 4 
~~ 

~
<! ~ . 

0 

'i>, ,..,o~· <z ,. ~ - ~ 1:Z ,,.. \ 
~ , ~::;( 0 0 •. 
:to, i~ ,0 £rt ~ .. 

\ ~"' ~ \t<t~ 
1 jit ~ \ 
"' "' ' ;; f '3 

. ~ -' 

<:>~ ~ ~ · O l.!!! ~ 

lz ~ CATERW"A1Jl v· ..,_. ~ "' \ · . --R-~ii;/ &!I, 
", ' ~ 
~ r-. 

~ >;o' &' '\ 
li,III""' ~ C .. ~ @---('~ \ E 
~ ·~ · t ~~ j§ 

-~.-~, ~~ 
~"~ ~ ~, 
~ \ 

~

\ ;:;i 

(}; .g' I 

~Ii.Rllt'G Rp -l q,~ ~. ~ 
~ ~ \ <c, 

s~·'# ·,. 
Ci /',,,_dl-

·~'9.o. /' rt:-g,_ 
;JS 'I. 

0 -:,, -\ 
<+ f ,._ 

,l'~ ' :ft t: ), 

·- I J"-.-. . 1.'6 ' ~ " / 

. ....~ . 
-.r-- i 

'-):& f 1s~ 
~ - S.UR!).,.., 

/ ~ '·" '4.~~@. 
~ _:- -1 ...., 

f~ 
-~~ 

... !',1?/· 
$ 1 

t! 
\ ~ /' 
• f.l::"'/ 

,3 ' ~""-, 

~

,;,;_ /tr if'. L---.... .., . :. z ., ...... 
@-p.Og ·, 

<!\ l.f14.~ _.,.._o,.~ 
~-' ,--s._ec P,D ...- _j, ~ ) y ... 

/\~ ,-/ SU~::. I 

..._,.-.., ~ ~ ' ' ' . 
~OR, ~ 

·-----; ~L,._ ~ 
I .' DI/. ~ R-

r 
'x,<J 

I ,._J'/ ,AS<ii GI~~~ 

:~ 
~

; CIIJl,IRO~\ 4.J 
INIXANA ~ 1 ~ ~ 

w-!-~ ~-<· "~ ) 
~ . "' \ ; 

ii ~¥~ -~ 
~ ~ \ 
~ 0 • 
<"' ,Q:, 
~ I Ci 
I I 
I I 

tc.J...~~ 
tooDaLd 

?.i 
~ 

- - r(. ~~ -----
.. 'I:: 

t 
" 

Legend N 

A Available Fire Flow 

• 720 to 750 gpm 

0 750 to 1,000 gpm 

• 1,000 to 2,000 gpm 

• 2,000 to 3,000 gpm 

8 PRV 

--Grays Creek water Mains 

-- PWC water Lines 

r--"""I Proposed Grays Creek water 
......., & Sewer District 

- - Streets 

Figure 5. Proposed Grays Creek Water Distribution System 
Phase i -Available Fire Flow (Maximum Day Demands) 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
November 28, 2018 
Page 9 

Conceptual Cost Estimates 
Table 3 presents conceptual construction cost estimates for the proposed Grays Creek water 
distribution system. Assumptions and additional details on the development of conceptual cost 
estimates are provided in Attachment A It should be noted that land acquisition costs are not 
included in the project costs. 

Table 3. Conceptual Construction Costs for Grays Creek Water Distribution System1 

Item Quantity Unit Unit Cost2 Extended Cost Notes 

8-inch Water Main LF $80 $5,320,000 3,4 1 66,500 
(open-cut installation) 

2 
8-inch Water Main 

(trenchless installation) 
500 LF $250 $130,000 s 

3 
12-inch Water Main 

51,800 LF $100 $5,180,000 3,4 
(open-cut installation) 

4 
12-inch Water Main 

(trenchless installation) 
700 LF $425 $300,000 5 

5 
16-inch Water Main 

13,100 LF $150 $1,970,000 
(open-cut installation) 

3,4 

6 
16-inch Water Main 

(trenchless installation) 
200 LF $600 $120,000 5 

7 Fi re Hydrant Assembly 130 EA $6,500 $850,000 6 

8 M aster Meter Connection to PWC System 2 EA $50,000 $100,000 7 

9 Pressure Reducing Valve 2 EA $30,000 $60,000 8 

10 1-inch Water Service Connection 540 EA $2,000 $1,080,000 9 

Subtotal $15,110,000 

11 Construction Cont ingency (30%) $4,530,000 2 

TOTAL $19,640,000 

1) Costs are In November 2018 dollars and do not Include land acquisition. Costs are rounded to the nearest $10,000. 
2) Unit costs Include contractor overhead, profit, sales tax, bonds, Insurance, and general conditions. Construction contingency of 30 percent Is 

added In line Item 11. 
3) Assumes C900 PVC pipe for 6-lnch through 12-lnch diameters. Assumes normal dewaterlng; 4 feet cover. 
4) Includes valves located every 1,000 LF and DI fitting every 1,000 LF. 
5) Trenchless Installation assumed for road and stream crossings. Length Is estimated based on the number of trenchless crossings. Installation 

assumes Horliontal Olrectlonal Drill (HOO) with OIPS HOPE pipe with adapters. 
6) Assumes hydrants located every 1,000 LF. 
7) Includes meter vault, valves and meter with a bypass. 
8) Includes valve and meter vault. 
9) Assumes 30 LF of 1" JPS polyethylene water service and meter box, per PWC design standards. Number of connections estimated based on 

estimated existing households to be served. 



Mr. Jeffrey Reitzel 
November 28, 2018 
Page 10 

Summary 
The projected average day demand for Phase 1 of the Grays Creek Water & Sewer District is 
approximately 160,000 gallons per day (gpd), with a maximum day demand of 240,000 gpd. The 
following distribution system infrastructure is proposed for the Phase 1 scenario, with a total 
conceptual construction cost of approximately $19.6 million. 

• Approximately 25 miles of new water mains (8-inch, 12-inch, and 16-inch diameter). 

• Two connections to PWC's water system with master meters and pressure reducing valves. 

It is anticipated that the distribution system will be implemented in phases. The water mains 
presented in this evaluation are sized to accommodate fu ture (2040) water demands for the entire 
Grays Creek Water & Sewer Dis trict. As future phas ing is developed, it is recommended that the 
hydraulic performance and fire flow be re-evaluated to confirm each phase meets the evaluation 
criteria. Additionally, if elevated storage is desired to provide equalization storage, emergency 
storage, or improve local fire flows, the hydraulic model should be used to evaluate the 
effectiveness, size and location of storage within Grays Creek. 



CUMBERLAND 
* COUNTY* 
NO RTH C AR O LI NA 

ENGINEERING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT 
Engineering Division · Facilities Management Division · Landscaping & G rounds D ivision · Public Utilities Division 

Gray's Creek Community Property Owners 
Cumberland County, North Carolina 

Subject: Extending Public Water Survey 

Dear Property Owner: 

As you may already be aware, Cumberland County and Fayetteville Public Works 
Commission (PWC) are pursuing options to bring potable public water to your area in the 
most economical and efficient manner. The engineering firm of Moorman, Kizer & 
Reitzel, Inc. (MKR) was selected to provide an evaluation of the best option to achieve 
this goal. A Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) is being prepared by MKR which 
includes a proposed system layout. 

At this time the fi.mding structure and homeowner costs have not been determined. For 
planning purposes, we would like to know your interest in this project and solicit your 
opinion. 

Please complete the enclosed survey and return in the self-addressed, postage paid 
envelope by ______ _ 

This survey is in no way obligating you to any of the options that you choose. This is for 
planning purposes as it is important to understand how many residents would be 
interested in c01mecting to a public water system if one was available. We will continue 
to provide information, regarding progress towards extending water in your area. 

If you have any questions or concerns you may contact us by email at 
or call -------- -----

Engineering & Public Uti lities 
130 Gi llespie Street, Suite 214 

Fayetteville, NC 2830 I 
(9 10) 678-7636 

Facilities Management 
420 Mayview Street 

Fayetteville, NC 28306 
(910) 678-7699 

Landscaping & Grounds 
807 Grove Street 

Fayettevi lie, NC 2830 I 
(9 10) 678- 7560 



Water Survey 

Name ____________________ ~ Phone Number ---------

Address -----------------------------------

City ______________ _ State ------ Zip Code _______ _ 

Property Site Address-----------------------------

Email Address ---------------------------------

Is this property: D Owner-Occupied D Rental Unit D Vacant 

Please select the option that you would prefer the County to take to extend the waterline to 
your community: 

D 1. Explore funding opportunities to construct a public water system 

The County would explore various funding opportunities to determine the most 
economical and efficient manner to construct a public water system. 

D 2. Nothing 

For this option you prefer the county not to move forward with extending public 
waterlines into your community. 

D 3. Other 

If water lines were extended for the community, would you connect to the water system if it was 
strictly voluntary? 

D Yes D No 

Comments: ---------------------------------



CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
WORKFORCEDEVELOPMENTBOARD 

410 Ray Avenue • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 

P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Cnrolina 28302-1829 

(910) 323-3421 • Fox (910) 323-5755 

ITEM No._'f..:...... _-_-_-

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE DECEMBER 6, 2018 

TO: 

FROM: 

THRU: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

NEDRA CLAYBORNE RODRIGUEZ, DIRECTOR OF WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT 

AMY H. CANNON, COUNTY MANAGE~ 

NOVEMBER 6, 2018 

CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST TO INCREASE WORKFORCE 
DEVELOPMENT CONTRACT FOR PROGRAM SERVICES WITH 
EDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. (EDSI) AND APPROVAL 
OF BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT # 190849 

Nedra Clayborne Rodriguez, Director of Workforce Development 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 10 Minutes 

BACKGROUND: 

Workforce Development Boards under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) 
do not provide training services to customers. Therefore, these services are procured through a 
competitive process. Under that arrangement, the Board of Commissioners awarded the current 
program service contract to Educational Data Systems, Inc. (EDSI) at its June 18, 2018 meeting. 

Since the award of that contract to EDSI, additional fonding has been received by Workforce 
Development. The first award is a National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG) for Hunicane 
Florence in the amount of $2,244,000. In October the Board of Commissioners amended the 
budget to recognize these funds; however, the EDSI contract has not been updated to reflect this 
award. 

The second award is $54,000 in Finish Line Grant Funds (FLG) to assist community college 
students with emergencies that may prevent them from completing their credentials. The 

Celebrating Our Past. . . Embracing Our Future 

IIASTOVER • FALCON • FAYETIEVIL!.ll • GODWIN • l IOPE Mll.1 5 • I.INDEN • SPRINGLAKE • STEDMAN • WADE 

Equal Opportunity Employer/ Program 
AuxlllMy nid~ nnd services arc nvnllnblc upon rcqucst to individ unls with disnbilitics 



committee is requested to approve a budget ordinance amendment to recognize this award. In 
addition, the contract with EDSI needs to be amended for the FLG funds. 

Finally, the contract with EDSI needs to be increased by $447,249. WIOA funds are awarded for 
a two-year period. Funds unspent at the end of the County's fiscal year are considered carryover. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

Staff recommends approval of the following items: 

• Approve budget ordinance amendment #190849 in the amount of $54,000 to recognize 
funding from FLG. 

• Increase the training services contract with EDSI for $2,745,249 to reflect items -
o NDWG for Hurricane Florence $2,244,000 
o FLG award $54,000 
o Carryover WIOA funds $447,249 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Copy ofEDSI Contract #2019093 Amendment I 

Department of Commerce Award Letter FLG 



Nedra Rodri uez 

1:rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
A ttc1 ch ments: 

Zefiretto, Laura A < laura.zefiretto@nccommerce.com > 
Tuesday, October 9, 2018 8:57 AM 
Nedra Rodriguez 
Giddens, Danny; LIMERICK, AGRETA; Savage, Brenda; gibsonp@faytechcc.edu; German, 
Berlina Y 
Cumberland County WDB - Fayetteville Technical CC Finish Line Grants Award Letter 
Cumberland County WDl3 - Fayetteville Technical CC FL Awat"d Letter_ 10-9-18.pdf 

This email is being sent on behalf of Danny Giddens 

Dear Ms. Clayborne Rodriguez: 

Please see the attached letter. 

Regards, 

Laura 

Laura Zeflrotto 
Administrative Assistant 
Plannlng and Policy Development and 
Field Services 
Workforce Solutions 
North Carolina Department of Commerce 

919-814-0306 office 
Email laura.ze[iretto@nccommerce.com 

313 Chapanoke Road, Suite 120 
4316 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-4316 

Email corresponclence to and from this a</clress is su/Jject to the 
North Carolina Pttl>llc Records Law ancf may he clisclosecl to t/Jircl patties. 

1 



ROY COOPER 
Oovernor 

ANTHONY M. COPELAND 

TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL 

October 9, 2018 

Ms. Nedra Clayborne Rodriguez1 Director 
Cumberland County Workforce Development Board 
410 Ray Avenue 
Fayetteville, NC 28301 

Dear Ms. Clayborne Rodriguez: 

Secretary 

DANlEL L. GIDDENS 
1h'sistanr Secret(lry 

The North Carolina Department of Conunerce, Division of Workforce Solutions is pleased to award Cumberland 
County Workforce Development Board a total of $54,000 in Finish Line Grants funds for the partnership with 
Fayetteville Technical Community College. Announced by Governor Roy Cooper in July of 2018, Finish Line 
Grants funds help community college students who face unforeseen financial emergencies complete their training. 
A collaboration between North Carolina Community Colleges and local Workforce Development Boards, the Finish 
Line Grants program helps students, who have completed 75 percent or more of their degree or credential, pay for 
financtal emergencies they may face through no fault of their own. 

You will receive a Notice of Funding Availability (NFA) within the next week for $30,000 as the first funding 
increment. These will be Program Year 2017 (4050) Statewide Initiative funds and will expire June 301 2019. 
Additional funding will be available when the first portion has been expended. 

If you have questions concerning this award, p}ease contact Agreta Limerick at agreta.limerick@nccommerce,com 
orat 919-814-0312. 

I look forward to our continued work as we share in the success of this worthwhile initiative. 

Sincerely,· 

() tVJif, j )/;/chw 
Daniel L Giddens 
Assistant Secretary 

cc: Agrela Limerick, Chief of Planning and Policy Development 
Brenda Savage, Finish Line Grants Coordinator 
Pam Gibson1 Dean ofEngincering & Applied Techno1ogy,. Fayetteville Technical Community College 

'i!illt.' ol Nor lh CcJrolin,1 l Div[swn of Wm kforce '\olu!ton,; 
:sn Chi'.!pafl<,X<' Ro rid. 5u11c l ;w I .f !IC> M,111 Sc(vKe Ccnti:t R,i!cigh. NC 27o(J9 11310 ! 91ll 8M 0,100 T 

An [(111,1! Oppo1 r1111{1 r Emp!oya· f'royrom.1lt1xtlim y did.~ @d.st'rvi,i:> mai/abfl! 10 ptno11s II ilf1 di,c1/Ji/1ti('s. 



EDSI CO.NTRACT #20 i 9093 AMENDMENT I 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT is entered into by and between County of Cumberland (County), a body politic and 
political subdivision of tl1e State of North Carolina established and operating pursuant to the laws of the State of North 
Carolina (hereinafter referred to as 1rcOUNTY11

) anct Educational Data Systems, Jnc. (hereinafter referred to as "EDSl"), 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

WHEREAS, the County issued RFP #J.8~01-WFD, inviting quotes for the provision of the Adult, Dislocated Workers, 
and Youth Services Ptogrnm as autho1·ized uncle1· 1'itle I of the Wol'kforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Public Law 
No: 113-128 (herein afteneferred to as the 11Act" or "WION'), WIOA DOL ETA 20 CFR; Part 651,652,653,654, 658, 
675, 676, 6771 670, 679, 680, 681, 683, and 686; and DOE Office of Career, Technical and Adult Education, 
Rehabilitation Services Administrntion 31 CFR Parts 361 and 463; Jobs for Veterans Act Public Law 107#288 at 38 
USC§ 4215; and engaged EDS! to rendm· services in connection with these services, and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms of the Contract, the County and EDS] agl'ee to amend the contract to include 
a revised Attachment A~ Statement of Work; and 

WHEREAS, the County and EDSI agree to inaease the amount to be paid to EDSJ by $2,745,248.00 for a total contract 
price of $4,895,248.00, 

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Paragraph 3.a, Time of Performance, is amended to state: "The services of EDSl shall commence on July t 
2018 and EDSI slrnH provide such services in such manner and sequence as to ensure their expeditious 
completion and as may be required in Attachment A, Statement of Work. AH services required hereunder 
shall be completed on or before the end of the contract period December 31, 2019. For the purposes of the 
statute of limitation, and in L'ecognitlon of tlle fact that closeout procedures, audit, audit resolution, aml 
collection of disallowed costs will occur after the contract period, this contract shall not be considered 
completed until (i) EDSI has submitted its final application for payment1 and (ii) final action on any 
disallowed costs by USDOL has been taken and the time fol' appeal of disallowed costs has expired. 

2. Paragraph 4.a, Compensation and Method of Payment is amended to state: 11ln the case of activities covered 
by cost reimbursement provisions, EDSI shall be compensated for the work and services to he performed 
under this contract by montllly reimbursements based on allowable expenditures actually made, unless 
otherwise specifically agl'eed to the contrary. For any activities covered by fixed unit prlce/performance
basect provisions, EDSI shall be compensated based upon the tlme}y delivery of services included in 
Attachment A, Statement of Work. In no event, however1 will the total compensation and reimbursement, if 
any, to be paid EDSI undel' this contract exceed tlle sum of four million eight hundred ninety~five thousand 
two hundred and forty·eight dollars ($41895,248.00) in WlOA ancl National Dislocated Workers Grant funds 
as described in Attachment C, 11S0Hcltation (Cumbel'land County WFB RFP No.18~01-WFD), EDSl's Proposa\11 

and this amendment to contract signed by Kevin Schnieders. Provided further, EDS1 acknowledges that the 
County and the Cumberland County Workforce Development Boc\l'd are receiving monies to fund WJOA/DWG 
activities on behalf of the State of North Cal'olina and the United States Department of Labor and that the 
County's obligations to pay any funds is conditional upon receipt of such funds. The County may impose 
restrictions upon the maintenance of excess cash by the contractor consistent with the restl'ictions placed 
upon the County by the State and the United States Treasury Department. 

a. EDS!, using funds available pul'suant to this contract1 shall be fully responsible for the WfOAAduit1 

Page 1 of2 



l:.•,DSI CONTRACT #2019093 /\MENDMENT I 

Dislocnted Worker, College-to·Careers, Incumbent Worker Training, and Youth Pl'Ogl'llm services 
and nctlvitles as provided for In the Stntement of Wot·k attached hereto as Attachment A :rnd hereby 
inco1·pornted by reference ns Is fully scl forth herein. 

b. l.iDSI shall be entitled to an amended "Administrative J'lec" calculated by the Determination of 
Rcnson.ibleness of Profit Wol'l<sheet, Attachment D. This Administrative Pee shall be pnld to rms1 in 
twelve equal monthly installments." 

3. Parngrnph 27.a, Contrnctlng Period, Is amcndecl to state: "The contracting period shall l>e as stntecl in section 
3a ('J'imc of Perforniance). The County shall have lhe option or extending this contrnct fo1· an additional one· 
yeal' term and au additional six-month term. The County shall give llOSI written notice oms lntenl to renew, 
Including any additional provisions which the County determines necessnry to lncluclc In this contract for 
the renewal period, 110 less than 60 days prior to the expiration of snld period. If the County elects to renew, 
EDSI shall respond within 30 days of said notice with ,my requests for exceptions 01· changes to the original 
contract ternis and nny aclclitional provisions provided L>y the County. If the1·e iwc no exceptions noted, this 
contract, Including said aclclitlonal provisions, shall be renewed for the additional term." 

4. Entire Contract 

a. This is the entire agreement between the parties and there arc no lerms or conditions relative to this 
matter except those specifically set forth herein; time of completion and performance ls of the 
essence in this con tract. 

h. IN WITNESS WHllRllOJI, the parties hnve caused this agreement to he executed by Its designated 
officials pm·s1rnnt to the policies and prncechu·es of their respective governing lioclles, ns of the clay 
and year first above \Vl'itten. 

County of Cumberlancl 

Amy Cannon, County Manngc1· 

Date 

'l'IIIS INSTRUMENT I !AS BilfM 
PRil-AUDITED IN nm MANNER 
IUJQUmlm BY nm LOCAL 
GOVERNMIJNT UUDGl!T AND 
PISCAI. CON'l'ltOJ, ACT 

Pl NANCE DIIU!CTOR 

Educational Data Systems, Inc. (EDSI) 

~ -Kevin Sch ~ o --=-

Date 

APPROVBD FOil LEGAL 
SUFFICIENCY 

COUNTY ATTORNHY'S OJ'IIIICil 

Pace 7. of 2 



Assurances 2nd Certifications 

Assurances and Certifications 

General Assurances 

1. The CONTRACTOR assures that it will fully comply with the requirements of the Workforce 
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) and all Federal and State regulations pursuant to those 
acts. 

2. The CONTRACTOR, in operating programs fonded under WIOA, assures that it will administer 
its program in full compliance with safeguards against fraud and abuse as set forth in WIOA 
regulations; that no portion of its WIOA programs will in any way discriminate against, deny 
benefits to, deny employment to, or exclude from participation any persons on the grounds of race, 
color, national origin, religion, age, sex, lrnndicap, or political affiliation or belief; that it will target 
employment and training services to those most in need in of them. 

3. Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion certification is required by all 
WIOA Title I and Wagner-Peyser grant recipients, [Debannent of Labor 29 CFR part 98]. 

a. The CONTRACTOR assures that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, 
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in th.is transaction by any state or federal department or agency. 

b. The CONTRACTOR assures that neither it nor its principals have not, within the three year 
period preceding this application, been convicted of or had a civil judgement rendered 
against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, 
attempting to obtain or performing a public (Federal, State, or Local) transaction or contract 
under a public transaction, violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission on 
embezzlement, theft, forge1y, bribe1y, falsification or destruction of records, making false 
statements or receiving stolen prope1ty. 

c. The CONTRACTOR assures that neither it nor its principals are not presently indicted for 
or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity with commission of 
any of the offenses enumerated in Paragraph ( 4) of this section., [Depa1iment of Labor 29 
CFR part 93]. 

d. The CONTRACTOR assures that neither it nor its principals, within a tlU'ee year period 
preceding this application, have not had one or more public transactions terminated for 
cause or default. 

4. The Lobbying Certification is required by all WIOA Title I and Wagner-Peyser grant recipients 
and sub recipients, [WIOA Section 195]. 

The CONTRACTOR ce1iifies that: 

a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or ,vill be paid, by or on behalf of the 
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence any officer or 
employee o"f Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress, or locally elected 
officials. 

b. hl connection with the awarding of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the 
entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

1 



Assl/i·ances c:nd Certir-ications 

c. If any funds) other than Federal appropriated funds, have been paid or will be paid to any 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
Member of Congress, any officer or employee of Congress, an employee of a Member of 
Congress, or locally elected officials in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, 
or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit "Disclosure Form to 
Repoit Lobbyingt in accordance with its instructions. 

d. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the 
award for all sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub~grants, and contracts under 
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all· sub-recipients shall ce11ify and 
provide disclosure accordingly. 

5. Drng-Free Workplace certification is required by all WIOA Title I and Wagner"Peyser grant 
recipients and sub"recipients [Department of Labor 29 CFR part 98]. 

a. The undersigned shall publish a policy statement notifying employees that the unlawf-ul 
manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is 
prohibited in the workplace and specifying the consequences of any such action by an 
employee. 

b. The undersigned shall establish an ongoing dmg-free awareness program to inform 
employees of the dangers of <lrng abuse in the workplace, the Contractor's policy of 
maintaining a dmg-free workplace, the availability of counseling, rehabilitation, and 
employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed on employees for 
drug abuse violations in the workplace. 

c. The undersigned shall provide each employee with a copy of the Contractor's policy 
statement. 

d. The undersigned shall notify the employees in the Contractor's policy statement that as a 
condition of employment under this contract, employees shall abide by the terms of the 
policy statement and notifying the Contractor in writing within five (5) days after any 
conviction for a violation by the employee of a criminal drug statute in the workplace. 

e. The undersigned shall notify the Board within ten (10) days of Contractor,s receipt of a 
notice of a conviction of an employee. 

f. The undersigned shall take appropriate personnel action against an employee for violating 
a criminal drng statute or require such employee to participate in drug abuse assistance or 
a rehabilitation program. 

6. The CONTRACTOR assures that no funds will be used to assist, promote, or deter union organizing 
[WIOA Section 181 (b) (7)]. 

7. The CONTRACTOR assures that no funds will be used for sectarian activities [WIOA Section 188 
(a) (3)]. 

8. The CONTRACTOR assures that no funds will be used to duplicate services available in the area 
[WIOA Section 195 (2)]. 

9. The CONTRACTOR assures that participants \Vill not be charged fees for placement or referrals 
[WIOA Section 195 (5)]. 

2 



Assurances and Certifications 

10. The CONTRACTOR assures that all funds authorized in WIOA Title I and Wagner-Peyser must 
be expended on only American-made equipment and products, as required by the Buy American 
Act [41 U.S.C. 8301-8305]. 

Additional Assurances 

1. In administering programs under WIOA, the CONTRACTOR assures and certifies that: 

a. It will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 [P.L. 88-352]; 
b. It will comply with the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 

Acquisition Act of 1970 [P .L. 91-646] which requires fair and equitable treatment of 
persons displaced as a result of Federal and federally-assisted programs; 

c. It will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act which limit the political activity of 
certain State and local government employees; 

d. Any persons connected in any capacity with agency receiving financial assistance who 
knowingly hires an ineligible individual, embezzles, willfully misapplies, steals or obtains 
funds by fraud of the moneys, funds, assets, or prope1iies which are the subject of a grant 
or contract of assistance is subject to a fine or no more than $10,000 or an imprisomnent 
for not more than two years or both [U.S. Code, Title 18, Sec. 665 (a)]; and 

e. Special consideration will be given to the needs of disabled veterans, special veterans, and 
veterans discharged within four years of the date of application. Specific effmt should be 
made to develop appropriate full or pait time opportunities for such veterans. hlformation 
on job vacancies and training opportunities funded by this grant shall be provided to State 
and local veterans' employment service representatives. 

2. The CONTRACTOR will: 

a. Comply with the non-discrimination and equal oppmtunity prov1s1011s of the 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the Nontraditional 
Employment for Women Act of 1991, Title VI of the Civil Right Act of 1964, as 
amended, Section 504 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, the 
Age of Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, Title IX of the Education 
Amendments of I 972, as amended, and with all applicable requirements imposed by 
or pursuant to regulations implementing those laws, including, but not limited to, 29 
CFR Pmi 34. The United States has the right to seek judicial enforcement of this 
assurance. 

b. Not di:scriminak~ against any employee Of applicant for employment, Of program 
applicant/participant because of race, color, age, religion, sex, disability, national 
origin, or political affiliation or belief. The contractor will take affirmative action to 
ensure that applicants are employed/selected and that paiticipants and employees are 
treated during their period of employment/participation without regard to their race, 
color, age, religion, sex, disability, national origin, political affiliation or belief. Such 
action must include, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, 
demotion or transfer; recruitment or recrnitment advertising; layoff or termination; 
rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including 
apprenticeship. The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to 

3 



Assurances .incl Certifications 

employees and applicants for employment, notices selling forth the provisions of the 
non-cliscriminntion clause. 

c. In all solicitations or advertisements for employees or pArlicipants plAced by or on 
behalfof thc contrnctor, stale thnt all qualified applicants will receive consideration for 
employment without regard lo race, color, age, religion, sex, disability, national origin, 
political affi liation or belief. 

cl. Permit access lo any conlract-relalcd books, records, and accounts by the contracting 
agency, the Slate of North Carolina, and the US Secretary or Labor for purposes of 
investigation to 1-1sccrlain compliance wil'h applicable rnles, regulations, and orders. 

e. In the event of the contractor's non-compliance with tho non-discrimination clauses of 
this contract with any such rnlcs, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, 
terminated, or suspended in whole or in part nnd the contrnctor may be declared 
ineligible for further government contrnets and such other sanctions may be imposed 
and remedies invoked as provided by rnles, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of 
Labor, or ns otherwise provided by law. 

Kevin B. Schnjedcrs 
Printed Name Signature 

CEO October 19, 2018 
Title Date 

EDS! 
Organization 

4 



ATTACHMENT A EDSI STATEMENf OF WORK 

REQUIREMENTS li'OREDUCATIONAL DATA SYSTEMS INC., (EDSI) TO I>ROVIDESERVICES 

IN AN INTEGRATED SERVICE DELIVERY SYSTEM FOR CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

INCLUDING: 

,
0

, THE WORKFORCE 1NNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (\VIOA) ADULT AND 

DISLOCATED WORKER PROGRAM 

-~., NDWG HURRICANE PLORENCE GRANT 

<s, EMPLOYER SERVICES 

"~· THE WORK.FORCE INNOVATJON AND OPPORTUNITY ACT (WIOA) lN~SCHOOL AND OUT" OF

SCHOOL YOUTH PROGRAMS 

~~ OTHER WIOA J>ROGRAM FUNDING RECEIVED 

FOR A PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2018 - DECEMBER 30, 2019. 

Scope of Progrnmi 

At this time, aside from the extension of the Period of Performance, this statement of work will be reviewed 
and if necessary revised not later than January 3 J, 2019. 

The contractol' Educational Dnta Systems Inc. (i.e. EDS1) wiH be a major part of the Cumberland County 

NCWorks Career Cente1· that se1·ves citizens in the preparation, training, and obtainment of jobs, The 
contrnctor wi11 also be part of the team that assists employers in recrniting, screening, and hiringindividuals. 
EDSI will work closely with Division of Workforce Services (DWS) st(-tff, Veteran Services staff, nil 
partner agencies that provide services in the Career Center and/or throughout the community in their 
l'espective venues (e.g,, Department of Social Services, Division ofVocatlo1rnl Rehabilitation, Fayettevil1e 
Technicnl Community College and Fayetteville State University), members of ·the Workfoi·ce 

Development B0a1·d, Youth Snb"Committee, and other agendes that may become partners of the 
NCWorks Cril'eel' Centel' dut·ing the contrnct period. 

EDS1 also plans to outreach to the following ~gencies through Cumberlnnd County to discuss progrnm services 
oncl partnership nn<l working relationship development~ Fayetteville Urban Ministry, Ffllcon Children's Home 
and Family Services, TJ 1'.obioson Life Center, Greater Fayetteville Chamber of Commerce, Department of 
Corrections, Re~entL')' Council, Department of Health and Hunrnn Services NC LlNKS, Fayetteville Ad\tlt 
Literacy and Edncntion Center, Boys & Girls Club of Cumberland County, AMAC/CW -A Model Approach 
for Clrnnge/Child Welfare, Connections of Cumberland, Cumberland County Schoo) System, Fort Bragg 
Soldiel' for Life Transition Assistance Program ond Fayetteville Metropolitan Hm1sing Authority. 

EDSI contract staff will pmticipate on each of the fonctional teams (Welcome, Skills, Employer/Employment1 

Veterans, and Support) under the direction of the Career Center Mmrnger. EDSI staff, with the approval 
of the Workforce Developrnent Directol'1 shnll ensure all marketing cmd training materials are up to date 



prior lo such mnlcrinls bcinu cl isscminnlcd lo !he public. The EDSI Progrnm MannBer(s) will meet on a 

weekly l>nsis with the Cnl'ccr Center l'vlunngcr, Workforce Directol', nncl pnrlncring ngcncies lo discuss 
inteernlion nnd scnmless customer service. EDSI slnff\vill pnrlicipnle in meclines with Cnree1· Cc11lcr Stoff 

for lrnininB, i11 forma1io11-gnthcrl11g1 nncl implemenlntion of new policies uncl proced11rcs. 

A II srnfl' providing customer services will be locntcd nl the C11111herln11d Couuly NCWorks Cnrccr Cc111cr (ii I 0-
11111 Rny Avenue, r nycllcvi llc, NC) uucl will provide services in 011 integrntcd service delivery model during 

the office hours icle11tificcl by the Cnrccr Center fvlnnnuer lo be the most co11ve11ie11l for the cili1.c11s of' 
C11111bcrln11cl County. Addil ionnl slnl'f'..nssisted st:iviccs llHI}' he provided fl! snlellitc locnlions ns clctcr111i11cd by 

!he Director. 

NC Works Online will be the source system used for lrncki11u nll ncllvilies for !he onlirc Cnrccr Center. If 

ii is not in NCWorks Online, then lhc ncliun nncl/or nctivily clicl 1101 occur nml will no! be included in nny 
m1mbcrs for reporting purposes, lo i11cl11dc per formnm:e gonls. All p11rlicipnnts determined to need 

ndclitionnl nssislancc beyond core nnd slnff-nssistccl core services will hnvc n11 Individual Employ11bility Pinn 
(lBP)/l11divid1111I Service S!rolegy (ISS) 1111d rnusl be clctermincd eligible nccordi11g lo WIOA f-eclern l 

Regulntio11s, with npplicnblc supporting doeume11lnlio11. EDS! will ensure lhnl nll required docu111cnt11lio11 is 
con1ploted nncl scnnnecl into the customer's NCWorks profile, nlong with tho npproprinle enso notes priol' lo 

np1>roving trnlning services, ns well ns lo expending nny nwm·clecl f1111cls 011 p111·1icipn111s nncl 01·0 expected lo 
meel or exceed <10111 v11 liclnlio11 requirements. All pnrlicipnnts enrolled heyo11d bnsie services will receive 

follow-up !iervices for one ycA1' ofter exit from tho WIOA progrom. The follow-up services provided will be 

cloe 11111enled in the cnse notes os well ns the ngency forms identified below or 011 npproved EDSJ roport lhnl 
cnpturcs like lnformnl ion. A 11 EDS! reports must be npprovccl by the Director prior lo using. Cose notes will be 

rclnincd 011 nil pnrlicipnnls, following lhc u11ideli11cs in NC\Vorks Online. 

II is the cxpcctnl ion of I his conlrncl, in conj11nclion with the Cnrccr Center Mnnogcmenl conlrAct, DWS 
sin ff nnd pnrt11er ngencies, lo collnbornlo on the nchicvomcnl oflhc C1wecr Center Goals. The lop priority for 

the Cnrecr Center 1111d its ussocintecl contrncls is lhe plncemcnl of customers into unsul>siclizcd 
cmploymcnt/plnccmcnl of whi ch the wngo role meets 01· cxecccls the livnble wa ge rn tc for living in 
C11mberlnncl Co11nly, Norlh Cnrolinn. A living wngc is tho npproximnle income needed lo meel n family's 

bnsic needs nncl cnnbles nn indiviclunl/fnmily lo achieve finnncinl inclepc11cle11co while tnninlalning housing 
nnd food security. Acco11nthbili1y of meeting Cnrccr Center gonls will be the equnl rcsponsibilily of nll 

ngenciel> in lhe Cnreer Center. 

Tho luhlcs lls!ecl below represent tho minimum expected performance mensurcs for PY 18/17Y 19 nncl this 
contmcl. These mensures 11rc bnsed on the Stole's negolinted performnncc gonls nncl the NC Works Commission 
gonls. The NC Commission expected pcrformn11ce mensures nro nnlicipnled to be nvnilnblc by September 30, 
2018. 

/'erformancc Mea\·11res 

,\l)UJ,T l'llOGlUM 

Employmonl Rate 2nd Qunrler A Iler Exit 
Employ1J1~11l Ruic ,11,1~ _9~.11·lcr A lh'r Exit 

NC PY 
?.OJ ? 

68% 
70% 

cc rv 
7.01 '/ 

68% 
'/0% 

NC 
J>Y 

7.0lll 
TOD --TOD 

---· cc C.C PY J>Y 7.019 ?.0111 ---
'/0% 71% ----·--
68% 69% 

7. 



Med inn Eornings 2nd Qunrtcr A nor Exit $ 11,800 TfiD $4,300 
TOD 115% 

$4,ilOO. 
116% ~ n~dv111inl 1\llninmc111 within 11 <)11 n1 tcr~A !i1•r fail __ ,J '/'X1_

1
_ -1 _ _ _ ,_l'l_%_

1 - 1----· 
-----·--------•- ------ - - 1- 1- -

DH:iLOCt\Ttm WOlUillH l'HOGllAM - --+-- - --,--- . -
E1111>loymc11tRAte211d Q11nrterAfterExit 81 % 81% Tl3D 61% 62% 

- ---1·--- 1-1'---'-- I 
l:111ph1vmc11tR11tc,Jth Q1111rler1\0crE~il ___ _ 

1
_ RI% 81% _ TOI) 6:1% 6'1% 

_Meclinn Eornings ?.~Quorter J\Ocr Exit _ _ _ ~ 6,_·10_0 ___ $_' 6,'/00 __ TBD $6,700 $6,~00 
C1\·dcnl inl .(\l l11in111e11t within •I Q111~1.,•1s /\lkr l~xi_!_ _5 7._.'Y._11 _ •• _) 2_.4Y._" , _ _ ._1'13_1) ~0% 51% 

YOl lTH PHOC:HAM 1------ .. - · 
S5% 55% TOD 63% 611% ------· - - ---. - - - - ,-- -- - - - - -
58% 51i% TIJD 66%, 6'/%, Eme~lr!IH' lll l{nh: •Ith Qunrh.:r /\Iler Exit 

Mcdinn Enrnings 2nd Qunrtcr Afier Exit 
----- -1- - --

NIA NIA 'l'BD NIA NIA - · ·-
59% 59% TOD 57% SH% _('n°dt'nlinl /\11oin111cill within~ ()1111rt\irs /\Her l_\x_·i1--1-- - --i - ·- - -

NCWOHKS COMMISSJON GOALS 
Outrcnch & Engnge111e111 fl I: Provide slnff-nssistccl services to n percenlngc of the lnl>or force thnt is cqunl to 
or lnrger thnn thc 0111111111 unemployment rnlo for tho locnl work force <levclopmont l>onrd (WDB) nrco '~ 
Ou trench & Engngcment f/2: Provide n stoff-nssisted service to nt lens! 5% of nil private l>11si111::ssos in the 
co11111y(ics) served by the loenl WDD 
Oulrench & Engngement f/3 : At lcnst JOo/o of nil privnto businesses receiving stnff-assisted services will be 
new customers 
Outrench & Engngement f/4 : Al lcnst 25% of nil private husinosses receiving stnff-nssisted services will be 
s111nll businesses (<IOO employees) 
Skills Gnp fl I: Provide trnining*>:< services lo nt lcnst 5o/o of ndult pnrticipa11tsi1< 
Skills Gnp f/2: Enroll 111 lens! 25% of youth i;crved in the \VIOA Youth Progrnm 11111 work-hosed lenrning 
nctivity ----, •-~-~~-----~-~~--~~--~--~-~--~- --~--~ 
¥<•J11c/11des Ad11/ls, D/.1'/ocated Workers, a11d Title Ill pm·tlclprmts 
*Cla.\·srom11. 011-tha-Job, and/or standardized //'(//11i11[! 

PY ?.OHi/ l'YJ.O Hl/ltY?.019 
VOUTll ANJ> YOUNG ADULT PROGRAM FVJ.019 Minimum 

CONTRACT PERFOUMANCE GOAJ,S J\1111111111111 Monlhl>' 
En rollmcnts E111·oll111r11 ti, -

New cnrollmcnls 156 13 ··-· - - "" 

-
follow Up Stntus 83 NIA -

. 
OSY Served 191 N/A - -
--- . 
ISY Served 115 NIA ---
J>lncc111c111 in work cxpcricnce/work-busctl 

70 6 trni11i11g - ·-

-

3 



l'lucc1111rnl in 1111s11h:..idi1.1·d ~·111ploy111c111 (0SY 
onlv) _ _ _ I 05 ') 

Ed11tuliu11 or skills nllni11111c11l IJ9 I?. 

tvh•tli1111 comings fnr 011c ciunrlrr (OSY onl)•) ___ _ $?.,SOO.Oll Nit\ 

--- - · 
111-Prn.1.:~111 :;f;lllsJ\!•_i,_1 __ N/1\ 

-- - ----
Al>IIJ.'1' ANU DJ/jJ..OCA'rEn WOHl{ lm PY 2018 / l'YZO I III.FY?.1119 

PHOGHAM CON'J'HA CT 
FV?.O 19 

Mi111t1111111 l\'lonlhlf 
Mi11i11111111 

1•1mFOHMAN<.:J1: GOA LS 
F.1tl'olh11<·11l:; 

11: ll l'IIII Ill C II ls 

-- - ---- - ·-

Ntiw E11rollmc111s -1.!.l __ ?.7 

- - -
follow Up Stntns ISS NIA 

Adults Served IS8 NIA 

Dislocnlc<I Workers Served J 14 
Nit\ 

Educnlion Allni11mc111 
fl)'/ 17 

Succ.~ssful Complctio11 orClnssroo111 Trni11i11g RO% Nit\ 

-
Plnccmenl In Work hnscd Lcnrning 19S 17 

Plnccmcnl in U11s11bsidizcd _!::111plo)'ll\C1tl 50% N/A . -

Mcclinn cnnihl"gs for one q1111rler Dislocntccl $6,700.00 NIA Worker 

- . -
Mcdi1111 c11m i11gs for um: quarlcr Adull $•1,R00.00 Nii\ ·-

-· 
.lob Rc1i.:11lio11 '/0% NIA -

- -- -
·-- ·--- -- . 

-· 

4 



Board ApJJ1'ove<I 0j1on1·ors/1/ps listed below represent the bonrcl upprovccl prnjecls iclc11tiCicd lo occu1· 
during July 2018 through June 201 9. /\dclit ionnl project!. clclerminccl lhr(lugho11t 1hc period of 
perl'ormnnco will be clisc11ssccl wilh EDSI ns needed. 

VA Y ETTl.;\'11 ,I.I~ 'l'ECM NICAI , 
COl\'JMUNl'l'Y (.'()) .1 .mm (VJ'('( :) 

J>JmFOHM ANC:1~ Ml•:t\StllH:!i 

-------- -
PY 7.0 111 / 1,·y 7.111 9 

IVli11i111u111 
1':11rolh111·11ls 

l'l'I' 
Pn.-lidpnnl 

C os(:; 

' l'otnl 
Jo'\'?.O I!> 

------- --- - ------ --- --------
-- -- --- -- - -- -- --- ---

1.ogisl ics I ?.O $115!i.OO $511,960.00 
---'-'-- - - -·- -- - - ~- ·-- - -- --

---------- -- --- -- -
110 $ I RO.Oil $7,?.00.00 - --- -- ------· 'l'l'll·1:0 1111111111 i<'nl ion ----· ---·-------

' ---------- ---- -
EMT - 13osit: l?.O $7.'/11.00 $:17.,880.00 --- ---

. ------ -
Com1>TJA /\+, Nclwork+, Security~·- 80 $\)IJ .00 $73,0110.00 

Solnr Rcndy Vels 60 $370.00 $22,200.00 

Onrlon Mnl'low 31 $188.00 $5,828.00 

31 
Up 10 $ 16 pcr TBD 

hour Bnrlon Marlow (Work Experiences) ___ , ________________________ _ 
OTHER WOIU{l•'ORCE J>1WELOPMEN'I' PROJJ,:C'rs 1,·on PY 7.0JIJ-19 

1-----------------------------------,-
ISO F1111di1114 up to $280,000 lo snpporl lhis i11i1inlivc 

1-Jtl J>nthwoys to Success / llff Funding up to $350,000 10 suppnrl lhis initinlivc 

Youth Lc~clcrship Fnycllcvil_lc _____ ------·--- 'l'nrget of 10 Youth Enrollmcnls 

--- --- -- - -~ rgcl of 75 Youth IZnrollmcnts 
ICON 

A DOPT-1\-STJrnr.r 
Tnrgcl of 1i limes poq •cm· 

- ----------- - ------ ---- -·---------------4 
FOSTER CJ\RE SYSTl·_:tv_l __ ,_______ Setup !l~l'crrnl System for Youth/J\clull E11roll111c111s 

PA'l'H\V/\YS ,1 PROSPEltlTY Setup ltcforrnl Svs1c111 for Yo11 th//\cl11ll E11rolhnc111s ------~ -- - --·-

,. 
;, 



-- -- - ---
T<MS rMt\S rn1{ IN'l lmN/\TION/\1. · 
YOUTl-l 1\ND till.V.kI . --· __ 

1\CT WORKl<EYS @ 
/\ DM IN ISTIV\'f'OR - -- -- --------·-

1'111g1:I or S l{\!l\:rrnb II i'vlunlh (/\d11hs, IJislnc.ill'tl 
_ _ • __ __ Wnrkrrs 1111d Yo!!!!.!l 

Will hnvc 111111i11im11111 one sin ff pcnmn lrn inccl 
---- ---------· 

---- ---- ------
S'l'H EET nur1u~,, C:11 

ClJI.TlJl{t\1.1:NRI( 'I liVIEN'f' __ __ __ __ l11crn1lllrnl1' inlo \'111tlh/1\dull l'rogru111 Dl'!dg11 

--- ------------- --
OPlOII) CRISIS 

------ -------
OFFENDEl{S t\NIJ HEC'll)IVISM 
1\ \1011)1\N<"E --- ----
Defi11lllo11 of Tl'nlnln{( 

l11co1 pornlc i11111 Yo11th//\d111l Progrn1111)11sien 

Trnl11ing is 1111y nclivity lhnl lends to II cert ificnte of c()mplction, 11 cerlificntion, or II college degree, thnt results 
in mnxi111izi11g plll'ticipnnls' chances for obt11i11i11g full-t ime emplo)1me11t. This trnining mny occur within the 
Cnreer Center, 011 NCWorks Online, or by nttcncling coursework with 0110 of tho eligible troining providers. 

When Jndividnol Troining Accounts (ITAs) ore issued, the ITA policy must be followed. Any exceptions 

to tho cap on funds must l>e 11pprovccl in \Vl'iting, in ndvoncc, by lhe Workforce Development n onrcl 
Director. 

EDSI will be responsible for 1111111ngi11g funds received for this contrncl lo ensure 1h11l continuous level of 

service con be proviclecl lo the citizens of Cuml.>erlnnd County for the entire lcnglh of lhis conlrnel. If 
ndclitionnl funds nre needed, EDSI shnll inform the Workforce Development l.3onrcl Director two months 
prior lo when the 11ctunl oblignlion will occur. Never should EDSJ in ony sit1111lion incur or provide on 

npproval of 1111 ol>ligntion wi1ho11t funding being nvnilnblc. 

In nddition, EDSI will work closely with the Workforce Development Bonrcl's Youth sub-commillcc to develop 
11 slrntegic plun for serving youth in Cumherl1111<1 Count)' 1111d lrncking scpnrntoly the in-school nncl out-or

school youth enrollment, trnining, 1111cl other services provided. EDSI will ensure lhnt nl lcnst 75% or the 
npproved Youth budget will be expended on Oul-of-School Youth services. 

Rcpo1·ti11g Rcc1uh·c111c11ts 1111<1 Rcspo11sibllilics to the V1'ol'llfo1·co J)cvclopmcnl nonl'd 

Pcrfonnnncc clnln must be provided to the Workforce Development Bonrd on II monthly l>nsis, nncl must 
incluclc the number of enrollments, 1111mbe1· receiving trnining, nnd the common pcrfominncc me11smes. 
To ossist in oehicvlng the cnrecr center nncl progrom gonls, the forms conlnincd in lhis slntcment of work 
01· lhnt urn l)irector npprovcd will be used to Imel< nil prngrnm nctivitics. These forms must be complelccl 
by each BDSI employee nncl shnll he subm iltccl lo the Prognmt Coorcl inntor no lnlcr than !he tenth of each 
11\0lllh. 

In 11clditio11, financiul nnd 11cl-hoc reports muy be requested. These reports shnll incluclc cumulolivc 

G 



mnnbers as ,veil as activities since the last report. The financial reporting regufrements must reflect nctual 
invoices, plus a separate report on accnrnis and obligations. A representative m,1st attend each of the bi~ 
monthly Workforce Development Board meetings, Youth Council meetings and special called meetings, as 
announced by the Workfol'ce Development Board Chair, to present written reports and answer questions from 
Board members. 

Monito1fog 

The files nnd staff shall be available to the Workforce Development Board's Support stafhnd to the State 
staff for monitoring reviews. EDSI will lrnve JO wol'lc. days from the receipt of any monitoring 1·eport or 
request for additiornil informrttion to pl'<>Vido a response or a written conective action plan. The 
monitoring wilJ include file reviews, performance reviews and meosures of custome1· satisfaction, 
including In)'Slery shopping by an independent enlh)'· 

Coorclinatioo with Otbe1• Agencies 

EDSI, in coordination with the Caree1' Center Mmrnge1·, will work with other local and state agenciesto 
create a cross~referrats systemtoenhanceservices. EDSI willmakepresc11tations to community groups nnd 
agencies, such as Vocational Rehabilitation and the Department of Social Sel'vices, to further the 
understanding of each partner's capabilities and rn)es. Cross- refonaJs and presentations to community 
groups ond other partnering agencjes will be tracked and reported to the Workforce Development Board. 

EDSI wiH make staff professional development training available to all Career Center st~ff. EDSI will be 
required to attend training and professio1rnl development conducted by the Board Support Staff and Career 
Center Manager. 

Wol'k~Bnscd Trnining 

EDSI will provide OJ>portunitics fo1· training in the workplace, inctudingjob shadowing> career exploration, 
paid work experience, and 01Hho-Job Training. These activities will be governed by the Cumberland 
County Workforce Development Boatd Policies and policies/ guidelines issued by the North Carolina 
Division of Workforce Solutions. 

Additiounl Requil'eme)lts fol' EDSI 

EDSI will submit timely invoices by the close of business on the tenth working day of the month 
following the month that services are invoiced. These invoices shall be complete and accurate. EDSI will 
provide a foll job description for each staff person mid how that position participates with the Integrated 
Sel'\1ices' Team. EDSI is expected to actively participate in two innovative service appmaches: 

(1) Combined approach to serving Ont-ofuSchool Young Adults. The age requirements for Adult nncl Out
of-School Young Adult overlap for the ages of 18-24. EDSI Welcome Team Manager will wol'k with the Career 
Center Mmrnger and the Workfol'ce Development Board Director to devise~ phm to identify potential youth 
pmticipnnts during the welcome and intake process and whether individuals between the ages of 18~24 will be 

7 



served os an aclull or youth. 

(2) Scclor Strnlcgies/Certified Career Pnthw~ys: WIOA provides tlrnt class~size !mining may be used 
inslead oflTAs if the Bonrcl determines tlrnl entire classes should be fnnded for specific ilidustries m1d/or sectors. 
If lhe Board identifies fl class~size strnlegy or n Certified Cl·H·eer Pathway> EDSl, ~s pnrl of the ISD team, is 
expected to provide all intnke services} orientation, placement, nnd follow-up services to these class~size grollps. 
E~ch \VIOA eligible sludenl plc1ccd in class-size trnining will count toward EDSI1s !raining and lTA goals. 

EDST is rcquii'cd to subrnil written nominntions for outstanding participants, employers, nncl pnrtncrs for 
recognition nnd submission to lhc mrnual State Workforce Conference nnd rnhited events. A minimum of at 
leHst fot11· submissions is required for each pm'licipnnt cntegory: 

o Younge!' Youth (J 4 - t7 ycnrs ofoge) 

o Yonng Adult ( l 8 - 25 years of age) 

o Aclull 

o Dislocaled Worker 

o Employe1· 
o Innovative Partnership 

o Workforce Development Professional 

EDSI will nssist with the development ofup to two grant applicalions per contrnct year in pmsuit of additional 
funding. 

Vo11th Progrnm Crise Load Details Over Pronram Year2018 

l1>J1ructiom: fol<t Iii~ lot~! nu1,1b~t$ 101 Nch mo 11th for ~·our <~i.,10,0 bdnw. 

/t!ti1~ 

Cmyo;11 Jvl,18 Aug,18 Stp,18 Oct-18 llov-18- Dec-le hn-l~ r~b-19 IMr·19 llpt-19 J,hy,19 Jvn,J9 1 Total 
t----------------------+-1_sv,l_o_svr1_sv_o_sv+--1.v_o_sv+--1sv_o_sv+-1sv_o_w._1sv_o_sv-1-1s_v _o_w_1s_v_o_~v-1s_v_o_sv-+-1s_v_o_sv-+--1s_v_o_$Y_

1
_1s ___ v_o_sv--+_1s_v_o_sv I 1w l o5v 

C~rn·0Nrf'a1licl,'--'pa=nt'-'-1 (,__ac_thC-'•e,___l ____ -+--___,_1_1----~---1-~-- _ ___,_~~-0'. _· _O 

~nrolln\en11 - . - J- _ _J __ -___ -1 =-l= =--_::__ ·- ---- - r ·-! I o~:, . . --.i~-' fnlcrcd 0(Wp~UonntS);i!!J Ttalni11t, I _ 
Completed Oc<upationalSl:ills Tmg 

Entered Wo1k£)perlence --- - • -- - 1---- -i o1 C• 
Cornple\edWorkt\pe,lente ··- · ·- _ -· - · j o1 

C, 

TotalE~lts Q c, o o ---} o o c, o' c, o, o o--o ---o c o _J ___E__E o' o o o'. _ o( o 
£~ited I<> enip!ovmenl I I - I O C 

~x)\.!_d ~O-~!a.ln(,:i_&_ 1·- I - _, -r_J _ _!?~~- __ _ii 
Exitedt~p.:>H·iW:>ndary • . I J . ~--~i. -~ 
Exiltd lo milila ry --} --f-- . 1 0 0 

~~~:t-duetolossofcontatl/drJp_p_ed -- -- . . ·-1-~~ -y---~ --- ~ i- r--1 
Obtained High S(hool EqUl\•al!MY 

Conttnve d onto post·se<omh P/ tdU<~lion 

Numb~, of P1e,Appren\i(eshlp/Apprentlce1hlps 
Number of v:or~place tours 
tlumber or collete lours/po1l•se<ondarye~po1ure 
!.!.u_mbuof Oil p31ticlpanh - -- · · · 

En\Qr~d un1ub1ld!tedempfo~w;~-;--·· 

Pa11Tirne 

Fu111Jme 

I · , 1 ---1 
1 

, 1--r ( ----,--,--,--·--- + Io· Ci 

1::: ~ : =r- ~--1=- i r- ~ 
= = ~ -· r --1---i--+-----+-t-tl,_ -- · · 1 · -· --- - -+ -r · ~ 
- - --n .. -- - ·-=1----· ---l-1----4-1----1---- - ~rr~J 

___ L,-~--~.,-~, -1-· ~I ----~ I o: __ .!! 

8 



mCQlJJRED FOH.M lN)mRMA.'fION~ 

I\D, DW, rmWG, & SPNf.G P103mm Cnte l.oatl Dr.lil!I$ 
Over Progrnm \'(•or ZOJ8, rnn't 

·- - -· 

~ . - . .. " -- ..___-= ·-- . - -··'-"' . - ••• r 
fl'.3('.1'.di~·r.1: ~ ~tu ~~-t~~D!':'.ir_1 _l5,~-J!l'. 1,:~r 1_:~!_c,1_ \~':'.!.~~sd_<:Hl_t_:·:v~:: _ . - _.__ .,. ___ .. _, .. --

=---. •-·--~- .· ·-- -~ ~,. • =•c~--..----=•-~ -~-=, ••-~ .. -.•---- =·=~ .. •• 
J1n,!9 ftb•l9 t,hr-lD A,r,l~ l,\i1·IO lt•~·19 folnl 

11 l~ ~ _!1 __ ~~~1.Ifa~'-~ H~! -~.Jp·;'!~J~ _!_~. r OVj fo~·.·1 ~ __ (I~~! '
1

. I 0w· ~"t·~h~1~ 

Car()'om PirtkipJr1ts {ac1:.,.~} 
f.-...-... 

0 0 (l (l ==r~ - -· -·-·-- -----... ~ - --- ··--·r--- - ----- . ··-· .. ·-
Ue,·1 tnrolln1~r1IS 0 0 0 0 

- -·- ·- .,- - '-"---· -- f---·· - >-- ---· 
fnlertd O<<opaliooal S.\l!!s Trc1inh3 0 0 0 (l 

--- c--- - - -- - - -- ---- - -- ·--,--- - -
Com~!tlEd OWJfJliOMl 5~j1\1 Tr.iinio3 _L __ 0 0 0 0 - -- - ,-I--• - - -- .. ,.-- - - - ------· - . ~ . 

Er,lmdWork fa:p~rirr1c~ 0 0 0 0 

!com~1el~d Work £xperlenc(1 
- -- ---e--

~:: 
·--

0 __ o_~ 0 
-'-·-- - --~ ~ - - - --

Entmd On·lhe,Job Tral11ir,g 0 Q _ .. ~ {) 

lcomp~eledOn·lhe·Joh lrainir,g 
- e---- - --

-0 0 0 0 - - - ·--- - ~-- - - - ~ - .. ___ ..,.._ 
t--~-·-

To~QI fx;ti 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -·· --- --,.__ 
Exit~d to tmp!<i'(l!len\ 0 0 0 0 

1--

Exited lo lt alnini 0 C 0 0 - - r-- -
EX:1ed to po1t,secoridary 0 0 0 0 

Exited to mi!itary 0 (I 0 0 
Exited d'.le lei loiS o( <onlitt/o10pped 0 0 0 O 
Othe, 0 0 of-o 

-~· 
--,--

Ob\air,e<l a d~6ri~/cridenti~I 
~'--

0 0 0 0 -
Critm d cn1u~:JimJ emp!{J'(/W1I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (l 0 0 0 0 (J 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {) 0 0 0 0 0 0 ---

Parllim~ 0 0 0 0 
full Time 0 0 0 0 

1-~~J ~ 

(urre,,t A<\ii'e ~~rtidpants (I 0 0 0 .__. 

9 



,~ 

- - - - --- _ l'YJUOClllpMlu11nlSl1lllsT,nl11l111; 1\t llvl llc~ _ _ 
1\1 of: 

/11Jh11Hfetn,1 I Mtt olJ pn1lltl1'JIII I In OS1 ottM1f11 Uftdtt t'ltlll co,, t,od/111 f),, p1ap1on1) ~ 
I cow 1h, r11d Oott. (0111pl.·1lon ' '"'"', o,u/ (ttdt11flot, coloJtwu l,lo11h tll'lil th, po,t ltlp11111 r tJ1,ip.'111t t 10111t,1:.,. 

001/()TUcJ.-lt IOWJ/ i>t pr,11/(;p;,nlJ th,t t\'l/llfl /tltOI t nJ ltOfnl11g ff(}t/ng f~t PtOOl(IIO)'IOI, 

O.>lo 11,ould /11tl11dt oU 0111,1 onl1 l1J octlvt otr/i1irt1, ~ho1t ~i!J,l4tt/t~ h ulttln1 dlltln ll1t p1og1tnl• )to1. 

'"''"'' _2!!,!!_f~ - ~ ,f- -'-$oc.1 .. ,11cc•c-.- 1-... C ... • .... •• .... • .... 1~ .... d .... • ... ll ... o--l 

----------1·---- - ,1--

_ __ l 

( (f••r1Hlon 
!!!!!!!. • 

'"""''''' nutl1t~ 

--- - ---- - ~--- --1 

l1YlO r:xllocf Pnttl<l1mnts t, Follow U11 
-

/1101: 

tnu ,ua ~ nJ: t 111u .1JI t ; 11nd fol'.>11 up lr.fo1n111ton Ir.., ,u r u 1klp,nU 1,1ndu \'.>'Jr tut lo,~ Jur~J 1h1 rio, 11r., ror. 

p,i11<ipa,1 lnfo,n11llon h ltlnlo1n1,1ton 

l,1u1u,,111 T,,1,i1,,,nch1td 
fund:,, I OII erno, r1 p• ol C1tdcn\h t nu ,1 rmp!o/ nll 

l11t fh Mt tlut'41,,lt 11111 10 & (uu,/\•h l1 l'nOA Soft h iro, (hfA r11,.1n, I d 
hi.uH . . &w.ldd •... , ..• , . 

I ~ -
1 

' 
~ 

) 

PVJO £~11cll Poillclpinls e. follow Up 

~ -- ---- M~: -
li\l/NrihAl! l nilr1'1T,Ti7.llr't'Tl(,iHf.ifmlm\'rn 1~f, 1tJi7'\iwimh;r--- --- --- --- ---- ---- ---- -------- ---- -
fl~ lhtfflll'•"' ' ''" 

~rp,-n""'11'"'•1,...,-n1'""11""1on- ---- --- --- --- --- ---· ---·~n11~ --- ---- --- --- - ,.. 

.- --· -- ·- - - ~ --- -- ---- --- --r - - -
1 h ff'ptWy 

------·-
r11tflttt•••h,1l n Ti, 

U Ulh "'t fl1tlllt~t srn, 10 
frr.4l1 

I <aiurM(.t l~ t!~jU tllu DJlt '''"Y rt1ll~:,v'lcbtltlt , ot 

!-.. I OoUfCC rull'tr.t l'I\ 
-- -- -1- -----·· - - ,. __ ·---- ---

~-..l:::::1 ,.,..~c=·=~;l:tl*d=O='~' ~W=''="=·n=1¥S=~="='T~,.=··=''"'1==:-:=4==,,....==l=l'I~ I I I I l I l I I I I I I I 

......_ - ..... ........ ... L-- _.___ -

~ _ (nlt11dOll'lh ,)obTnln'M 
ConlO"oltdOn-1h1,)obT11ln"111 

Tolllhih 
h:ttd\o ,nutovm,r.t 
( ~ttd to tuln!n; 

(;Jtcd to po1t•uconJuy 
r.:1,d 10 ,rl\11rv 
r,a, d dot lo 1011 of <or~acl/dtOPP<d 
01h11 

OLl•lned1 ,,,,.,J, tedtr.lltl 
Cntertd1.t11u~d ,ed,u,r,'ovtntnl 

P,ttnmo 
hi!l l lm1 

l 
.. __ --· ---·-- --

,1--+-+---l--l--ir""·i"-1-"'1~-1-...... -i--1--1--..--1-~i-o1--i--t-- 1- -
,_ ,- - '--1--,t--1-....,.i--1,--1--1--1--l-- l·-i - -l- --1- ~ 1--+--,t--+- cl-
~ .... L.J! o o o o o o o o ~ ~ __J _o_ .. - o,,_ ..... _o,__o. __ o __ o_,_o" 
- - - - - - - - - --1--1- -1·--1--1--1--11- -1--,1--1-- 1- -1·- -i-- -
- - - - - 1- -1---11- + - 1- -+--1-- - -· .- - - -i- -1,-.-,..-1--1- - -
•- --<·-+--•- - • ,- ~ - ,--1--,1--1---1- --1- - -1- --11- -1--1-- ,--11-- 1--.f-l 
- 1- - · - - - - f- - _ , __ ,__ , ____ , _ _ --1--1--1- -1--1--f.--l---ll-l 

- i- - + --11- + - 1---------

0 0 10 Cl O oo'o --011--ol--ol- -f.-o,1--o,1---o.1--i--i--o· t---,ol--ol--ol--o. a::~ 
--1- - 1--+-·I-- - --~ -- - - 1- i-

l--l·-~- --1- --1---1- -1-- 11-- 1- - - -- _ ._ f- -~ - -1---11- -1--1--

PVJl£•ll•<IP11llc~lfo1•1Up ..:=-~~--=-~ ~ -=:-___ ---·--- =i 
·----- ____ 11_, or_, ___ --- ---- ---- ---· --- ·- -- --- --- --- ---~_J 

10 



lNTJWHATJW SERVICE DELIVERY TEAM AND DUTIES 

Integmted Service Delive1:p 'i!?rm1 roles aud responsibilities are sul?iec/ lo change at the discrefiou qlthe 
ll'm·k(oree Development Director and Career Ce11le1· Management. 

'WELCOME TEAM 

I. EDS I Youth Program M mrnger- Lead - Laura Haygood 
2. DWS Cnreer Advisor-Ann Zell 
3. DWS Cnree1' Advisor-Rachelle Young 
4. EDSI Welcome Center Career Advisor - Felicia Crawford 
5. EDSI Welcome Center Career Advisor-Elizabeth Pnyne 
6. EDSI Welcome Cenler Career Advisor - Gerald Peterson 
7. EDSI Welcome Center Career Advisor-Jarrell Wilson 
8. FTCC-DI'. Mohamed 
9. To be added- receptionist 

ASSIGNED DUTms 

Career nssessmcnt 
Career Resource Center 
Coaching nnd counseling 
C\1stomel' service 
Document review - physical & in NCWorks 
Eligibility 
Follow·11p 
Group counseling and plnnning 
Job finding and job rcttdincss eroup workshops 
Military to civilian resumes 
Othel' duties as assigned 

SKlLLS TEAM 

Orientation 
Resume support ancl development 
Schedule appointment with Skills Tcmn 
Self~directc<l/computer"lH~sed workshops 
Trnining seminars 
Using social media & technology to fine! 
employment 
Wagne1· Peyser 
WIOA App1icatio11 
,forkKeys for CRC 

1. EDSJ AD/DW Progrnm 'Mannger - Lead -Kisha Pallan 
2. Jackie Elliott - FOT Lend 
3. Limln Gibson 
4. Shnron Mitchell 

11 



5. Alphonso Blyden 
6. EDS! Curec1· Advisor -· Alice \Villinms 
'/, EDSI Cnrcc,· J\clvisor - Rol.>i11 Cousi11s 
8. EDSI Cnrcer Advisor - .lnnice A11clcrso11 
9. EDSI Col'CCI' /\clvisor ·- Youth·- Crystnl Boston 
JO. EDSl Cnreer Aclvisor - Youth - Taylor Sluss 

II 1. l'I >SI ( '11n·n 1\11\ i 'i1ll' Youth 1111' 
I 7.. 11DSI Cnrcer Advisor - Vctcrnns - Kimberly Morris 
13. EDS) High School Equivnlcncy lnstrnctor ·• Pnul Smith 

f\.SSI GN lW J>UTJ E~ 

Conching oncl counseling 
Fol low-up 
IEP/ISS 

Occupntionnl trnining (IT As) 
Other duties ns nssignecl 
l'ost-seco11clnry nllninmcnt 
RESEA/EAI l11ch1stry-recogni7.ecf credent inls 

.lob motching supporl Skill ndvnnccmcnt for cmploymcnl group workshops 

EMl'LOYEIUEMPLOYMEN1'. 

I. Oonrcl Support Business Services Representative - Leacl 
2. EDSI Business Services Re1>rescntntive - AD/DW - Rhoncln rerotti (Storts 7/30) 
3. EDSI Business Services Represcntntive - Youth - Portia Orncly 
4. 11DSJ C2C Coorclinntor - Michnel 13nilcy (Storts 7/10) 
5. DWS Cnreer J\dviso1· - Tonyn Morse 
6. OWS Cnrccr Advisor - Jncque Edison 
'/. LYEIVVeternn Supervisor - .lncky Yi 

ASSIGNED mJTIES 

Apprenticeship 
Cerlifiecl Corcer Pnthwoys- 111inim11m or2 
ndclitionnl forFY2019 
Conneclion lo l.>usiness resoul'ccs 
Customized Tmin ing 
Employer Queslionnnire 
8111ployel' Reh11ions 
Employment nssistnnce 
Hil'ing events 
HRD for Employcl's 
lncuml>cnt Wol'kor Troining 
Industry rouncllnblc 
mcctings/prcscntnlio11s/worksl10ps 
Interview dnys 
.lob cl11l>s nnd profossionnl net working gro11ps 
.lob Fnil's/rccrnitment cve11ls 
Joi.> Orders 
Job profiling 

J(lh rctcnlion 
.Toh Tusk Annlysis 
Lnl>or Mnrkcl lnformntion 
Mnxi111ize Cnrol inn 
Meeting fncililies for co11clucti11g interviews 
Networking events 
Next Generation Sector Pnrlnership 
OJT 
Olhcr cluties ns nssignccl 
P4P 
Pnrlner Relntions 
J>rc-employmcnl trnining 
Rnpicl Response for Dislocotecl Workers 
Recruitment nncl prescrccning 
Reduced turnover & costs ossocintcd w/ hiring 
lleengogcmen! of l.>11si11csses for Work llcndy 
Community 
Support in filling open positions (to lent pool) 

12 



Using socinl mccl in nncl lechnology to lind 
employment 

VETERAN SERVICES Tl~AM 

I. Dwight Butler - DVOP 
2. Cedric Colen1An -DVOP 
3. Greeory Jones - DVOP 
4. Jack Singletnry - DVOP 
5. Vncnnt - DVOP 

SJ)J?POR,T TEAM 

I. Christy Diel ion - Cnrecr Conte,· M111111ger 
2. Greg \Vnclo - Cnreer Center Assistnnt Mnnnger 
3. Mnrshn Home - DWS Asslstnnt Mimugcr 
4, Amy Knrpinski - Center Exccutivo Coordinntor 

Volunlccr opporl1111itics 
Work l>nsed Learning- Work experience/internships 

5. EDSI Porformnnce Annlysl - Anrou Pnyne, reviews nil enrollments nncl Title I JTA 

Educational Data Systems, Inc. (EDSI) 

~~ 
l(evln Schneiders, CfiO 

July 1, 2018 
Dale 

12 



DETEPJVlINATION OF REASONABLENESS OF PROFn' 

Assign an overall rating of lo,v, medium, or high to each criterion, after analyzing each of the 
elements. 

o A Low rating indicates a low level of effort; low profit justified. 

o A Medium rating indicates an ordinary effort, e.g., a standard curriculum, some 
assistance in program delivery, etc.; medium level of profit justified. 

o A High rating indicates an extraordinary level of effo1t will be needed for program 
delivery, e.g., innovative program, strong service to groups with barriers, etc.; high 
profit justified. 

OFFEROR EDSI High 
Overall Rating ____ _ --------------

Rating completed by: Nedra Clayborne Rodriguez Date: October 19, 2018 

1. Complexity of Work LO\Y Medium High _{__ 

Will the offeror be responsible for the full range of services for program participants, i.e., 
recruitment, certification, assessment, case management, training, placement, follow~up 
through retention? 

Yes ./ No Somewhat 

Will the offeror provide multiple training through several components, i.e., basic skills, 
pre-employment skills, vocational skills, work~based training, job search? 

Yes ,/ No Somewhat 

Will the training be in higher skills, and will the offeror be required to serve a high number 
of individuals with multiple barriers? 

Yes I No Somewhat 

Will the offeror be expected to achieve a high level of coordination in providing training 
or services? 

Yes f No Somewhat 

Policy Statement PS 21-2017 
Attachment 3 



2. 

3. 

Will the offeror be required to have an accounting system capability to make direct 
participant payments or reimburse employers directly? 

Yes l No Somevvhat 

Contrnct Risk Low Medium High_!__ 

WiH the offeror be reimbursed for all expenses incurred in program delivery? 

Yes No ./ Somewhat 

Is the program design new and/or innovative? 

Yes I No Somewhat 

Will the offeror be required to achieve multiple program outcomes? 

Yes if No Somewhat 

Is a high level of service required to hard to serve groups? 

Yes ./ No Somewhat 

Are placement and retention goals high? 

Yes { No Somewhat 

Contractor Investment Low Medium_!___ High __ 

\Vas the offeror required to develop an innovative, complex prograrn design? 

Yes I No Somewhat 

Will the offeror be responsible for managing services at multiple sites? 

Yes I No Somewhat 

Will the complexity of the program require complex accounting and participant 
recordkeeping? 

Yes f No Somewhat 

Policy Statement PS 21~2017 
Attachment 3 



4. 

5. 

Will costs be reimbursed on a regular basis, or payments for performance made 
intermittently? 

I Yes No Somewhat 

Subcontracting Low I Medium High __ --
Will the offeror rely on subcontracts for program delivery? 

Yes No Sonrn-what J 

Could the level of subcontracting impact negatively the offeror,s performance, i.e.: 

o If OJT or customized training, the employer commits to hire prior to 
subcontracting; therefore) any negative impact would more likely be related to the 
offeror's inability to counsel and motivate the participant. 

o If other types of training are subcontracted, with the offeror responsible for 
placement, poor training could negatively impact the offerer's ability to place the 
participant. 

o If only support services are contracted, they would bear no impact on performance. 

Yes No Somewhat ,/ 

Past Performance Low Medium High_!__ 

Past performance should be rated in terms of rewarding high performance with higher 
profit. 

Give a High rating if in the previous year the offeror achieved all performance goals at a 
level of 90% - 100%. 

Give a Medium rating if in the previous year the offeror achieved all performance goals at 
a level of 80% - 89%. 

Give a Low rating if in the previous program year the offerer achieved only 70% - 79% of 
its performance goals. 

If in the previous program year the offeror achieved less than 70% of its performance goals, 
its past performance should be considered unsatisfactory and negative consideration given 
to this criterion in determining reasonableness of profit/program income. 

If the offeror did not have a contract in the previous program year, the lack of rating for 
this criterion should not negatively impact the determination of reasonable profit. 

Policy Statement PS 21-2017 
Attachment 3 



6. Indu~try Profit Rates 

Profit rates within the industry va1y within For-Profit entities based on their respective 
business strategy. Other large For-Profit entities have a diverse range of services, some 
including International Workforce Development Contracts. Most ofEDSI's competitors 
have a profit ranging from 6% to 12%. EDSI specializes in Workforce Development 
only, and as a result brings significantly greater expertise. 

7. Market Conditions 

As the unemployment rates improve, the population to be served continues to be more 
complex. Additionally, employers arc struggling to fill positions either vacated by an 
aging workforce, a skills gap, growth or a combination of many factors, making it 
difficult for contractors to provide the appropriate workforce solution. Funding continues 

After a consideration of the aforementioned ~dterfa, the rating schedule below will be used 
to determine a reasonable level of profit. 

0 

0 

LOW Rating: A profit equal to 3% - 5% of proposed operating costs is considered 
reasonable. 

MEDIUM Rating: A profit equal to 6% - 8% of proposed operating costs is 
considered reasonable. 

HIGH Rating: A profit equal to 9% - 12% of proposed operating costs is considered 
reasonable. 

Policy Statement PS 21-2017 
Attachment 3 



AMY H. CANNON 
County Manager 

MELISSA C. CARDINALI 
Assistant County Manager 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NORT H C AROL I NA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

ITEM NO. $. --·--w 

DUANE T. HOLDER 
Assistant County Manager 

1'RACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manager 

SALLY S. SHUTT 
Assistant County Manager 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE DECEMBER 6, 2018 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 

FROM: 

THRU: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Requested by: 

Presenter(s): 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TRACY JACKSON, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 

AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGERj\.h/ 

NOVEMBER 26, 2018 

CONSIDERATION OF REVISED MEMORANDUM OF 
AGREEMENT FOR DISASTER RECOVERY ACT OF 2017 
RELATED TO HURRICANE MATTHEW WITH THE NORTH 
CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY - DIVISION 
OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BUDGET ORDINANCE 
AMENDMENT #191048 

Amy H. Cannon, County Manager 

Tracy Jackson, Asst. County Manager 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 10 Minutes 

BACKGROUND: 

Attached you will find a revised Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for Disaster Recovery 
Act Of 2017 (DRA-17) and potential State Acquisition Relocation Fund (SARF) program 
projects (SARF program guidance and sub-grantee application are attached). Funding in the 
amount of $1 ,903,500 which includes: $1,782,500 for ten (10) DRA-17 Mitigation 
acquisitions and $121 ,000 for two (2) SARF Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) 
acquisitions. The agreement used to grant these funds is the same agreement used for DRA-
17 Housing and Mitigation because they are funded from the same legislation. 

Courthouse • 5,1i Floor• Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville • North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



The SARF provides gap funds for HMA acquisitions of homes in the 100-year floodplain to 
provide additional incentive for a homeowner to move out of the floodplain, where a similar 
home outside the floodplain may be more expensive. This funding wi ll be provided as a 
grant to the homebuyer at the time of purchase. There is an application for the SARF funds 
that NCEM is requesting the County complete and return even though the State has already 
determined the amount of funding to provide based on the County's approved HMGP 
project. 

The maximum available benefit per homeowner is $50,000 plus up to $5,000 for moving 
expenses. Additionally, 10% is awarded to the County, as the subgrantee, to administer the 
funds including hiring of housing counselors to help locate suitable housing for the displaced 
disaster survivor. There is one complicating factor to the SARF funding, the legislation that 
makes some of the funding available requires it to be used only for Low-to-Medium Income 
(LMI) households. The County will have to conduct income verification on all acquisition 
projects so that funds can be committed appropriately. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

Staff requests the Finance Committee approve this item to move forward for consideration by 
the fu ll Board of Commissioners as a Consent Agenda item at its regular meeting on 
December 17, 2018 with these specific actions being requested: 

1) Approval of the revised MOA and signature by the Chairman of the Board of 
Commissioners 

2) Approval of Budget Ordinance Amendment# 191048 in the amount of $1,903,500 
3) Approval to complete the application for the SARF program and authorization for the 

County Manager to sign the application once it has been determined how many 
applicants are eligible for the SARP program 

Courthouse• 5111 Floor• Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 •Fayetteville• North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

AND 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA) 

MOA#DRA5369-011 
MOA Amount: 1,903,500 

Tax ID/EIN#: 56-6001222 
DUNS #:098235539 

MOA Performance Period of Performance: December 1, 2018-December 31, 2023 

This Memorandum of Agreement ("MOA'') is made this_ day of , 2018, 
by and between Cumberland County ("County"), and the NORTH CAROLINA 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY, DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
("NCEM"). This MOA supersedes and replaces any prior agreement between the parties 
relating to funding provided by the Disaster Recovery Act of 2016 (S.L. 2016-214), 2017 
(S.L. 2017-119), 2018 (S.L. 2018-5). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, on October 8-9, 2016, Hurricane Matthew hit central and eastern North Carolina 
including Cumberland County with record breaking rainfall that created 1,000-year flood 
events that devastated the people, infrastructure, businesses, and schools of entire 
communities; 

WHEREAS, certain buildings, facilities, personal items and equipment owned or rented 
by residents in the County were damaged by floodwaters associated with the severe 
weather associated with Hurricane Matthew (hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"storm survivors"); 

WHEREAS, an expedited major disaster declaration from the President of the United States 
was granted on October 10, 2016 as FEMA-4285-DR-NC; 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina General Assembly passed the Disaster Recovery Act of2016 
(S.L. 2016-214) requiring the NCEM to develop, implement and fund disaster assistance 
programs to meet the emergency sheltering and short-term housing needs of individuals affected 
by Hurricane Matthew and Tropical Storms Julia and Hermine; 

1 



WHEREAS, the North Carolina General Assembly passed the Disaster Recovery Act of2017 
(S.L. 2017-119), which allows NCEM to provide housing and other support funding to storm 
victims; 

WHEREAS, the North Carolina General Assembly passed the Disaster Recovery Act of2018 
(S.L. 2018-5), which allows NCEM to provide housing and other support funding to storm 
victims; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Executive Order No. 120, dated December 9, 2016, and the applicable 
statutes cited therein, including N.C. Gen. Stat. § 166A-19.4l(d)(3), and subject to the terms and 
conditions of this MOA, NCEM will provide a grant to the County for the purpose of providing 
individual assistance to eligible storm survivors. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, NCEM and the 
County agree as follows: 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES: Pursuant to the Disaster Recovery Act of2016 (S.L. 2016-
214), 2017 (S.L. 2017-119), 2018 (S.L. 2018-5) funds provided by this MOA may be 
used by the County for the following housing-related activities: 

a) Repair of owner-occupied low- to moderate-income housing not covered by 
Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program funding to 
include: 
1) Rehabilitation for homes including mobile homes with damages totaling less than 

51 % of its pre-disaster market or tax value, 
2) Reconstruction or mitigation-acquisition for homes with damages totaling 51 % 

or more of pre-disaster market or tax value, 
3) Reimbursement to homeowners for out-of-pocket expenses to clean and repair 

(not upgrade) their homes following the disaster but prior to implementation of 
the Homeowner Recovery Program (these costs are only reimbursable if 
expended within two years of the disaster incident (October 8, 2018)), 

4) Replacement of mobile homes with damages totaling $37,500 or more than 51 % 
of pre-disaster market or tax value. 

b) Repair of low- to moderate-income rental housing not covered by Community 
Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program funding. 

c) Housing elevation, acquisition, and mitigation reconstruction for homes not covered 
by the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. 

d) State Acquisition Relocation funds, which enable homeowners to purchase homes 
outside the floodplain. 

e) Flood insurance subsidies. 
f) Temporary housing and/ or rental assistance for storm victims. 

For the purposes of this Agreement, low- to moderate-income housing includes one-unit 
structures occupied by a low- to moderate-income household, and multi-unit structures 
where at least 50% of the units are occupied by low- to moderate-income households. A 
low- to moderate-income household is a household whose family income, based on the 

2 



number of people in the house, exceeds the minimum limits described in the Income 
E ligibility Table below, but which does not exceed $84,260 per year. For the purposes 
of the DRA 2017 and DRA 2018 State Acquisition Relocation funds only, low- to 
moderate-income homeowners include households whose family income, based on the 
number of people in the house, does not exceed $84,260 per year. 

ST ATE DISASTER RECOVERY ACT ELIGIBIITY CRITERIA 

ORA Pro\'ision Property Eligibility Crileria Family Jm:nrrn.: 1:ligihility 

1. For repair of owner
occupied low- to 
moderate-income 
housing not covered 
by CDBG-DR 
Program fonding. 

2. For repair of low to 
moderate-income 
rental housing not 
covered by CDBG-DR 
Program funding. 

3. To be used fo r 
housing elevation, 
acquisition, and 
miti.gation 
reconstruction for 
homes not covered by 
HMGP. 

Damage must total less than 51 % of 
its pre-disaster market or tax value; 
an additional $50,000 may be 
available if home is w/in the 100-
year flood damage plain and has 
repairs exceeding the 50% 
substantial damage rule, and 
requires the home to be elevated as 
part of the rehabilitation. 

C rill:ria 
a. CDBG-DR denial letter, or 
b. 2016 family income must 

fall within the rncome 
limits as noted m the 
Income Eligibility Table 
below 

Damage must total less than 51 % of a. 
its pre-disaster market or tax value; b. 
an additional $50,000 may be 

CDBG-DR denial letter, or 
2016 family income must 
fall within the income 
limits for 50% of the 
residents as noted in 
Income Eligibility Table 
below. 

available if home is within the 100-
year flood plain having repairs 
exceeding the 50% substantial 
damage rule, and requires the home 
to be elevated as part of the 
rehabilitation. At least 50% of the 
units must be occupied by low-to 
moderate-income tenant 
households. 
Elevation Criteria (Single Family): 
Homes (including mobile homes) 
must be feasible to elevate and 
considered decent, safe, and 
sanitary prior to elevation. DRA 
Repair and Rehabilitation funds 
may be used to make the home 
ready for elevation. Home must be 
located within the 100-year flood 
hazard area and be elevated to 2 
feet above BFE. 

a. FEMA, NCEM, or County 
denial letter for HMGP. 

b. Documentation that the 
homeowner missed the 
FEMA HMGP application 
deadline. 

c. North Carolina DRA Policy 
does not include family 
income limits consistent 
with Federal HMGP 
policies. 

d. The maximum fair market 
appraised value of homes 

3 



Acguisition Criteria (Single considered for acquisition 
Family): Any buyout home must be shall not exceed $276,000 
located in a flood-prone area, household and property. 
and/or the relocation of the 
structure would minimize flood 
risks or support storm water 
mitigation, and/or repair of the 
existing home-as compared to a 
buyout-is not cost-effective. 
Upon acquisition, the property must 
be deed-restricted in accordance 
with Section II(k) below. 

Reconstruction Criteria (Single 
Family): Damages to owner-
occupied single-family homes 
which total 51 % or more of the 
home's pre-disaster market or tax 
value. Before reconstruction is 
approved, the County or NCEM 
must document why reconstruction 
is the optimal option that will 
support long-term resiliency for the 
applicant or the local community. 
The owner must also approve a 
deed restriction that the owner or 
their immediate family will occupy 
the reconstructed property for a 
minimum of three years or until the 
homeowner' s death, whichever 
occurs first. The deed restriction 
may be released only if the selling 
homeowner agrees to pay NCEM 
the difference between the 
property's pre-disaster market value 
and the sale price of the property at 
the time of sale, or if either N CEM 
or the County Manager agrees in 
writing to release the restriction for 
extraordinary hardship. 
Reconstruction grants may not 
exceed $170,000. 

ReQair Criteria (Single Family): 
Damages to owner-occupied single-

4 



family homes. Repair grants may 
not exceed $85,000. 

Reimbursement Criteria (Single 
Family): Out-of-pocket expenses 
incurred within three years of 
October 8, 2016, to clean and repair 
their homes prior to applying to the 
Homeowner Recovery Program. 
Must have receipts that are verified 
by inspections and program staff 
and that exceed funding provided 
by FEMA, SBA, private insurance, 
or other charitable organizations. 
Reimbursement grants may not 
exceed $30,000. 

Reimbursement Criteria (Mobile 
Home): Damages must be equal to 
or less than 50% of its pre-disaster 
market or tax value. The 
manufactured home must have a 
minimum unmet need of at least 
$1,000. Reimbursement grants may 
not exceed $30,000. 

Re2air Criteria (Mobile Home): 
Damages must be equal to or less 
than 50% of its pre-disaster market 
or tax value. The manufactured 
home must have a minimum unmet 
need of at least $1,000. Through 
inspection it must be determined 
that after repairs, the home must be 
decent, safe, and sanitary. Repair 
grants may not exceed $37,500. 

Re2lacement (Mobile Home): 
Damages must be 51 % or more of 
the pre-disaster market or tax value. 
Home will be replaced and elevated 
to two feet above Base Flood 
Elevations (BFE) to provide a safer 
and more sustainable solution. 

5 



For the purposes of this Agreement, 
the definition of "housing 
mitigation reconstruction" includes 
housing repairs that would not 
exceed $85,000 per home, 
reimbursements with receipts that 
would not exceed $30,000, and 
home replacement costs that would 
not exceed $12 7 per square foot for 
a single-family home. For 
manufactured homes, repairs shall 
not exceed $37,500, and 
replacement costs shall not exceed 
$65,000 for a single-wide unit and 
$90,000 for a double-wide unit. 

Any exceptions to the above-noted 
limitations will be handled on a 
case-by-case basis and must be 
supported by an urgent and pressing 
need. 

4. To provide State Provides a gap payment that would a. D RA 1 7 and 18 funding 
Acquisition not exceed $50,000 to relocate from streams may only be used for 
Relocation funds, current damaged home to similar low to moderate mcome 
which enable housing unit outside of the special homeowners. 
homeowners to flood hazard area. Payment could 
purchase homes be a difference payment not 
outside the special covered by CDBG-DR or other 
flood hazard area. federal programs. In addition, to 

the gap payment, the County may 
also provide applicants with up to 
an additional $5,000 in moving 
costs. 

The replacement home must be 
located within the jurisdiction of the 
Disaster Recovery Grantee unless 
the Grantee provides an exception. 

The replacement home must be 
considered decent, safe, and 
sanitary. 

Any exceptions to the above-noted limitations will be handled on a case-by-case basis and 
must be supported by an urgent and pressing need. 

6 



ORA Policy for Upper and Lower Limits for Eligibility 

Persons in Family 

(95% of Low Income Limits) for Family Maximum 
FY 2016 HUD Income Limits Annual Income -

County 
Not to Exceed 

Amount 

1 2or greater 
* All income levels are based on 2016 GROSS annual income 

Alamance $ 28,263 $ 32,300 $ 84,260 

Anson $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Beaufort $ 27,075 $ 30,970 $ 84,260 

Bertie $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Bladen $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Brunswick $ 31,920 $ 36,480 $ 84,260 

Camden $ 38,238 $ 43,700 $ 84,260 

Carteret $ 31,208 $ 35,673 $ 84,260 

Caswell $ 25,840 $ 29,498 $ 84,260 

Chatham $ 37,620 $ 42,988 $ 84,260 

Chowan $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Columbus $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Craven $ 30,258 $ 34,580 $ 84,260 

Cumberland $ 27,788 $ 31,730 $ 84,260 

Currituck $ 37,525 $ 42,893 $ 84,260 

Dare $ 35,483 $ 40,565 $ 84,260 

Davidson $ 27,835 $ 31,825 $ 84,260 

Davie $ 31,160 $ 35,578 $ 84,260 

Duplin $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Durham $ 37,620 $ 42,988 $ 84,260 

Edgecombe $ 26,505 $ 30,305 $ 84,260 

Forsyth $ 31,160 $ 35,578 $ 84,260 

Franklin $ 40,803 $ 46,598 $ 84,260 

Gates $ 31,303 $ 35,768 $ 84,260 

Granvill e $ 29,973 $ 34,248 $ 84,260 

Greene $ 27,740 $ 31,730 $ 84,260 

Gui lford $ 30,163 $ 34,485 $ 84,260 

Hali fax $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Harnett $ 29,355 $ 33,535 $ 84,260 

Hertford $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Hoke $ 29,260 $ 33,440 $ 84,260 

Hyde $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Johnston $ 40,803 $ 46,598 $ 84,260 

Jones $ 26,790 $ 30,590 $ 84,260 

Lee $ 30,353 $ 34,675 $ 84,260 

Lenoir $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 7 



ORA Policy for Upper and Lower Limits for Eligibility 

Persons in Family 
Family Maximum 

(95% of Low Income Limits) for 
Annual Income -

County FY 2016 HUD Income Limits 
Not to Exceed 

Amount 
1 2 or greater 

"' All income levels are based on 2016 GROSS annual income 
Martin $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Montgomer~ $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Moore $ 32,395 $ 37,003 $ 84,260 

Nash $ 26,505 $ 30,305 $ 84,260 

New Hanove $ 34,675 $ 39,615 $ 84,260 

Northamptor $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Onslow $ 27,265 $ 31,160 $ 84,260 

Orange $ 37,620 $ 42,988 $ 84,260 

Pami lco $ 29,878 $ 34,153 $ 84,260 

Pasquotank $ 30,353 $ 34,675 $ 84,260 

Pender $ 29,403 $ 33,583 $ 84,260 

Perquimans $ 27,930 $ 31,920 $ 84,260 

Person $ 27,408 $ 31,350 $ 84,260 

Pitt $ 29,593 $ 33,820 $ 84,260 

Randolph $ 30,163 $ 34,485 $ 84,260 

Richmond $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Robeson $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Robeson $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Rockingham $ 27,835 $ 31,825 $ 84,260 

Sampson $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Scotland $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Stokes $ 31,160 $ 35,578 $ 84,260 

Surry $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Tyrrell $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Vance $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Wake $ 40,803 $ 46,598 $ 84,260 

Warren $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Washington $ 25,745 $ 29,403 $ 84,260 

Wayne $ 28,310 $ 32,348 $ 84,260 

Wilson $ 25,983 $ 29,688 $ 84,260 

Yadkin $ 31,160 $ 35,578 $ 84,260 

8 



II. LIMITATIONS ON THE USE OF FUNDS: The following limitations on the use of 
funds apply: 

a) Limited Activities: No funds provided under this MOA may be used for activities that 
are not listed in Section I above. 

b) Proposal Submission: Before the County may begin work on any activity for which it 
will seek funds under this MOA, the County must submit a proposal for the use of funds, 
which must be approved by NCEM before the County begins work on the activity. The 
proposal shall include, at a minimum, the following: (i) the specific tasks to be 
performed; (ii) the identity of the County entity or contractor who will provide the work 
and/or materials; (iii) costs for each task to be performed; and (iv) the estimated time to · 
perform the work. 

c) Eligibility Limitations: No funds provided under this MOA may be used in a way that 
will adversely affect a person's or entity's eligibility for funding under the Community 
Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery Program (CDBG-DR). For the purposes 
of this Agreement, funding will not adversely affect a homeowner' s or entity's eligibility 
if (1) no CD BG-DR funds have been allocated to the County for the activity in question, 
or (2) CDBG-DR funds have been allocated to the County for the activity in question, 
but the County certifies in its proposal for the use of funds that the homeowner or entity 
is unlikely to be awarded CDBG-DR funds due to insufficient funds allocated to the 
County or the homeowner or entity is otherwise ineligible for CDBG-DR. 

d) Federal Funding Priority: No funds provided under this MOA may be used to cover 
costs that will be, or likely will be, covered by federal funds. For the purposes of this 
provision, costs "will be" covered by federal funds where there is a binding commitment 
of federal funds for the costs at issue at the particular location(s). For the purposes of 
this provision, costs "likely will be" covered by federal funds if there is a pending 
homeowner application for federal funds for the costs at issue for the particular 
homeowner location(s). 

e) 100 Year Flood Plain Limitations: No funds provided under this MOA may be expended 
for the construction of any new residence within the 100-year floodplain unless the 
construction is in an area regulated by a unit of local government pursuant to a 
floodplain management ordinance and the construction complies with the ordinance. As 
used in this provision, "100-year floodplain" means any area subject to inundation by a 
100-year flood, as indicated on the most recent Flood Insurance Rate Map prepared by 
the federal Emergency Management Agency under the National Flood Insurance 
Program. 

f) Flood Insurance: Homeowners in the 100-year floodplain who receive homeowner's 
housing assistance pursuant to this MOA shall be required to acquire and maintain flood 
insurance, and shall execute a Declaration of Covenant, Conditions and Restrictions 
("Covenant") that requires the damaged prope1iy to be insured by flood insurance for the 
life of the home. The Covenant will be executed at Grant Closing, recorded with the 
County Register of Deeds and shall encumber the property in perpetuity. Any 
homeowner in the 100-year floodplain who receives assistance through this MOA shall 
be prohibited from receiving state assistance for future flood events if that homeowner 
fails to maintain flood insurance after receiving assistance through this MOA. Such 
homeowners must be notified of this requirement when receiving assistance through this 

9· 



MOA. North Carolina will follow federal HUD guidance to ensure all structures meet 
guidelines spelled out in 24 C.F.R. Part 55. 

g) Flood Plain Status & Insurance: No funds may be obligated or expended in any project 
activity until the County provides NCEM with a certification that the project is not in a 
floodplain, or with certification that the recipient participates in the flood insurance 
program. All properties assisted in the project shall comply with applicable floodplain 
regulations. Counties may opt to provide flood insurance-at grant closing for 
reimbursements or at project closeout for repairs, reconstructions, and replacements-for 
a period not to exceed one year. Thereafter, all properties assisted with funding under 
this Agreement must maintain insurance coverage. 

h) Insurance Subrogation: If a person's home is repaired, reconstructed or relocated with 
funds from the state-funded Hazard Mitigation Grant Program or the State Acquisition 
and Relocation Fund, the applicant receiving the state assistance shall authorize and 
approve that the State Emergency Response and Disaster Relief Fund be subrogated to 
the person's rights to secure insurance coverage for the damage to the home and any 
monies received from the insurance coverage shall be paid to the State Emergency 
Response and Disaster Relief Fund. The Division of Emergency Management and 
grantee shall ensure that those homeowners or applicants potentially affected by this 
section are notified of, and adhere to, its requirements. 

i) Property Type Limitations: Only the following types of real property may be 
rehabilitated under this MOA: stick-built homes, manufactured homes constructed after 
1978, and modular housing. Although rehabilitation is the primary objective for 
funding, if the County determines that rehabilitation is not feasible, then clearance and 
relocation is an option. 

j) Similar Size and Function: For homes that are reconstructed or replaced, they shall be 
reconstructed or replaced with models of substantially similar size and function. 
Repairs, reconstruction, and replacement shall be substantially similar in scope, size, and 
function to the original damaged property. 

k) Acquisition Buyout Deed Restrictions: For homes that are approved for a buyout or 
acquisition, any land purchased with DRA funds must be deed-restricted to restrict any 
future property uses to open space, recreational, and wetlands management uses in 
perpetuity. If the county takes ownership of the land, the deed restrictions still apply. 

1) Applicant Equity to Other Recovery Programs: The homeowner or applicant who applies 
to the County or NCEM for benefits under this Agreement should not receive benefits or 
compensation that would materially exceed benefits that are provided for similar 
activities by the State of North Carolina's CDBG-DR Housing Recovery Programs. Any 
exceptions to these limitations will be handled on a case-by-case basis and must be 
supported by a compelling justification. 

III. COMPENSATION: NCEM will provide the County $1,903,500 under this MOA. The 
entirety of the MOA amount is a grant to the County by NCEM. The County may, in its 
discretion, elect to revert the funds to the State to implement some or all of the activities 
of the program on the County's behalf. If the County retains the grant funds, the County 
will submit quarterly reports to document the use of the funds expended in the prior 
three-month period, provided that documentation for the use of all funds under this MOA 

10 



must be submitted no later than December 31, 2023. The term of the agreement may be 
extended upon written request of the County to the Agency. 

Any funds not expended by December 31, 2023 are subject to the claw-back provisions 
of Paragraph V below. 

IV. REIMBURSEMENT: All cost must be verified through receipts and other documents. 
Payment shall be submitted to the County after receipt of completed and documented 
invoices, within 15 business days after receipt of invoices. Cost reports and invoices 
shall be submitted to the following address to the North Carolina Depmiment of Public 
Safety/Division of Emergency Management: 

NCDPS-Division of Emergency Management 
Resiliency Section-DRAl 7 
4238 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-4238 

The County must include an original, signed copy of each cost report. 

V. CLAW-BACK: NCEM reserves the right to de-obligate any remaining award funds 
after this Agreement's expiration date or before the expiration date of this Agreement, 
should the County violate the terms of this Agreement or should it become apparent that 
the County will not be able to expend the funds prior to the expiration date of this 
Agreement. Before taking action, NCEM will provide the County reasonable notice of 
intent to impose corrective measures and will make every effort to resolve the problem 
informally. 

VI. REGULATION: The funds awarded under this Agreement must be used in compliance 
with all applicable state and federal laws governing their use. By accepting this payment, 
the below official agrees to use these funds in a manner consistent with state laws and 
regulations. 

VII. TAXES: The County shall be responsible for all taxes. 

VIII. WARRANTY: The County will hold NCEM harmless for any liability and personal 
injury that may occur from or in connection with the performance of this Agreement to 
the extent permitted by the North Carolina Tort Claims Act. Nothing in this Agreement, 
express or implied, is intended to confer on any other person any rights or remedies in or 
by reason of this Agreement. This Agreement does not give any person or entity other 
than the pmiies hereto any legal or equitable claim, right or remedy. This Agreement is 
intended for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto. This Agreement is not 
made for the benefit of any third person or persons. No third party may enforce any part 
of this Agreement or shall have any rights hereunder. This Agreement does not create, 
and shall not be construed as creating, any rights enforceable by any person not a pmiy to 
this Agreement. Nothing herein shall be construed as a waiver of the sovereign immunity 
of the State of North Carolina. 

11 



IX. POINTS OF CONT ACT: To provide consistent and effective communication between 
the NCEM and the County, each party shall appoint a Principal Representative(s) to serve 
as its central point of contact responsible for coordinating and implementing this MOA. 

The NCEM contact shall be Director Michael A. Sprayberry or his designee. 

The County contact shall be Tracy Jackson, Assistant County Manager or her/his 
designee. 

X. PUBLIC RECORD ACCESS: This Agreement may be subject to the North Carolina 
Public Records Act, Chapter 132 of the North Carolina General Statutes. 

XI. AUDITING & ACCESS TO PERSONS AND RECORDS: Staff from the North 
Carolina Office of State Auditor, NCEM, Office of State Budget and Management, or 
other applicable state agency internal auditors shall have access to County officers, 
employees, agents and/or other persons in control of and/or responsible for the records 
that relate to this Agreement for purposes of conducting audits and independent 
evaluations. These parties shall also have the right to access and copy any and all records 
relating to the Agreement during the term of the Contract and within two years following 
the completion of project close-out, to verify accounts, accuracy, information, 
calculations and/or data affecting and/or relating to payments, requests for change orders, 
change orders, claims for extra work, requests for time extensions and related claims for 
delay/extended general conditions costs, claims for lost productivity, claims for loss 
efficiency, claims for idle equipment or labor, claims for price/cost escalation, pass
through claims of subcontractors and/or suppliers, and/or any other type of claim for 
payment or damages from NCEM, or associated state parties and affected homeowners. 

XII. SITUS: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of North Carolina and any claim 
for breach or enforcement shall be filed in state court in Wake County, North Carolina. 

XIII. ANTITRUST LAWS: This Agreement is entered into in compliance with all State and 
Federal antitrust laws. 

XIV. E-VERIFY: If this Agreement is subject to N.C. Gen. Stat. § 143-133.3, the contractor 
and its subcontractors shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter 64 of 
the General Statutes. 

XV. OTHER PROVISIONS/SEVERABILITY: Nothing in this Agreement is intended to 
conflict with current laws or regulations of the State of N01ih Carolina, Department of 
Public Safety, North Carolina Emergency Management, or the County. If a term of this 
Agreement is inconsistent with such authority, then that term shall be invalid, but the 
remaining terms and conditions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

XVI. COMPLIANCE: The County shall be wholly responsible for financing to be made 
under this MOA and for the supervision of its employees and assistants. The County 
shall be responsible for compliance with all laws, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, 

12 



licensing requirements and other regulatory matters that are applicable to the conduct of 
its business and purchase requirements performed under this MOA. 

XVII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement and any annexes, exhibits and amendments 
annexed hereto and any documents incorporated specifically by reference represent the 
entire Agreement between the parties and supersede all prior oral and written statements 
or agreements. 

XVIII. MODIFICATION: This Agreement may be amended only by written amendments duly 
executed by the Director of North Carolina Emergency Management and the County 
Manager. 

XIX. TERMINATION: The terms of this Agreement, as modified with the consent of all 
parties, will remain in effect until December 31, 2023. 

The Parties may terminate this Contract by mutual written consent with 90 days prior 
written notice to the Parties, or as otherwise provided by law. 

NCEM may suspend, reduce, or terminate its obligations under this Agreement, in whole 
or in part, upon 30 days' notice, whenever they determine that the County has failed to 
comply with any term, condition, requirement, or provision of this Agreement. Failure to 
comply with any terms of this Agreement, include (but are not limited to) the following: 

a) Default in Perfo1mance. The default by the County or a subsequent recipient in the 
observance or performance of any of the terms, conditions or covenants of this 
Agreement. 

b) Misrepresentation. If any representation or warranty made by the County in 
connection with the Grant or any information, certificate, statement or report 
heretofore or hereafter made shall be untrue or misleading in any material respect at 
the time made. 

c) Abandonment of the Project. If County abandons or otherwise ceases to continue to 
make reasonable progress towards completion of the Project. 

NCEM shall promptly notify the County, in writing, of its determination and the reasons 
for the termination together with the date on which the termination shall take effect. 
Upon termination, NCEM retains the right to recover any improper expenditures from the 
County and the County shall return to NCEM any improper expenditures no later than 30 
days after the date of termination. 

In the event of termination, NCEM may require the return of unspent funds. NCEM may, 
in its sole discretion, allow the County to retain or be reimbursed for costs reasonably 
incurred prior to termination that were not made in anticipation of termination and cannot 
be canceled, provided that said costs meet the provisions of this Agreement. 

13 



XX. EXECUTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE: This Agreement shall become effective 
upon return of this original Memorandum of Agreement, properly executed on behalf of 
the County, to NCEM and will become binding upon execution of all parties to the 
Agreement. Once executed, the te1ms of this Agreement will be made effective as of 
December 1, 2018. The last signature shall be that of Erik A. Hooks, Secretary for the 
North Carolina Depaiiment of Public Safety. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
[ signatures on following pages] 

14 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have each executed this Agreement and the parties 
agree that the effective date of this Agreement shall be December 1, 2018. 

Michael A. Sprayberry, Director 
N01ih Carolina Emergency Management 

Erik Hooks 
Secretary 
North Carolina Department of Public Safety 

Will Polk, Assistant General Counsel 

Chairman - Board of Commissioners 
County of Cumberland 

Reviewed for the Department of Public Safety, by William Polk, DPS Assistant General Counsel 

James J. Cheroke, Controller 
North Carolina Department of Public Safety 

15 



State Acquisition Relocation Fund (SARF) 
Program Information 

Funds may be used to provide relocation assistance to homeowners whose primary residence 
was damaged during Hurricane M atthew and is being acquired in a Hazard Mitigation Grant 

Program (HMGP) or Disaster Recovery Act (DRA) buyout, including homeowners whose 
assistance from HMGP or DRA is inadequat e to provide comparable housing. In order to 
receive SARF assistance the homeowner must relocate within their home County. 

Maximum Allocation: Gap Assistance-$50,000 per property 

The maximum Gap Assistance allocation for a specific property is $50,000. Given the different 
amounts of other assistance provided for acquisition, all homeowners will not need the same 
amount of assistance with these funds. Homeowners should receive information on the 
availability of comparable replacement dwellings, referrals to potent ial replacement dwellings, 

and inspection of replacement dwellings to ensure t hat they are permanent, decent, safe and 
sanitary. Requests for exceptions to the maximum allocation for a property may be considered 
by NC Emergency M anagement (NCEM) on a case-by-case basis if compelling reasons can be 
documented and additional funding is available. 

Maximum Allocation: Homeowner Relocation Assistance-$5,000 per property 
The maximum Homeowner Relocation Assistance allocation for moving expenses for a specific 
property is $5,000. Given the different size and number of rooms in different houses being 
acquired, all homeowners will not need the same amount of moving expenses assistance with 
these funds. The actual amount of assistance for each property must be calculated using the 
HUD " Fixed Residential Moving Cost" schedule found at: 
https :ljwww. hu dexcha nge. info/resources/ documents/Mod u le4 URA Movi ngCost. pdf. 

Eligibility Requirements 
Property being acquired must be: 

• Owner-occupied primary residence at the time of the event (if the structure is 
inhabitable) 

• Located in a regulated Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) (i.e., AE or VE zones) 

• Approved for acquisition under HMGP DR-4285, ORA 2017 or ORA 2018 program 

Replacement property must: 

• Meet HUD requirements for comparable decent, safe and sanitary dwellings. 
o For more information about HUD requirements, go to 

https:ljwww.gpo.gov/fdsys/granule/CFR-2011-title24-vol1/CFR-2011-t it le24-voll 
sec5-703) 

o A comparable replacement home is: 

- Decent , safe, and sanitary. 

- Functionally equivalent to the resident's present home. 

- Available for purchase. 

- Affordable. (i.e. having a monthly payment less than 30% of the participant's 
income) 

SARF Guidance 10/31/2018 Page 1 of 3 



State Acquisit ion Relocation Fund (SARF) 

Program Information 

Reasonably accessible to the resident's place of employment. 

- Generally as well located with respect to public and commercial facilities, such as 
schools and shopping, as your home being acquired. 

- Not subject to unreasonable adverse environmental conditions. 
- Available to all persons regardless of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 

o Decent, safe, and sanitary housing is housing that meets local housing and 
occupancy requirements. Additionally, it is housing that: 
- Is structurally sound, weather tight, and in good repair. 

- Contains a safe, adequate electrical wiring system. 

- Has adequate living space for the occupants. 

- Has a kitchen with a sink, hot and cold running water, and connections for a 
stove and refrigerator. 

- Has a separate, complete bathroom with hot and cold running water and sewage 
system. 

- Has heating as required by cl imatic conditions. 

- Has an unobstructed exit to safe, open space at ground level. 

- Is free of any barriers that would preclude your reasonable use of the unit, if you 
are a person with a physical disability. 

• Be located outside of floodplain areas as shown on the current Flood Insurance Rate 
Map (FIRM) (i.e., 100- and 500-year floodplain). 

o If not possible, the local government must certify that no appropriate housing or 
housing sites are available outside of the floodplain. In the case of such 
certificat ion, the replacement housing may be approved by NCEM if it is locat ed 
in the SFHA provided that the location is in an area regulated by a unit of loca l 
government pursuant to a current floodplain management ordinance and the 
construction ful ly complies with current National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) 
standards and the adopted Local Flood Damage Prevention Ordinance. 

• Qualify as "real property" . Modular units are acceptable if they are permanent ly affixed 
to rea l property. Manufactured homes will not be considered real property for the 
purpose of t his program. 

• Relocation must be w ithin originating County. Requirement can be wa ived with a letter 
of exception granted by the originating county allowing relocation in a contiguous 
county only. 

Program Requirements 

• For homes being acquired, priority will be given to floodway and V-zone properties as 
shown on the current FIRM. 

• Assistance will be delivered by check at closing for the new property as documented on 
the HUD1 form. If the replacement home is located in a floodplain, t he property owner 
will be required to maintain adequate f lood insurance on the property for 5 years. This 
requirement must be included in t he deed of trust recorded with the Registrar of Deeds. 

SARF Guidance 10/31/2018 Page 2 of 3 



State Acquisition Relocation Fund (SARF) 
Program Information 

• Assistance provided to permanently displaced persons must result in permanent decent, 
safe and sanitary housing condit ions. 

Application Requirements 
The attached application form must be submitted in order to apply for SARF assistance. 

• The applicant must verify that the property has been approved for acquisition in the 
HMGP DR-4285 or DRA-17 or DRA-18 programs. 

• The applicant must include a project description that outlines the following information: 
o the number of families to be relocated 
o estimated funding requirements (# of households x $60,500} 
o any available relocation resources 
o whether there are suitable comparable houses within the same general 

geographic area 
o Whether new houses need to be constructed. 

• The applicant's implementation strat egy for the relocation activity must be described, 
including: 

o the method of project implementation and management (e.g., whether activities 
will be carried out through in-house staff, through inter-local agreement, or 
through contractors} 

o What funds will be needed for service delivery, such as the det ermination of 
comparable replacement units, appraisals, legal fees, and advisory services for 
the relocation activity. These funds may not be spent on service delivery for the 
HMGP or ORA acquisition activity. In general, service delivery fees should not 
exceed 10% of the project costs; however, an applicant may request a higher 
level of service delivery fees if it can provide specific justification for the higher 
level. 

o The proposed implementation timeline and budget , specifying the number of 
relocations to be completed in each year and the funds necessary for completing 
those relocations. 

• A locat ion map identifying the areas of buy-out properties and the replacement housing 
(if l<nown) must be attached. If the relocation funds are expected to be used in a specific 
area, such as a new subdivision, a project map must be provided. 

SARF Guidance 10/31/2018 Page 3 of 3 



Hurricane Matthew Recovery 

State Acquisition Relocation Funding {SARF) Assistance 

Information for Homeowners 

What is Hurricane Matthew SARF assistance? 

Hurricane Matthew State Acquisition and Relocation Funds (SARF) may be used to provide relocation 
assistance to homeowners whose primary residence was damaged during Hurricane Matthew and is being 
acquired in a Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) or Disaster Recovery Act (DRA) buyout, including 
homeowners whose assistance from HMGP or DRA is not enough to provide comparable housing outside of a 
flood hazard area. Homeowners should receive information on the availability of comparable replacement 
dwellings, referrals to potential replacement dwellings, and inspection of replacement dwellings to ensure 
that they are permanent, decent, safe and sanitary. The assistance is provided as a grant. 

How much Hurricane Matthew SARF assistance could I receive? 

The maximum amount of SARF assistance that a homeowner can receive for a property is $50,000. Given the 
different amounts of other assistance provided for acquisition, all homeowners will not need the same 
amount of assistance with these funds. If the cost of replacement housing exceeds the amount the County 
pays for your present home, you may be eligible for a SARF payment to cover the difference in price for a 
similar house. The County will inform you in writing of the location and cost of comparable replacement 
housing (and explain the basis of its determination) so that you will know in advance how much SARF 
assistance you may receive. That information should help you decide how much you wish to pay for 
replacement housing. You are free to purchase any decent, safe and sanitary housing unit of your choice. If 
the sale price is less than the cost of a comparable replacement home, the payment will be limited to the 
actual difference. If it exceeds the cost of a comparable replacement home, the payment will be based on the 
cost of a comparable home. 

For example: Let's say that the County pays $150,000 to purchase your home and that a comparable 
replacement home costs $160,000. 
• If you pay $159,000 for a replacement home, you would receive a $9,000 differential payment (the 

difference between the County's payment for the acquisition of your home and the cost of your 
replacement home). 

• If you pay $162,000 for the replacement home, you would receive a $10,000 differential payment (the 
difference between the County's acquisition payment and the cost of the comparable replacement home). 

In addition, you may also receive up to $5,000 to help you with moving expenses. The actual amount will be 
based on HUD guidelines for moving expense payment based on the number of rooms in your current home. 

What is considered a "comparable replacement home"? 

A comparable replacement home is: 

• Decent, safe, and sanitary. 
• Functionally equivalent to the resident's present home. (same number of rooms, same size) 

• Available for purchase. 

• Affordable. 
• Reasonably accessible to the resident's place of employment. 

• Generally as well located with respect to public and commercial facilities, such as schools and shopping, as 
your present home. 

• Not subject to unreasonable adverse environmental conditions; 

October 2018 Page 1 of 2 



Hurricane Matthew Recovery 

State Acquisition Relocation Funding (SARF) Assistance 

Information for Homeowners 

• Available to all persons regardless of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. 
What does "decent, safe and sanitary" mean? 
Decent, safe, and sanitary housing is housing that meets local housing and occupancy requirements. 
Additionally, it is housing that: 

• Is structurally sound, weather tight, and in good repair. 

• Contains a safe, adequate electrical wiring system. 

• Has adequate living space for the occupants. 

• Has a kitchen with a sink, hot and cold running water, and connections for a stove and refrigerator. 

• Has a separate, complete bathroom with hot and cold running water and sewage system. 

• Has heating as required by climatic conditions. 

• Has an unobstructed exit to safe, open space at ground level. 

• Is free of any barriers that would preclude your reasonable use of the unit, if you are a person with a 
physical disability. 

What are the general steps in the process? 

1. Appraisal. You will be contacted by an appraiser who will appraise or determine the value of your current 
home. The appraiser will prepare an independent and impartial appraisal based on an inspection of your 
property. The appraiser must perform an inspection of your property prior to the completion of the 
appraisal valuation. You will be given the opportunity to accompany the appraiser on this inspection. 

2. Determining Comparable Properties. Once the appraisal is complete, the County's Grant Manager will 
determine which comparables are the best match for your current home that is being acquired. This 
information will be used to determine the maximum eligible amount of SARF assistance for the 
homeowner. SARF benefits are based on eligibility and are not a factor in the negotiation process. 

3. Offer to Purchase. An offer will be provided to you in writing and will represent the full amount of the 
approved appraisal or evaluation. You will become eligible for SARF assistance on the date you receive the 
written offer of "just compensation" to purchase your property. You should not move before receiving that 
purchase offer--if you do, you may not receive SARF assistance. 

4. Closing. Once you have accepted the written offer to purchase, you will need to determine your 
replacement housing option of choice and work with the County to set a closing date for your storm
damaged property. The grant manager will work with the State to draw down the funds for closing. 

Can I find my own replacement housing? 
Yes, you have every right to find your own replacement housing. However, before you buy, ask the County's 
grant manager to inspect the unit to make sure that it is decent, safe, and sanitary. If the replacement housing 
unit is not comparable, decent, safe, and sanitary, you will not bE: eligible to receive SARF assistance. 

What if I change my mind about selling my property? 
This acquisition is voluntary and you may withdraw at any time before closing. If you withdraw, no further action 
will be taken to acquire your property and you will not be eligible to receive any SARF assistance. 

October 2018 Page 2 of 2 



State Acquisition Relocation Fund {SARF) 
APPLICATION SUMMARY 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

Type of Applicant (circle one): 

Applicant Name: 

Street/PO Box: 

City: 

Zip Code 

County 

Contact Person: 

Telephone No. 

Preparer of Application: 

Preparer Telephone No: 

Project Name I 
Total Funds Requested: : $ 

Municipality 

D Project Area/Location Map Attached 

Project Description: (attach additional pages If necessary) 

Strategy for Implementation: (a ttach additional pages if necessary) 

SARF Application Form DRAFT 08/06/2018 

County 

Page 1 of 2 



A State Acquisition Relocation Fund (SARF) 
APPLICATION SUMMARY 

Properties Proposed for Assistance (include address and cost): (attach additional pages if necessary) 

Owner- Flood 
Address Occupied? LMI? Zone Proposed Cost 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total Service Delivery Costs $ 

Grand Total $ 

Certification 
To the best of my knowledge and belief, data in this application are true and correct. All of the proposed properties meet SARF 
eligibility requirements. The governing body of the applicant has duly authorized the document. The applicant will comply with 
all program-required certifications If the assistance Is approved. 

Name of Authorized Official: 

Title: 

Signature: 

Date 
The applicant hereby assures and certifies that: 
a) It w/11 comply with all opp//coble lows, regulations, rules and Executive Orders. 
b) It possesses /ego/ authority to apply for the grant, and to execute the proposed program. 
c) Its governing body has duly adopted or passed as on official act a resolution, motion or similar action authorizing the filing 

of the appllcatlon, Including all understandings and assurances contained therein, and directing and authorizing the 
identified as the officio/ representative of the applicant to act in connection with the appllcotlon and to provide such 
additional Information as may be required. 

d) It w/11 give NCEM and the State Auditor through any authorized representative access to and the right to examine all 
records, books, papers or documents related to the grant. 

e) It will establish safeguards to prohibit employees form using positions for a purpose that is or gives the appearance of 
being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have family, 
business, or other ties. 

f) It w/11 ensure that all properties on which grant funds ore expended meet the requirements of the local floodplain 
ordinance, and It wll/ require all owners of such properties to maintain flood Insurance if located In a mopped floodplain. 

g) It will ensure that assistance provided to households Is secured by appropriate legal means, and it will maintain records 
sufficient to recapture funds. In the event that provisions are triggered, it will recapture funds and return them to NCEM. 

SARF Application Form DRAFT 08/06/2018 Page 2 of 2 



AMY H. CANNON 
County Manager 

MELISSA C. CAUDINALl 
Assistant County Manager 

TO: 

FROM: 

THRU: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

ITEM NO. ~-

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NORT H C AROL I NA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE DECEMBER 6, 2018 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

DUANE 1'. HOLDER 
Assistant County Manager 

TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manager 

SALLY S. SHUTT 
Assistant County Manager 

MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

SALLY SHUTT, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 

AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGER 

NOVEMBER 29, 2018 

CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR FUNDING FOR THE 
COMMUNITY~WIDE COLLABORATIVE BRANDING 
PROJECT AND BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
#191161 

Requested by: Amy H. Cannon, County Manager 

Sally Shutt, Assistant County Manager Presenter( s): 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 minutes 

BACKGROUND: 

The Fayetteville Cumberland Collaborative Branding Committee is pursuing the 
development of a community-wide branding strategy to establish a clear and common brand 
that encapsulates and leverages the community's strengths, assets, diversity, vision and 
potential, and develops a common branding platform that all partners may incorporate and 
expand upon in their individual promotion, messaging, and marketing strategies. 

The committee is comprised ofrepresentatives from the City of Fayetteville, Cumberland 
County, the Greater Fayetteville Chamber, the Fayetteville Cumberland Economic 
Development Corporation, Vision 2026, the Tourism Development Authority, Cool Spring 
Downtown District, the Fayetteville Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, Cumberland 

Courthouse • 5111 Floor • Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville • N orth Carolina 28302-1829 
(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



County Schools, the Crown Complex, and the Arts Council of Fayetteville / Cumberland 
County. 

The committee developed a Request for Proposals for brand development services and 
sought solicitations this summer from highly-qualified agencies, with relevant experience, to 
develop a community-wide branding strategy for the City of Fayetteville, Cumberland 
County, and community branding partners. 

The R!P generated nine proposals from agencies across the nation. The Fayetteville 
Cumberland Collaborative Branding Committee selected No1thstar Ideas as the firm that can 
best help shape and create a collaborative brand for our use in promoting ourselves to others 
inside and outside the area. 

Please see the attached memo from Robert Van Geans, FCEDC President and CEO. FCEDC 
is seeking $25,000 from the County to help fund the anticipated $150,000-$200,000 price tag 
associated with this project. 

To date, the Tourism Development Authority has committed $50,000, FCEDC has 
committed $25,000, and Vision 2026 has committed $25,000. FCEDC is requesting $25,000 
from both the City and the County to help fond this project and anticipates securing another 
$25,000 from other outside sources. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 

Staff recommends -
• Approval of FCEDC's request to contribute $25,000 to the FCCBC funding model to 

assist in securing Northstar Ideas to shape and create a collaborative regional brand 
• Approval of budget ordinance amendment #191161 to appropriated fund balance in 

the an1ow1t of $25,000 
• Forwarding the item to the full Board of Commissioners for approval. 

Courthouse • S•h Floor• Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville • North Carolina 28302-1829 
(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



(3.FC 
l=ayetteville Cumberland County 
Economic Development Corporation 

MEMO 

TO: Chairman Larry L. Lancaster, Vice Chair Dr. Jeannette M. Council, Cumberland County Commissioners 
CC: County Manager Amy Cannon 

Assistant County Manager Sally Shutt 
FROM: Robert Van Geans, President & CEO 
DATE: November 19, 2018 
RE: Community-wide Collaborative Branding Project - Request for Funding 

We are grateful for the guidance and support County staff have provided our Fayetteville Cumberland Collaborative 
Branding Committee (FCCBC) over the past year. Working together, we have engaged top tier experts and have 
identified a highly-qualified and experienced agency to lead our efforts in developing a dynamic brand platform, 
designed to unify and advance our shared efforts to promote the best assets of Cumberland County, Fayetteville, and 
our community as a whole. 

As you may recall, a working group was formed in 2017 to discuss collaborative marketing. By early 2018, the group 
expanded and became, what we now call, the FCCBC. Partners include Cumberland County, the City of Fayetteville, the 
Tourism Development Authority (TDA), Cumberland County Schools, Crown Complex, Greater Fayetteville Chamber of 
Commerce, The Arts Council of Fayetteville/Cumberland County, Fayetteville Area Convention & Visitors Bureau, Vision 
2026, Cool Spring Downtown District, and the Fayetteville Cumberland County Economic Development Corporation 
(FCEDC). 

We are pursuing the development of a community-wide branding strategy to: 

• Establish a clear and common brand that encapsulates and leverages the community's strengths, assets, 
diversity, vision, and potential; 

• Develop a common branding platform that all partners may incorporate and expand upon in their individual 
promotion, messaging, and marketing strategies. 

The creation of this centralized messaging and brand identity is intended to: 

• Aggressively promote Fayetteville and Cumberland County as a superior destination in which to live, work, visit, 
explore, create, or grow a business; 

• Differentiate our community, by elevating our brand above others with similar names and demographics; 
• Demonstrate the unity and collaboration that exists between our public, private, and non-profit partners to the 

local community and external audiences. 

This summer, the committee developed a Request for Proposals (RFP) and sought solicitations from highly qualified 
agencies experienced in branding both governments and community organizations. The RFP generated nine proposals 
which the FCCBC reviewed based on 10 criteria including relevant experience/qualifications, local engagement models, 
demonstrated brand integration across partners with multiple verticals, originality, quality of creative work, and value 
for the price. After the committee identified four finalists, references and past clients were contacted to gage 
methodology and overall satisfaction. The FCCBC then interviewed each finalist before selecting the best agency for our 
community's branding effort: North Star Ideas. 

North Star Ideas will advise FCCBC during all stages of the project and will: 

• Review /analyze all data and research that has been previously compiled; 

• Conduct research among community stakeholders and external audiences to identify existing assets, 
advantages, perceptions, opportunities, and challenges regarding our area's image; 

201 Hay Street, Suite 401A I Fayetteville, NC 28301 I 910.500.6464 



~FCEDC 
J:oyetteville Cumberland County 
!;conomic Development Corporation 

• Create a common brand guide and resource/promotional content library; 

• Facilitate brand implementation, promotion, and st akeholder engagement; 
• Recommend long-t erm implementation and evaluation methods. 

MEMO 

The committee recognizes that without consensus and advocacy from all partners, our community will not realize the 
full benefits of collaboration. The proposed budget of the branding project is $150,000-$200,000. We respectfully 
request Cumberland County provide $25,000 to support this initiative. To date, the fo llowing requests and 
commitments have been made: 

TOA 
FCEOC 
Vision 2026 
Cumberland County 
City of Fayetteville 
Other Sources 

$50,000 (Committed) 
$25,000 (Committed) 
$25,000 (Committed) 
$25,000 (Request in Progress) 
$25,000 (Request in Progress) 
$25,000 (Pending) 

Regarding use of County funds, your contribution will only be used to pay for direct expenses related to the contract 
with North Star Ideas. Funds would be restricted for approved uses, and we will specifically account for those 
expenditures in reports to the County. Additionally, we look forward to providing regular updat es throughout the 
process. 

We recognize that this is a substantial request that may require additional discussion. FCEDC, with the support of your 
Public Information Office, would be happy to present the fu ll scope of this project at a future meeting, if desired. 

Sincerely, 

Robert M. Van Geons, CECO 

201 Hay Street, Suite 401A I Fayetteville, NC 28301 I 910.500.6464 



VICKI EVANS 
Finance Director 

f1NANCE OFFICE 

ITEM No._z.._ __ 
ROBERT TUCKER 
AccoW1ting Supervisor 

IVONNE MENDEZ 
Accounting Supervisor 

4'1' Floor, Room No. 45 [,Courthouse • PO Box 1829 • Fayetteville, N orth Carolina 28302-1829 

TO: 

FROM: 

THRU: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Requested by: 

Presenter(s): 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE DECEMBER 6, 2018 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

VICKI EV ANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR 

AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGERJittl 

NOVEMBER 26, 2018 

CONSIDERATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2018 AUDIT CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT WITH CHERRY BEKAERT, LLP 

Amy Cannon, County Manager 

Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 minutes 

BACKGROUND 

The contracted due date for audit completion is October 31. The Local Government 
Commission (LGC) allows a grace period from November 1 to December 1 in which local 
governments can submit their completed audit reports with no additional documentation or 
notifications needed. An audit report submitted after December 1 requires an Amendment to 
Contract to Audit Accounts. That amendment must be signed by the parties that signed the 
original contract. 

Upon submission of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards (SEFSA), it was 
determined by the County's audit firm, Cherry Bekaert LLP, that additional audit testing was 
required to meet the minimum dollar threshold. That additional testing has resulted in the audit 
not being completed before November 30, 2018. It is currently anticipated the additional testing 
and finalized resuJts will be completed the week of December 10, 201 8. 

Celeb1:ating Ow· Past . . . Emb1'aci11g Our Futu1·e 

EASTOVER - 1:ALCON - f-AYETTEVJLLE- GODWJN - HOPE MILLS - UNDEN - SPRING LAKE- STEDMAN - WADE 



RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

Approve the Amendment to Contract to Audit Accounts based on a modified due date of 
December 21, 2018 and allow the Chairman and staff the authority to sign the contract 
amendment. 

Please note no additional county funds are required for the contract extension. 

Celebrating Our Past . . . Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FAYETTEVILLE - GODWIN - HOPE MILLS - LINDEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



AMY H . CANNON 
County Manager 

MELISSA C. CARDINALI 
Assi~tant County Manager 

TO: 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY* 

NORTH CAROL I NA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE DECEMBER 6, 2018 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

ITEM NO. z. A, - 4i( 

DUANE T. HOLDER 
Assistant County Manage,· 

TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manager 

SALLY S. SHUTT 
Assistant Couoey Manager 

FROM: 

THRU: 

MELISSA C. CARDINALI, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 

AMY H. CANNON, COUNTY MANAGE~ w' 

DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2018 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY HEALTH INSURANCE REPORT 

Requested by: Finance Committee 

Presenter: NIA 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: For Information Only 

BACKGROUND: 

Total health insurance claims for FY19 are up 14.5% for the month of October as 
compared to the same month in FYI 8. To provide some perspective on the claims, below 
is the 4-month average for the past 5 fiscal years. This average represents the average 
claims for July - October of each fiscal year. Additionally, graphs are provided as an aid 
to the analysis. 

Average claims per fiscal year through October: 

FY15 $ 1,637,554 
FY16 $1,819,838 
FYI 7 $1,410,663 
FYI8 $1,391,318 
FY19 $1,480,898 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
No action needed - for information only. 

Courthouse• 51h Floor• Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 •Fayetteville • North Carolina 28302-1829 
(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Pax: (910) 678-7717 



Monthly Insurance Claims FYl 6 - FYl 9 
3,500,000 

3,000,000 

2,500.000 

2,000,000 

1,500,000 

1,000,000 

500,000 
July August September October November December January February March April May June 

~ FY2016 ~ FY2017 FY2018 ~ FY2019 



Monthly Insurance Claims FYl 6-FYl 9 
3,500,000 

3,000,000 

2,500,000 

2,000,000 

1,500,000 

1,000,000 

500,000 

July August September October November December January Februa ry Morch Apnl May June 
• FY2016 2,512,805 1,326,568 1,504,524 1,935,455 1,498,503 1,800,802 1,677,200 l,614,741 1,838,243 2,1 24,396 1,941 ,598 1,986,905 --
• FY2017 1,503,129 1,503,277 1,415,725 1,220,521 1,309,619 1,307,385 1,505,526 1,333,245 2,423,253 1,209,685 1,845,289 1,499,592 
CJ FY2018 1,431.414 1,453,199 1,459,354 1,221 ,299 1,668,071 1,570,898 1,443,1 9 1 1,492,539 1,616,906 1,550,138 1,661.41 1 3,214,958 
• FY2019 1,483,915 1,761.551 1,280,164 1,397,963 

a FY2016 a FY2017 D FY2018 a FY2019 



ii Cumberland County 
Statement of Account 

BlueCross BlueShleld 
of North Carolina For the Month and Contract Period to Date Ended October 31 , 2018 

Self-Funded Financial Reporting 

Group Number: 062421 

Beginning Balance 

Credits: 

Charges: 

Funds Received 
Stop-Loss Credits 
Access Fee Credits 
Other Credits * 

Total Credits 

Benefit Payments 
TDM Charge 
Security Amount 
Other Charges ** 

Total Charges 

Ending Balance 

Security Amount 

• Other Credits: 

For the Month Ended 
10/31/2018 

($248,416.66) 

$1 ,608,425.75 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,608,425.75 

$1 ,397,962.70 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$34,910.81 
$1,432,873.51 

($72,864.42) 

$0.00 *** 

For the Contract Period 
07/01/2018 - 10/31/2018 

($311 ,055.88) 

$6,225,477.52 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$127.24 
$6,225,604.76 

$5,923,592.24 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$63,821.06 
$5,987,413.30 

($72,864.42) 

** Other Charges: CEC Vision $375.00, UM Review $5,520.00, Telehealth $2,072.00, Vendor fees $26,908.29, My 
Pregnancy Program $35.52 

*** See Statement of Security Amount, this amount is not included in the Ending Balance. 

Funding Required 

Use of Ending Balance Above 
Claims Paid, Bi lled in Arrears 

Stop Loss Credits Applied in Arrears 

($72,864.42) 
$37,953.61 

$0.00 



Additional Charges/Credits to be invoiced on 
Weekly Funding notice of 11/29/18 ($34,910.81) Charge 

Self-Funded Financial Reporting - JM 



•• BlueCross BlueShield 
of North Carolina 
An Independent Licensee o f the 

Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association 

ASO Financial Operations 

CUMBC CUMBERLAND COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

SUMMARY OF BILLED CHARGES by Product 

REPORTING PERIOD: 10/01/2018 THROUGH 10/31/2018 

BLUE OPTIONS 

Provider 
Billed 

Charges 

Non covered/ 

Service Type 

Inpatient Institutional 
Outpatient Inst itutional 
Professional 
Pharmacy ** 
Dental"* 
Other'* 
Care Management Fees 

'400K 

:OOOK 

SOOK 

SOOK 

400K 

OK 

TOTALS: 

CONTRACT PERIOD TO DATE TOTALS: 

Summary of Billed Charges 

For BLUE 

062421 

• • • • 

$868,981.83 
$1,197,606.99 
$1 ,203,572.21 

$792,339.93 
$130.00 

$471 ,409.73 
$3,764.88 

$4,537,805.57 

$20,047,624.23 

$!ai'Olel~fl'ad $.lffle,fOJC* $1,nal.,,,.,... S..f/lOC,*~ 
~ cce_c::w 

Other Party 
Liability 
$330,787.77 
$364,569.18 
$125,150.97 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$237,994.38 

$0.00 

$1 ,058,502.30 

$5,495,128.12 

MEMBERSHIP: 

CONTRACT 
TYPE 

Individual 
Employee Child 
Employee Children 
Employee Spouse 
Family 

TOTALS: 

* Includes PD Nursing, Ancillary, Physical Therapy, Hospice, Home Health, Supplies, etc. 

*"*Charges Employee 
less Allowed Liabil ity 

$390,105.84 $(52,682.00) 
$519,256.54 $(24,204.15) 
$591 ,707.85 $148,449.92 
$303,760.69 $47,731.21 

$0.00 $130.00 
$278,494.02 $(120,276.10) 

$0.00 $0.00 

$2,083,324.94 $(851.12) 

$9,451,948.45 $(694,306.90) 

HEALTH DENTAL 

EMPLOYEE MEMBER EMPLOYEE 
COUNT COUNT COUNT 

1,991 1,991 0 
242 484 0 
108 357 0 
122 244 0 
127 524 0 

2,590 3,600 0 

**Groups without dental and/or Pharmacy Benefits may see paymentes in these categories that are covered under their medical benefits. 
***Includes Denied Claims 

Claims 
Paid 

$200,770.22 
$337,985.42 
$338,263.47 
$440,848.03 

$0.00 
$75,197.43 

$3,764.88 

$1 ,396,829.45 

$5,794,854.56 

MEMBER 
COUNT 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 



•• BlueCross BlueShield 
of North Carolina 
An Independent Licensee of the 

Blue C ross and Blue Shield Association 

ASO Financial Operations 

Service Type 

Outpatient Institutional 

Professional 
Pharmacy ** 
Other* 

Care Management Fees 

TOTALS: 

CONTRACT PERIOD TO DA TE TOTALS: 

CUMBC CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF BILLED CHARGES by Product 

REPORTING PERIOD: 10/01/2018 THROUGH 10/31/2018 

BLUE OPTIONS HSA 

Provider 
Billed , Other Party ***Charges 

Charges Liability less Allowed 
$193.17 $0.00 $(441.91 ) 

$1,746.00 $0.00 $1,420.52 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$779.00 $0.00 $446.04 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$2,718.17 $0.00 $1 ,424.65 

$2n,842.75 $0.00 $141 ,539.75 

Noncovered/ 
Employee Claims 
Liability Paid 

$0.00 $635.08 
$123.08 $202.40 

$0.00 $0.00 
$37.19 $295.77 

$0.00 $0.00 

$160.27 $1,133.25 

$7,565.32 $128,737.68 

Summary of Billed Charges 

For BLUE MEMBERSHIP: HEALTH DENTAL 
1600 

1400 

1200 

1000 

800 

600 

400 

200 

o~-----
082078 

• • • • Sl:ln.-~~ :Rad~ St.-.. ..__. SlzlfltlC*Slclgs 
~ c::ce._CM 

CONTRACT 
TYPE 

TOTALS: 

* Includes PD Nursing, Ancillary, Physical Therapy, Hospice, Home Health, Supplies, etc. 

EMPLOYEE MEMBER EMPLOYEE 
COUNT COUNT COUNT 

**Groups without dental and/or Pharmacy Benefits may see paymentes in these categories that are covered under their medical benefrts. 
***Includes Denied Claims 

Grand Total Current Month 

Grand Total Contract to Date 

4,540,523.74 

20,325,466.98 

1,058,502.30 

5,495,128.12 

2,084,749.59 

9,593,488.20 

{690.85) 

(686,741.58) 

MEMBER 
COUNT 

1,397,962.70 

5,923,592.24 

/ 



% Increase/ % Increase/ 
FY 2012-13 FY 2013-14 (Decrease) FY 2014-15 (Decrease) 

Total Claims 
July $ 1,043,805 $ 1,459,100 39.79% $ 2,001,709 37.19% 
August 1,439,053 1,248,919 -13.21% 1,430,688 14.55% 
September 974,323 1,151,149 18.15% 1,570,361 36.42% 
October 1,273,089 1,272,411 -0.05% 1,547,457 21.62% 
November 1,247,750 1,267,112 1.55% 1,282,776 1.24% 
December 1,310,340 1,062,317 -18.93% 1,676,600 57.82% 
January 1,385,821 1,204,595 -13.08% 1,245,198 3.37% 
February 1,347,601 1,137,539 -15.59% 1,376,117 20.97% 
March 1,202,322 1,239,899 3.13% 1,451,105 17.03% 
April 1,274,359 1,423,984 11.74% 1,704,566 19.70% 
May 1,510,627 1,417,050 -6.19% 1,740,715 22.84% 
June 1,605,826 1,683,330 4.83% 1,560,590 -7.29% 

$ 15,614,916 $ 15,567,405 -0.30% $ 18,587,882 19.40% 

4 Mth Average $ 1,182,568 $ 1,282,895 $ 1,637,554 

12 Mth Average $ 1,301,243 $ 1,297,284 $ 1,548,990 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS TREND 

% Increase/ 
FY 2015-16 (Decrease) 

$ 2,512,805 25.53% 
1,326,568 -7.28% 
1,504,524 -4.19% 
1,935,455 25.07% 
1,498,503 16.82% 
1,800,802 7.41% 
1,677,200 34.69% 
1,614,741 17.34% 
1,838,243 26.68% 
2,124,396 24.63% 
1,941,598 11.54% 
1,986,905 27.32% 

$ 21,761,740 17.07% 

$ 1,819,838 

$ 1,813,478 

% Increase/ 
FY2016-17 (Decrease) 

$ 1,503,129 -40.18% 

1,503,277 13.32% 
1,415,725 -5.90% 

1,220,521 -36.94% 

1,309,619 -12.60% 

1,307,385 -27.40% 

1,505,526 -10.24% 
1,333,245 -17.43% 

2,423,253 31.82% 
1,209,685 -43.06% 

1,845,289 -4.96% 

1,499,592 -24.53% 

$ 18,076,246 -16.94% 

$ 1,410,663 

$ 1,506,354 

% Increase/ % Increase/ 
FY2017-18 (Decrease) FY2018-19 (Decrease) 

$ 1,431,414 -4.77% $ 1,483,915 3.67% 

1,453,199 -3.33% 1,761,551 21.22% 
1,459,359 3.08% 1,280,164 -12.28% 

1,221,299 0.06% 1,397,963 14.47% 

1,668,071 27.37% -100.00% 

1,570,898 20.16% -100.00% 

1,443,190 -4.14% -100.00% 
1,492,539 11.95% -100.00% 

1,616,906 -33.28% -100.00% 

1,550,138 28.14% -100.00% 
1,661,411 -9.96% -100.00% 
3,214,958 114.39% -100.00% 

$ 19,783,383 $ 5,923,592 

$ 1,391,318 $ 1,480,898 

$ 1,648,615 $ 1,480,898 

R:\Health lnsurance\Claims Trend for BOC 



BCBS Statement of Account 

Fiscal Year 2018-19 

July August September October November December January February March April May June Total 

Benefit payments 1,483,914.62 1,761,551.02 1,280,163.90 1,397,962.70 5,923,592.24 

TOM Charge 

Security Amount - - -
Other-

Vendor fees 8,598.96 3,661.44 3,257.79 26,908.29 42,426.48 

Utilization mngmt fee 5,560.00 5,520.00 11,080.00 

Value based chgs/ refund rec 17.75 17.75 

Telehealth 2,121.60 2,112.00 2,089.60 2,072.00 - 8,395.20 

My Pregnancy Program 36.11 35.52 71.63 

CECVision 360.00 705.00 390.00 375.00 1,830.00 
1,500,572.93 1,768,029.46 1,285,937.40 1,432,873.51 I 5,987,413.30 

BCBS Summary of Billed Charges - Claims Paid 

July August September October November December January February March April May June Total 

Inpatient institutional 229,258.28 268,913.33 279,979.25 200,770.22 978,921.08 
Outpatient institutional 380,772.93 420,547.58 205,149.90 338,620.50 1,345,090.91 

Professional 318,667.09 413,214.61 300,088.03 338,465.87 1,370,435.60 

Pharmacy 430,371.67 586,755.51 445,233.76 440,848.03 1,903,208.97 
Dental -
Other 120,874.95 68,238.03 45,885.67 75,493.20 310,491.85 
Care management fees 3,969.70 3,881.96 3,827.29 3,764.88 15,443.83 

1,483,914.62 1,761,551.02 1,280,163.90 1,397,962.70 - 5,923,592.24 

R:\Health lnsurance\Monthly Claims Paid 



CUMBERLAND COUNTY CDBG-DR PROGRAM UPDATE 

FOR THE DECEMBER 6, 2018 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Status as ofNovember 21. 2018: 

Total County State Ellglblllty State State 

ITEM NO. i . B. 

Applications Application Check Duplication of Under Further 
Intake (Step 2) Benefits Check Review 

(Step 1) (Step 3} /Withdrawn 
/ Ineligible 

297 63 (l4county/49 16( 4 county/ 12 city) 45 (8 county/37 city) 44 I 15 I 10 
city) 

State State Grant Contractor Construction Completion 
Inspection & Determination Selection {Step 7) (Step 8) 

Environmental (Step S} (Step 6) 
Review 
{Step 4) 

60 (9 county/51 city) 43 (10 county/33 0 0 1 (I county/0 city) 
city) 

*Step 1 petf ormed by County; Steps 2-5 pe,formed by Stale; 6-8 pe1formed by County/City/State 

Milestones/ Activities: 

• Professional Project Management Services - recommendation at upcoming Board meeting; 
• Board approved proposed Draft Amendment One to CD BG-DR Agreement between State and County 

submitted to NCEM/Commerce - pending HUD approval State's Action Plan Amendment; 
• Ongoing- County staff processing applications and submitting to State for conducting Steps 2-5; 
• Robins Meadow Permanent Supportive Housing Project notice to proceed with environmental review issued; 

Robins Meadow Permanent Supportive Housing Project A/E Services RFQ due December 21; 
• County & City staff preparing detail project information form requested by State for Community Resource 

Center Project due December 711
' 

Current Staffing: 

• State: - David Caulthorn, CD Specialist II, Dept. of Public Safety - (Community Outreach for CDBG-DR) 
• Cumberland County: 

o Sylvia McLean, P.T. Community Development (CD) Consul tant; Terrinique Washington, Adm in Support 
Specialist; Chavaungh McLamb, Adm in Housing Coordinator II; Tye Vaught, Admin Program Officer 11 

• City of Fayetteville: Cindy Blot, CD Director; Anedra Walls, Ad min Assistant 

Hours of Operation (Cumberland County Application Intake Center): 

• Monday - Friday, 9 a. rn. to 4 p.m. 
• Location - Cumberland County Community Development Dept - 707 Executive Place 



VICKI EVANS 
Finance Director 

FINANCE OFFICE 

ITEM NO. ~. V· 
ROBERT TUCKER 
Accounting Supervisor 

IVONNE MENDEZ 
Accounting Supervisor 

4'" Floor, Room No. 451, Comthouse • PO Box 1829 • Fayetteville, Notth Carolina 28302-1829 

TO: 

FROM: 

THRU: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Requested by: 

Prcscnter(s): 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF TffE DECEMBER 6, 2018 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

VICKI EV ANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR 

AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGE~ 

NOVEMBER 26, 2018 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - FISCAL YEAR 2019, 
OCTOBER YEAR-TO-DATE 

Finance Committee 

Vkki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: For information only 

BACKGROUND 

The financial report is included which shows results of the general fund for fiscal year 2019, 
October year-to-date. Results of fi scal year ended 2018 wi ll be added upon completion and 
presentation of the audit. Additional detai l has been provided on a separate page explaining any 
percentages that may appear inconsistent with year-to-date budget expectations. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

No action needed - for discussion and information purposes only. 

Celebrating Our Past, , .Embr"1cing Our Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - PA YETTEVJLLE - GODWIN - HOPE MILLS - LlNDEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 

---



County of Cumberland 

General Fund Revenues 
YTD ACTUAL 

FY18-19 FY18-19 ASOF PERCENT OF 

REVENUES ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET October 31, 2018 BUDGET TO DATE 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Current Year $ 163,777,000 $ 163,777,000 $ 22,764,630 13.9% (1) 

Prior Years 1,121,000 1,121,000 758,778 67.7% 

Motor Vehicles 18,326,000 18,326,000 4,936,063 26.9% (2) 

Penalties and Interest 500,000 500,000 192,020 38.4% 

Other 908,000 908,000 355,384 39.1% 

Total Ad Valorem Taxes 184,632,000 184,632,000 29,006,876 15.7% 

Other Taxes 

Sales 42,625,774 42,625,774 3,117,231 7.3% (3) 

Real Estate Transfer 700,000 700,000 502,888 71.8% 

Other 1,060,000 1,060,000 168,433 15.9% 

Total Other Taxes 44,385,774 44,385,774 3,788,551 8.5% 

Unrestricted & Restricted Intergovernmental Revenues 62,049,904 63,709,649 9,967,522 15.6% (4) 

Charges for Services 12,312,681 12,319,181 3,722,539 30.2% 

Other Sources (includes Transfers In) 2,442,205 2,528,266 710,681 28.1% 

Proceeds Refunding Bonds 0.0% 

Premium on COPS Sold 0.0% 

County Closing Contribution 0.0% 

Lease Land CFVMC 3,714,637 3,714,637 3,533,596 95.1% (S) 

Total Other 6,156,842 6,242,903 4,244,277 68.0% 

Total Revenue $ 309,537,201 $ 311,289,507 $ 50,729,765 16.3% 

Fund Balance Appropriation 7,447,195 12,340,313 0.0% 

Total Funding Sources $ 316,984,396 $ 323,629,820 $ 50,729,765 15.7% 

General Fund Revenues~ Page 1 



County of Cumberland 

General Fund Expenditures 
YTD ACTUAL 

FY18-19 FY18-19 ASOF PERCENT OF 

DEPARTMENTS ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET October 31, 2018 BUDGET TO DATE ** 

Governing Body $ 628,960 $ 628,960 $ 277,116 44.1% 

Administration 1,525,894 1,565,394 494,140 31.6% 

Public Affairs/Education 497,286 498,286 156,524 31.4% 

Human Resources 924,551 924,551 313,957 34.0% 

Print, Mail, and Design 788,684 788,684 346,524 43.9% 

Court Facilities 156,220 156,220 30,314 19.4% 

Facilities Maintenance 1,024,101 1,024,101 348,823 34.1% 

Landscaping & Grounds 669,140 669,140 245,430 36.7% 

Carpentry 162,507 162,507 59,664 36.7% 

Facilities Management 1,316,856 1,316,856 442,646 33.6% 

Public Buildings Janitorial 724,839 724,839 245,615 33.9% 

Central Maintenance 948,724 948,724 217,119 22.9% 

Information Services 4,336,330 7,087,516 1,623,741 22.9% 

Board of Elections 2,237,329 2,237,329 855,595 38.2% 

Finance 1,295,351 1,295,351 411,787 31.8% 

Legal 804,578 804,578 253,493 31.5% 

Register of Deeds 2,394,577 2,846,373 689,577 24.2% 

Tax 5,683,071 5,820,571 1,922,013 33.0% 

Debt Service 0.0% (7) 

General Government Other 3,967,735 4,523,040 1,265,815 28.0% 

Sheriff 52,720,576 53,029,999 17,369,858 32.8% 

Emergency Services 3,674,666 3,976,373 1,363,131 34.3% 

Criminal Justice Pretrial 564,038 564,038 165,336 29.3% 

Youth Diversion 63,654 63,654 10,061 15.8% (1) 

Animal Control 3,248,915 3,293,898 1,143,452 34.7% 

Public Safety Other (Medical Examiners, NC Detention Subsidy, etc.) 1,444,268 1,444,268 248,467 17.2% (2) 

Heath 23,104,110 23,551,661 7,907,003 33.6% 

Mental Health 5,463,227 5,463,227 2,545,126 46.6% 

Social Services 60,359,879 60,539,520 19,572,948 32.3% 

Veteran Services 408,159 408,159 143,262 35.1% 

General Fund Expenditures~ Page 1 of 2 



DEPARTMENTS 

Child Support 

Spring Lake Resource Administration 

Library 

Stadium Maintenance 

Culture Recreation Other (Some of the Community Funding) 

Planning 

Engineering 

Cooperative Extension 

Location Services 

Soil Conservation 

Public Utilities 

Economic Physical Development Other 

Industrial Park 

Economic Incentive 

Water and Sewer 

Education 

Other Uses: 

Transfers Out 

Refunding of 2009A and 2011B LOBS 

TOTAL 

Expenditures by Category 

Personnel Expenditures 

Operating Expenditures 

Capital Outlay 

Debt Service 

Refunding of 2009A and 2011B LOBS 

Transfers To Other Funds 

TOTAL 

County of Cumberland 

General Fund Expenditures 

FY18-19 FY18-19 

ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET 

5,205,713 5,205,713 

34,332 34,332 

10,807,325 10,814,625 

117,296 117,296 

268,069 268,069 

3,522,591 3,528,841 

1,987,178 1,587,178 

717,173 717,173 

315,177 315,177 

142,570 647,875 

87,153 87,153 

20,000 20,000 

1,104 11,254 

461,677 461,677 

250,000 250,000 

92,457,009 93,143,900 

19,451,804 20,061,740 

$ 316,984,396 $ 323,629,820 

FY18-19 FY18-19 

ADOPTED BUDGET REVISED BUDGET 

$ 140,421,227 $ 140,594,613 

153,678,512 159,447,198 

2,655,876 2,749,292 

20,228,781 20,838,717 

$ 316,984,396 $ 323,629,820 

YTDACTUAL 

ASOF PERCENT OF 

October 31, 2018 BUDGET TO DATE ** 

1,601,131 30.8% 

9,160 26.7% 

3,675,133 34.0% 

31,958 27.2% 

87,481 32.6% 

1,076,557 30.5% 

562,732 35.5% 

200,711 28.0% 

50,548 16.0% (3) 

75,959 11.7% 

31,091 35.7% 

20,000 100.0% 

410 3.6% 

28,749 6.2% (4) 

0.0% (5) 

38,285,792 41.1% 

171,283 0.9% (6) 

0.0% 

$ 106,577,233 32.9% 

ASOF PERCENT OF 

October 31, 2018 BUDGET TO DATE 

$ 46,239,113 32.9% 

58,796,082 36.9% 

952,697 34.7% 

0.0% (7) 

0.0% 

589,341 2.8% 

$ 106,577,233 32.9% 

General Fund Expenditures"' Page 2 of 2 



COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 

Fiscal Year 2019 - October Year-to-Date Actuals (Report Run Date: November 20, 2018) 

Additional Detail 

General Fund Revenues 

* 
(1) Current Year Ad Valorem 13.9% - Normal for this time of year. The bulk of revenues are typically recorded between November - January. 

(2) Motor Vehicles 26.9% - YTD Actual reflects 3 months of collections. 

(3) Sales Tax 7.3% - YTD Actual reflects 1 month of collections. 

(4) Unrestricted/Restricted Intergovernmental 15.6% - There is typically a one-two month lag in receipt of this funding. 

(5) Lease Land CFVMC 95.1% - Typically paid in the beginning of the fiscal year. 

General Fund Expenditures 

** 
(1) Youth Diversion 15.8% - Staff has not been hired. An allocation is done for the administrative assistant that is helping with the program currently. 

(2) Public Safety Other 17.2% - Outside agencies lag in submitting invoices during the first half of the year. 

(3) Location Services 16.0% - Vacant position within the department was hired in mid-October. 

(4) Economic Incentive 6.2% - Economic incentives are budgeted at 100% of agreements but are not paid unless/until the company complies. 

(5) Water and Sewer 0% - No expenditures have been incurred. 

(6) Transfers Out 0.8% - Transfers are generally prepared towards the end of the fiscal year. 

(7) Debt Service 0% - Expenditures on this report are those of the General Fund only. Debt service is now included within the Capital Investment Fund. 

General Fund Revenues and Expenditures~ Additional Detail 


	Finance Committee Agenda - December 6, 2018
	Item 1. Approval of Minutes - November 1, 2018 Special Meeting
	Item 2. Presentation on Jail Health by Southern Health Partners
	Item 3. Presentation on the Preliminary Engineering Report for Gray's Creek Water and Sewer District
	Item 4. Consideration of Request to Increase Workforce Development Contract for Program Services with Educational Data Systems, Inc. (EDSI) and Budget Ordinance Amendment #190849
	Item 5. Consideration of Revised Memorandum of Agreement for Disaster Recovery Act of 2017 Related to Hurricane Matthew with the N.C. Department of Public Safety-Division of Emergency Management and Budget Ordinance Amendment #191048
	Item 6. Consideration of Request for Participation in Funding the Community-Wide Branding Initiative and Budget Ordinance Amendment #191161
	Item 7. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2018 Audit Contract Amendment with Cherry Bekaert, LLP
	Item 8.A. Monthly Health Insurance Report
	Item 8.B. Monthly CDBG-DR Update
	Item 8.C. Monthly Financial Report



